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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Perpetual usufruct of land

Intangible assets

Investment property

Investments in subsidiaries and associates

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets available for sale

Financial assets measured at fair value througfit prdoss
Trade and other receivables

Current assets

CO, emission rights

Inventory

Trade and other receivables

Current income tax receivables

Financial assets held to maturity

Financial assets measured at fair value througfit prdoss
Cash and cash equivalents

Non-current assets held for sale

Total assets

Note

10
11
12
33

22
16

18
19
16

22
21
14

As at
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Restated *
10 459 377 9076 871
70 369 69 496
201 357 102 312
30 752 32219
5951 278 854
175 081 198 650
66 735 70490
1504 1557
376 237
11 011 502 9 830 686
194 622 246 722
502 654 483 022
1449 314 1091 531
16 026 15 004
5135 531 883
422 173 723 439
1 095 495 1218 361
13541 21 503
3698 960 4 331 465
14 710 462 14 162 151

* Restatements of comparative figures are preseantBidte 4 of these consolidated financial stateimen

The consolidated statement of financial positioousth be analyzed together with the notes, whictstitute an integral part of the

consolidated financial statements.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity attributable to shareholders of the Parent
Share capital

Share premium

Share-based payments reserve

Revaluation reserve (financial instruments)
Other reserves

Retained earnings

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Loans, borrowings and debt securities

Finance lease liabilities

Deferred income due to subsidies and connectia fee
Deferred tax liability

Liabilities due to employee benefits

Financial liabilities measured at fair value thrbygofit or loss
Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Current liabilities

Loans, borrowings and debt securities

Trade and other liabilities

Finance lease liabilities

Deferred income due to subsidies and connectia fee

Current income tax liabilities

Liabilities due to employee benefits

Liabilities due to an equivalent of the right tajare shares
free of charge

Financial liabilities measured at fair value thrbygofit or loss

Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Liabilities related to non-current assets heldsaie

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Note

25

27
31
29
33
34
32
35

27
26
31
29

34

32

35
14

As at
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Restated *

588 018 588 018
3632 464 3632 464
1144 336 1144 336

50 233 49 565

(21 317) (21 710)

5521 833 5058 001

10 915 567 10 450 674
22721 29 088

10 938 288 10 479 762
50 797 73 379

4 248 2274

659 627 671 814

243 597 303 916

542 511 454 363

- 1451

247 724 152 046

1748 504 1659 243

24 043 45 516
1290 391 1238 489
3494 2424

92 831 113 207
58 782 52 301
177 407 182 246
306 508

14 1723

375 864 385 937
538 795

2 023 670 2 023 146
3772174 3 682 389
14 710 462 14 162 151

* Restatements of comparative figures are preseéntedte 4 of these consolidated financial statamen

The consolidated statement of financial positioousth be analyzed together with the notes, whictstitute an integral part of the

consolidated financial statements.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and OtheComprehensive Income

Sales revenue

Excise duty

Net sales revenue

Other operating revenue

Depreciation

Costs of employee benefits

Consumption of materials and supplies and cosgodls sold
Energy purchase for sale

Transmission services

Other external services

Taxes and charges

Gain/(loss) on sale and liquidation of propertgrland equipment
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment

Other operating expenses

Operating profit

Financial expenses

Financial revenue

Impairment loss on goodwill

Revenue from dividends

Share in profits/losses of associates measured tisnequity method
Profit before tax

Income tax

Net profit for the reporting period

Other comprehensive income

Items that are or may be reclassified to profibss

- change in fair value of financial assets availdbiesale
reclassified to profit or loss

- change in fair value of financial assets availdbiesale

- income tax

Items that will not be reclassified to profit osio

- net actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefitpla

- other items

- income tax

Net other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Including net profit:
attributable to shareholders of the Parent
attributable to non-controlling interest

Including comprehensive income:
attributable to shareholders of the Parent
attributable to non-controlling interest

Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Rare
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Net earnings per share (in PLN per share)
Diluted earnings per share (in PLN per share)

Note

36
39

37
37
37
37

37

41
40
10.1
43

42

12 months 12 months
ended ended
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Restated *
10 290 519 9 936 906
(194 487) (228 394)
10 096 032 9 708 512
108 159 228 768
(749 737) (682 813)
(1 009 467) (1010 673)
(1906 931) (1773 649)
(4 075 607) (4 116 226)
(714 451) (713 880)
(437 100) (411 217)
(224 857) (204 841)
(8 549) (12 878)
(5397) (6 406)
(225 548) (158 736)
846 547 845 961
(84 133) (46 887)
148 646 184 070
(5921) -
2724 1438
304 4529
908 167 989 111
(196 558) (195 183)
711 609 793 928
(12 243) -
15 626 (1 675)
(2713) 318
(60 888) (1737)
7 400 -
11568 330
(41 250) (2764)
670 359 791 164
717 216 794 699
(5 607) (771)
676 083 791 962
(5724) (798)
717 216 794 699
441 442 578 441 442 578
1.62 1.80
1.62 1.80

* Restatements of comparative figures are preseéntedte 4 of these consolidated financial statamen

The consolidated statement of profit or loss améiotomprehensive income should be analyzed tageittethe notes, which constitute

an integral part of the consolidated financialestants.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheeyi

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

. Revaluation Capital
. Revaluation Total Share-based . .
Note Share capital of share share Sha_re payments reserve Other Reta_lned attnbutable_to Total equity
(face value) . . premium (financial reserves  earnings non-controlling
capital capital reserve . -
instruments) interests
Balance as at 01.01.2012 441 443 146 575 588 018 3632 464 1144 336 49565 (21710) 5058001 29 088 10479 762
Net profit 717 216 (5607) 711 609
Net other comprehensive income 668 (41 918) (41 250)
Total comprehensive income
for the period 668 675 298 (5 607) 670 359
Dividends 43 (211 892) ® (211 900)
Acquisition of shares in subsidiarit
from non-controlling interests 393 393
Other 426 (752) (326)
Balance as at 31.12.2012 441 443 146 575 588 018 3632 464 1144 336 50233 (21317) 5521833 22721 10 938 288

The consolidated statement of changes in equityldhze analyzed together with the notes, which titorts an integral part of the consolidated finahstatements.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheeyi

Nota

Balance as at 01.01.2011

Net profit *
Net other comprehensive

income*

Total comprehensive income
for the period

Dividends 43

Acquisition of shares in
subsidiaries from non-
controlling interests

Settlement of acquisition of
shares in subsidiaries

Balance as at 31.12.2011

. Revaluation Capital
Sha_lre Revaluation Total share Share Share-based reserve Other Retained attributable to Total
capital of share ) ) payments ' 3 ; . :
(face value) cavital capital premium reserve (financial reserves earnings non-controlling equity
P instruments) interests
441 443 146 575 588 018 3632 464 1144 336 50 922 (22 110) 4 458 944 23897 9876471
794 699 (771) 793928
(1 357) (1.407) (2764)
(1357) 793 292 (771) 791 164
(194 235) (194 235)
400 400
5962 5962
441 443 146 575 588 018 3 632 464 1144 336 49 565 (21 710) 5 058 001 29088 10479762

* Restatements of comparative figures are presentadte 4 of these consolidated financial statasmen

The consolidated statement of changes in equityldize analyzed together with the notes, which titorts an integral part of the consolidated finahstatements.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
12 months ended 12 months ended

Note 31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Restated *
Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the reporting period 711 609 793 928
Adjustments:
Income tax in profit or loss 42 196 558 195183
Depreciation 37 749 737 682 813
(Profit) / Io_ss on sale and liquidation of prageplant 8549 3794
and equipment
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment 8 5 397 7 403
Impairment loss on goodwill 10.1 5921 -
Gain from a bargain purchase - (81 988)
(Profit) / loss on sale of financial assets (35148) (10 662)
Interest income (136 092) (161 559)
Revenue from dividends (2724) (1 438)
Interest expense 19 080 9901
(Gain)/loss on measurement of financial assets 24 395 (1 001)
Other financial costs 5 756 -
Share in the (profit) / loss of associates (304) (4 529)
Exchange (gains) / losses on loans and borr@ving 1787 6419
Other adjustments (949) (1 609)
841 963 642 727
Paid income tax (213 373) (252 794)
Interest received 112 581 75028
Interest paid (65 930) (8 324)
Changes in working capital
CO, emission rights 48 150 (138 072)
Inventory (12 908) (45 180)
Trade and other receivables (290 077) (109 266)
Trade and other liabilities 46 234 109 441
Liabilities due to employee benefits 22 850 47 163
Deferred income due to subsidies and connettiesn (56 074) (96 773)
Liabilities due to an equivalent of the rightaoquire shares free
of charge (202) (49)
Non-current assets held for sale and relatéditias 7705 -
Other provisions 89 549 125 550
(144 773) (107 186)
Net cash flows from operating activities 1242 077 1143379
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment angngible assets (1 789 159) (905 067)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egeig 8 965 11522
Acquisition of financial assets (772 530) (1 428 524)
Receipts from disposal of financial assets 1491436 2 319 006
Acquisition of subsidiaries and associates adjusteacquired cast (52 559) (588 647)
Receipts from disposal of subsidiaries 1610 -
Dividends received 2724 2568
Other (payments for)/receipts from investing atita 484 (1124)
Net cash flows from investing activities (1 109 029) (590 266)
Cash flows from financing activities
Loans and borrowings received 3857 13189
Loans and borrowings repaid (40 828) (39 934)
Dividend paid to the Parent’s shareholders (211 892) (194 206)
Payment of finance lease liabilities (5 686) (5073)
Other payments for financing activities (1119) (9 356)
Net cash flows from financing activities (255 668) (235 380)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash (122 620) 317 733
Opening balance of cash 21 1218 361 899 627
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash (246) 1001
Closing balance of cash 21 1095 495 1218 361

* Restatements of comparative figures is preseimtedte 4 of these consolidated financial statement

The consolidated statement of cash flows shoulanadyzed together with the notes, which constiéuténtegral part of the consolidated
financial statements.
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. General information

1.1. General information about ENEA S.A. and the ENEA Goup

Name (business name):
Legal form:

Country:

Registered office:
Address:

NUMBER IN NATIONAL COURT
REGISTER (KRS):

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

Website:

Statistical number (REGON):

Tax identification number (NIP):

ENEA Spétka Akcyjna
joint-stock company
Poland

Pozna

Gorecka 1, 60-201 Pozina

0000012483

(+48 61) 856 10 00
(+48 61) 856 11 17
enea@enea.pl

www.enea.pl
630139960

777-00-20-640

ENEA S. A. changed its registered address from Nuejskiego 11 to Gorecka 1. The change was regidter
in the National Court Register on 2 January 2012.

The main activities of the ENEA Group (“Group”) are

— production of electricity and heat (ENEA WpytwarzanS.A.., Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z o.0,,
Elektrocieptownia Biatystok S.A., Windfarm Polskap.Sz 0.0., Przedsiebiorstwo Energetyki
Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0. in Oborniki, Miejska Energety&@plna Pita Sp. z 0.0., Dobitt Energia Sp. z)o.0.

— trade in electricity (ENEA S.A., ENEA Trading Spo2.);

— distribution of electricity (ENEA Operator Sp. 200.

As at 31 December 2011 the shareholding structirENMEA S.A. was as follows: the State Treasury
of the Republic of Poland — 51.51% of shares, Wddéle AB — 18.67%, other shareholders — 29.82%.

As at 31 December 2012 the Company’s statutoryeshapital registered in the National Court Register
equaled PLN 441 443 thousand (PLN 588 018 thousaftdr restatement to IFRS-EU, considering
hyperinflation and other adjustments) and it wasdgd into 441 442 578 shares.

As at 31 December 2012 the Group comprised thenp&EA S.A. (“Company”, “Parent”), 15 subsidiaries

7 indirect subsidiaries and 1 associate.

These consolidated financial statements have besraped under the going concern assumption. Thierea

circumstances indicating that Group’s ability teeogte as a going concern may be threatened.

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien
11
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(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

1.2. Composition of the Management Board and the Supersory Board

As at 31 December 2012, the composition of the Maneent Board was as follows:
Janusz Bil — Acting President of the Board, Mentifahe Board responsible for Commercial Matters;
Hubert Rozpdek — Member of the Board responsible for Econdviatters;

Krzysztof Zborowski —-Member of the Board resporssitolr Energy Production.

On 24 February 2012 the Supervisory Board of ENEA &dopted a resolution on appointment of Mr.Janus

Bil to the position of a Member of the Company’s Mgement Board responsible for Commercial Matters,
effective from 19 March 2012.

On 1 October 2012 the Supervisory Board of ENEA. $lidmissed Mr. Maciej Owczarek from the President
of the Board position and appointed Mr. JanuszaBiActing President till the nomination of a nevestdent

of the Board.

On 29 November 2012 the Supervisory Board of ENEA &ppointed Mr. Krzysztof Zamasz to the position

of the President of the Company’s Management Baedfective from 1 January 2013.

On 11 January 2013 Mr. Krzysztof Zborowski resigfredn the Management Board.

As at 1 January 2012, the composition of the Sugery Board for the 7 term of office was as follows:
Wojciech Chmielewski — the Chairman of the SupemyiBoard,

Matgorzata Aniotek,

Tadeusz Dachowski,

Michat Kowalewski,

Pawel Lisiewicz,

Agnieszka Makowska,

Jeremi Mordasewicz,

Mieczystaw Pluaiski,

Graham Wood.

On 12 March 2012 the Extraordinary Shareholders’efitgg of ENEA S. A. appointed Mr. Stawomir
Brzezihski to the Supervisory Board for th8 ferm of office.

On 29 June 2012 the Ordinary Shareholders’ MeaifriNEA S.A. appointed the following members of the
Supervisory Board for thé"germ:

Wojciech Chmielewski — the Chairman of the SupemyiBoard,

Matgorzata Aniotek,

Stawomir Brzeziski,

Michat Kowalewski,

Przemystaw tycziyski,

Sandra Malinowska,

Tadeusz Miktosz,

Jeremi Mordasewicz,

Graham Wood.
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On 22 October 2012 the Extraordinary Sharehold&tseeting of ENEA S. A. appointed Mr. Michat

Jarczyiski to the Supervisory Board for th8 &rm of office.

2. Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements were peepiar accordance with International Financial R&pgr
Standards as endorsed by the European Union (“EER$ and were approved by the Management Board of
ENEA S.A.

The Management Board of the Parent Company hasitssbest knowledge as to the application of steshgla
and interpretations as well as measurement methadsprinciples applicable to the individual itemis o
the consolidated financial statements of the ENEAUB in accordance with IFRS-EU as at 31 December
2012. The presented statements and explanatiomstean prepared using due diligence. Theses cdatadi

financial statements were audited by a certifieditau

3. Description of key accounting principles

The key accounting principles applied in the prapian of these consolidated financial statement eeen
presented below. The principles have been appbedistently in all presented financial periods.
The Group early adopted the changes to IAS 19. infleence of adjustments on the Group’s financial

position and financial performance is presenteldate 4.

3.1. Basis for preparation

These consolidated financial statements for thenfiral year ended 31 December 2012 have been prepar
compliance with the requirements of IFRS-EU.

These consolidated financial statements have besgaped on the historical cost basis, except foarftial
assets measured at fair value through profit os, lieancial assets held to maturity measured airégaed

cost using the effective interest rate, financsaleds available for sale and share-based payments.

3.2. Consolidation principles

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries include all entities whose financiadl @perational policy may be managed by the Gradych
usually results from the majority of votes in ther@pany’s decision-making bodies. When assessinghehe
the Group controls an entity, the existence andashpf potential voting rights that may be exerdise
exchanged at a given moment are taken into coradidar The subsidiaries are subject to consolidatising
the full method as from the date of the Group’suagstion of control over such entities. They are not

consolidated starting from the date when the Gtoses control over them.

The cost of business combination, which is not urm®mmon control, is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued ardllities incurred or assumed at the date of exchang

Identifiable assets, liabilities and contingentbiities acquired in a business combination are suesd

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien
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initially at their fair value at the acquisitiontdairrespective of the minority interest, if ail@oodwill arising
from an acquisition results from a surplus of thasideration paid, NCI and fair value of sharesiongsly
held in the entity over the Group's share in thefaie value of the identifiable assets, liabilgiand contingent

liabilities as of the acquisition date.

If a gain for a bargain purchase occurs, the Gruapfies the fair value of each net asset acquired.

If following the verification, the outcome remainsgative, it is recognized in profit or loss.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealiaéts on transactions between Group’s companies ar
eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminatel@ss there is an impairment indicator of the timmed
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries havenbeltanged where necessary to ensure consistenhy wit

the policies adopted by the Group.

(b) Associates and joint-ventures

Associates include all entities over which the GQrdwas a substantial influence without exercisingtias,
which usually results from holding 20%-50% of tleat number of votes in an entity’s decision-making
bodies. Investments in associates are accountedsiog the equity method and are initially recogdiz
at cost. Any surplus of the cost over the fair eabfiidentifiable net assets of an associate #isechcquisition
date is recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is incldda the carrying amount of investments with impant
measured in relation to the total investment valiey surplus of the Group's interest in the net anto
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingelibilities over the acquisition cost after revdloa

is immediately recognized in profit or loss.

Joint-ventures include all entities over which ENESAA. exercises control together with other comesni
based on contractual arrangements. Investmentsimtlyjcontrolled entities are accounted for usitng

equity method in the same way as investments Dc&tgs.

The post-acquisition Group’s share in profits @skes of associates and/or joint-ventures is rezedrin the
profit or loss, and Group’s share of post-acquisitmovements in other capitals is recognized iremoth
capitals. The carrying value of investments is sigid by post-acquisition cumulative changes in tgqui
When the Group’s share of losses in an associaj@irgrventure equals or exceeds its interest eehuity
accounted associate or joint venture, including@thgr unsecured receivables, recognition of furkheses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group dra obligation or has made payments on behalhef t

investee.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Grang associates or joint-ventures are eliminated
proportionally to the Group’s interest in these iteg. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of impairmeriheftransferred asset. Accounting policies of dases and
jointly controlled entities have been changed whexeessary to ensure consistency with the polaiepted

by the Group.

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien
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3.3. Business combinations/acquisitions

Accounting principles (policy)

Business combinations/acquisitions of entities uraemmon control do not fall within the scope oRIE
regulations. Considering the lack of detailed IFR&ulations, in line with the guidelines laid doimnAS 8 —
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimated Errors, the entity ought to develop accounting

principles applicable to such transactions.

The Group adopted an accounting policy accordinghizh such transactions are recognized in bookesl

The adopted accounting principles are as follows:

The acquirer recognizes the assets, equity anditied of the acquiree at their current book vahdjusted
only for the purpose of applying the same accogngirinciples for the combined entities beginningnfrthe
acquisition date. Goodwill and negative goodwilhist recognized. Any difference between the bodkeaf
the net assets acquired and the fair value of dlyenpnt in the form of equity instruments and/oetsssued
by the entity is recognized in the equity of theoGp.

When applying the method based on book values, acatige data for presented historical periods ate n
restated.

Business combinations/acquisitions of entities othan companies under common control are sett&ugu

the acquisition method in line with IFRS 3.

3.4. Foreign currency transactions and measurement of feign currency balances

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Balances presented in the financial statementsidifidual Group entities are measured in the cuyewf
the primary economic environment in which the gntiairries out its business activity (functional remcy).
The consolidated financial statements are preseintéde Polish zloty (PLN), which is the functionahd

presentation currency of all Group companies.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated upeir tinitial recognition to the functional currenat
the exchange rate ruling as at the transaction date

As at the end of the reporting period, monetaretsand liabilities denominated in foreign currescare
translated at the closing rate (the average exchaaig published by the National Bank of Polandtathe

measurement date).

Exchange gains and losses arising from settlemérfbreign currency transactions and measurement of

monetary assets and liabilities denominated inidoreurrencies are recognized in profit or loss.

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien
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3.5. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is measured at atiqnisprice or manufacturing cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

ENEA Group applied the optional exemption providedin IFRS 1, and adopted the fair value of seldct

items of property, plant and equipment as the deetust as at the date of transition to IFRS-EU.

Further expenditures are recognized in the carrgimgunt of a given fixed asset or recognized asparate
fixed asset (where appropriate) only if it is prbleathat the Group will generate economic benefits
connection with such an asset, whereas the cast @&m may be reliably measured. Any other exparali

incurred for repair and maintenance are recogniz@adofit or loss in the period when they are ineat.

If a fixed asset is replaced, the cost of the mgaacomponent of the asset is recognized in iteyioar
amount, whereas the carrying amount of the replaxmedponent is derecognized from the statement of

financial position irrespective of whether it hash depreciated separately, and recognized int prafss.

Land is not subject to depreciation. Other fixede#s are depreciated using the straight-line methat

the expected useful life of the asset. Depreciai®rcalculated based on the gross value reduced by
the residual value, provided it is material. Eacitamial component of a fixed asset with a diffeneseful life

is depreciated separately.

The useful lives of fixed assets are as follows:

- buildings and structures 10 — 80 years
including power grids 33 years

- technical equipment and machines 4 — 50 years

- vehicles 5 — 20 years

- other fixed assets 4 — 25 years

The residual value and useful lives of fixed asaetsreviewed at least on an annual basis.

Depreciation begins when a given asset has beemissioned for use. Depreciation is no longer recaagh
when an asset is to be sold or derecognized fremstdtement of financial position.

The Group receives fixed assets constituting etégtinfrastructure free of charge. Until 31 Dedssn 2009,
fixed assets taken over were measured at fair ughos initial recognition, with the correspondingtry to
deferred income from fixed assets received freehafge, settled over time proportionally to demton of
these fixed assets. Since 1 January 2010 compoogatsctricity infrastructure received free of ofp@ have

been fully recognized in revenues at the momeatqtiisition.

Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets, wdoostitute the difference between revenue frorassahd

the carrying amount of the fixed asset disposedrefrecognized in profit or loss.
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3.6. Perpetual usufruct of land

Land owned by the State Treasury, local governmeantieir associations may be used based on theafg
perpetual usufruct (PU). The perpetual usufruclaafl is a special property right based on whichpprty
may be used with the exclusion or other partiesthaabject (right) may be disposed of.
Depending on the method of acquisition, the Grdapsifies the right of perpetual usufruct as fokow
1. PU acquired by virtue of the law free of chargespant to a decision of the Voivode or local
government authorities is recognized as an opeydase;
2. PU acquired for consideration from third partiegésognized as an asset under right of perpetual
usufruct at acquisition price reduced by depremiatiharges;
3. PU acquired under a land perpetual usufruct agreeergered into with the State Treasury or local
governments is recognized as a surplus of thefdfagtnent over the annual fee, disclosed as an asset
under right of perpetual usufruct and depreciated.

The right of perpetual usufruct is amortized in pegiod for which it was granted (40-99 years).

3.7. Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Gooduwill arising from an acquisition results fronsarplus of the consideration paid, non-controliimigrests
and fair value of shares previously held in theitgrdver the Group’s share in the net fair valuettod
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingenbiidies as of the acquisition date.

If negative goodwill occurs, the Group verifies tfar value of each net asset acquired. If follogvin
the verification, the goodwill remains negativeisitmmediately recognized in profit or loss.

Goodwill is initially recognized as an asset attcand subsequently measured at cost less accuihulate
impairment loss.

For impairment testing purposes, goodwill is altedato each cash generating unit (CGU) that shbeitkfit
from the post-combination synergy. CGU to which gu®dwill is allocated are tested for impairmenten
a year or more frequently if according to reliabksumptions, impairment could occur. If the recabbr
amount of a CGU is lower than its carrying amoting impairment loss is first assigned in ordereduce
the carrying amount of goodwill allocated to thaB@ and then to other assets of the unit pro rata t
the carrying amount of each asset belonging thefEie impairment loss recognized for goodwill ist no

reversed in the following period.

(b) Other intangible assets
Other intangible assets include: computer softwlarenses as well as other intangible assets. gitténassets
are measured at acquisition price or manufactudost less accumulated amortization and accumulated

impairment losses.

Amortization is calculated based on the straight-lmethod, taking into account the estimated udigéul

amounting to:

- for server licenses and software 2 ydars;
- for workstation licenses and software as well ds\drus software 4 - 10 years;
- for other intangible assets 2 -7 gear
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3.8. Research and development expenses

R&D expenses are recognized in profit or lossériod when they are incurred.

Like other intangible assets, R&D expenses medtirgcapitalization criteria presented below are suesd
at acquisition price or manufacturing cost lessuaudated amortization and accumulated impairmesgds.
Amortization is calculated based on the straigh-lmethod, taking into account the estimated uddéyl

which is 2-7 years.

Capitalization criteria:

- the technical feasibility of completing the intaligi asset so that it will be available for useales

- the intention to complete the intangible assetus®lor sell it;

- ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- the way the intangible asset will generate probdblare economic benefits. Among other things,
the enterprise should demonstrate the existenae rofirket for the output of the intangible asset or
the intangible asset itself or, if it is to be usatgrnally, the usefulness of the intangible gsset

- the availability of adequate technical, financiatlaother resources to complete the developmentand
use or sell the intangible asset;

- the ability to reliably measure the expenditureritaitable to the intangible asset during its

development.

3.9. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that may be directly attributatdehe acquisition, construction or production afualifying
asset are capitalized as a portion of the acquisjtrice or manufacturing cost of the asset. Olegrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the peegdatk incurred.

Capitalization of borrowing costs commences at ldier of when expenditures for the asset are being
incurred or when borrowing costs are being incurfidte borrowing costs are no longer capitalized rwéak

substantially all the activities necessary to prejthe asset for its intended use are complete.

3.10. Leases

Lease agreements that transfer substantially alfitks and rewards incidental to ownership toGheup are

classified as finance leases. Leases other thandileases are recognized as operating leases.

The object of a finance lease is recognized inaeets as at the lease commencement date at tbe daw
the fair value of the leased asset or the preseluievof the minimum lease payments. Each finanasele
payment is divided into an amount reducing the fiadeof the liability and financial expenses socaprbduce
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balasfcthe liability. The interest component of edehse
payment is recognized in the income statement therdease period in such a way as to arrive akedfi
periodic interest rate compared to the unsettlakility amount. Depreciable assets acquired unit@née

lease agreements are depreciated over their ugeful
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Lease payments under an operating lease (lesspaaiakpromotional offers from the lessor) are mriped

as an expense on a straight-line basis over tise keam.

3.11. Impairment of assets

The Group’s assets are tested for impairment whanthere are indications that an impairment losghmi

have occurred.

Non-financial assets

An impairment loss is recognized up to the amounthich the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount isitifeehof: the fair value less the costs of bringarmgasset
into condition for its sale or value in use (ilee fpresent estimated value of the future cash flexpected to

be derived from an asset or cash-generating Wot)the purpose of impairment testing, assets arepgd at

the lowest possible level with respect to whichesafe cash flows may be identified (cash-generatimtg).

All impairment losses are recognized in profit osd. Impairment losses may be reversed in subsequen
periods (except from losses on goodwill) if eveotsur justifying the lack or change in the impainnef

assets.

Financial assets

Financial assets are analyzed as at each repaidiiegso as to determine whether there are anyaitiolis of
their impairment. It is assumed that financial &s$ave been impaired if there are objective irtthoa that
one or more events having a negative impact oregienated future cash flows relating to the asbate

occurred.

Individual financial instruments with material vellare analyzed for impairment on a case-by-cases.bas

Other financial assets are analyzed for impairrbgrgroups with similar credit risk.

The principles for recognition of impairment lossas financial assets have been presented in detail
Note 3.13.

3.12. Investment property

Investment property is maintained in order to gateerental income, for capital appreciation ortioth. For

measuring investment property after the initiabigrgtion, the Group selected the acquisition costieh

Investments in property are depreciated accordmghe straight-line method. Depreciation begins in
the month following the month of its commissionifidne estimated useful life period is as follows:

Buildings 25 — 33 years
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3.13. Financial assets

Financial instruments are classified to the follogvcategories: financial assets measured at faievarough

profit or loss, loans and receivables, investmbetd to maturity and financial assets availablestde.

The classification is based on the purpose of atmuan investment. The assets are classified upitial

recognition and then reviewed at each reporting,datequired or accepted by IAS 39.

(a) Financial assets measured at fair value throughfipar loss

The category includes two sub-categories:

- financial assets held for trading if they havebacquired principally for the purpose of beingdsa
the short term;

- financial assets designated as measured ataie ¥hrough profit or loss upon initial recognitio

These assets are recognized as current asséis,@ompany intends to sell or realize them witlinmionths

from the end of the reporting period.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets witkraded or determinable payments, which are noteglion
the active market, not classified as derivativedseyl arise when the Group spends cash, deliverssgood
services directly to the debtor without the intentof classifying them as receivables held foritrgd

Loans and receivables are classified as curreptsaggheir maturity as at the end of the repgrieriod does
not exceed 12 months. Loans and receivables whaserity as at the end of the reporting period essee
12 months are classified as non-current assetsnd.a@ad receivables are recognized in the statewfent

financial position under trade and other receivable

(c) Investments held to maturity
Investments held to maturity are non-derivativeaficial assets with determined or determinable patsne
and fixed maturity that the Group intends to andhte to hold to maturity. Financial assets heldntturity

are measured at amortized cost using the effeirtigeest rate.

(d) Financial assets available for sale

Financial assets available for sale (AFS) are renivdtive financial assets designated as availfalsale or

not classified to any of the remaining categorigss category includes mainly shares in unrelatedigs.
AFS financial assets are recognized as non-curaseets if the Group does not intend to dispose of

the investment within 12 months from the end ofrémorting period.

Acquisition and sale of financial assets is recogdias at the date of the transaction, i.e. the vdagn
the Group undertakes to purchase or sell a giveetakinancial assets are initially recognizedaat ¥alue
increased by transaction costs, except for invesisnelassified as financial assets measured atvidire

through profit or loss, which are initially measdit fair value without transaction costs.
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Financial assets are derecognized from the accaumécords if the rights to the related cash fldhwse
expired or have been transferred and the Grouptiaasferred substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to their ownership.

Financial assets available for sale and financakts measured at fair value through profit or &resinitially
recognized at fair value. AFS financial assetsraeasured at acquisition price less impairment b#fsi¢ is

not possible to determine their fair value and theynot have a fixed maturity. Loans and receivalale

measured at amortized cost using the effectivegnteate.

The effects of measurement of financial assetsiatvhlue through profit or loss are recognizedgiafit or
loss in the period when they occurred. The effe€tmeasurement of AFS financial assets are recedriiz
other comprehensive income, except for impairmessds and exchange gains or losses on monetatg.asse
Upon derecognition of an asset classified as availdor sale from the accounting records, the total
accumulated profits and losses previously recoghiaeother comprehensive income are recognizedafitp

or loss.

The fair value of investments quoted in an actiwkat is determined with reference to their curpantchase
price. If there is no active market for financiakats (or the securities are not quoted), the Gdetgrmines
their fair value using adequate measurement teaksigvhich include: recent transactions conducteteun
arm’s length conditions, comparison to other inskeats which are identical in substance, an analykis
discounted cash flows, option valuation models @thér techniques and models widely applied in taeket,

adjusted to the specific situation of the issuer.

(e) Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain hedging instrumeritghanclude derivatives and non-derivatives irpees of
foreign currency risk, as either fair value hedgesash flow hedges. Hedges of foreign exchandeonsfirm
commitments are accounted for as cash flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Wradocuments the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risgknagement objectives and its strategy for unkiega
various hedge transactions.

Derivatives are accounted for in accordance wiih ¥alue or cash flow hedge accounting, if all bkt
following conditions are met:

- at the inception of the hedge there is formalgiegtion and documentation of the hedging relatigmand
the Group’s risk management objective and strategyndertaking the hedge,

- the hedge is expected to be highly effective dhieving offsetting changes in fair value or cakiwé
attributable to the hedged risk, consistently wtité originally documented risk management strafegyhat
particular hedging relationship,

- for cash flow hedges, a forecast transaction ithétie subject of the hedge must be highly prabaioid
must present an exposure to variations in cashsfinat could ultimately affect profit or loss,

- the effectiveness of the hedge can be reliablgsme=d,

- the hedge is assessed on an ongoing basis aadniletd to have been highly effective throughoat th

financial reporting periods for which the hedge wasignated.

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien
21



ENEA Group
Consolidated financial statements prepared in decme with IFRS-EU for the financial year ended>&tember 2012.

(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

If a fair value hedge is used, it is accountedafofollows:

- the gain or loss from remeasuring the hedgingunsent at fair value is recognized in profit osdpand

- the gain or loss on the hedged item attributablehe hedged risk adjusts the carrying amount of
the hedged item and is recognized in profit or lpiss applies also if the hedged item is an abldor-sale

financial asset, whose changes in value are rezedmlirectly in revaluation reserve).

The Group discontinues fair value hedge accouriting
- the hedging instrument expires, is sold, ternddair exercised,
- the hedge no longer meets the criteria for heageunting, or

- the Group revokes the designation.

Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure tohifityain cash flows that is attributable to a peutar risk
associated with a recognized asset or liabilita drighly probable forecast transaction and couleicafprofit

or loss. A forecast transaction is an uncommittgidaimticipated future transaction.

If a cash flow hedge is used, it is accounted $ofioows:
- the portion of the gain or loss on the hedgimgrument that is determined to be an effectivdgeeis
recognized in revaluation reserve,

- the ineffective portion of the gain or loss oe thedging instrument is recognized in profit oslos

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequeaflylts in the recognition of a financial asset dinancial
liability, the associated gains or losses that weo®gnized in revaluation reserve are reclasstfiegrofit or
loss in the same period or periods during whichasget acquired or liability assumed affects prafitoss.
However, if the Group expects that all or a portadna loss recognized in revaluation reserve wit he
recovered in one or more future periods, it redi@ssto profit or loss the amount that is not exted to be

recovered.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequeatlylts in the recognition of a non-financial agsea non-
financial liability, or a forecast transaction famon-financial asset or non-financial liabilitycoenes a firm
commitment for which fair value hedge accountin@gplied, the Group removes the associated gaids an
losses that were recognized in revaluation resang includes them in the initial cost or other yiag

amount of the asset or liability.

The Group discontinues cash flow hedge accounfitigei hedging instrument expires, is sold, terngdabr
exercised or no longer meets the criteria for heggmounting. In this case, the cumulative gainosslon
the hedging instrument is recognized in revaluatieserve until the hedged transaction occurs. ke ca
the hedged transaction is no longer expected tarpcelated cumulative net gain or loss recognized

revaluation reserve is immediately recognized wofipor loss.

Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge andnoorgoing basis, the Group documents whether ttigihg
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instrument is highly effective in offsetting chasga fair values or cash flows of the hedged item.

() Impairment

At each reporting date, the Group verifies whetthere is any objective evidence indicating impaintef

a financial asset or a group of financial assets.

If such evidence exists in case of financial asaetslable for sale, the total accumulated lossesgnized in
equity, determined as the difference between tlyisition price and their current fair value lesssgible
impairment losses recognized previously in profitoss, are excluded from equity and recognizepkafit or
loss. Impairment losses recognized in profit orsl@nd relating to equity instruments are not readbrs
corresponding to profit or loss. The reversal opainment losses on debt securities is recognizgaafit or
loss if the fair value increased as a result ofseghent events after the recognition of impairnment

the periods following the recognition of the impaént loss.

If there are indications of impairment of loans aedeivables or investments held to maturity messuat
amortized cost, impairment losses are determindgteadifference between the carrying amount ofatbsets
and the present value of estimated future cashsfldiscounted using the original effective intenede for
such assets (i.e. the effective interest rate ttketh upon initial recognition for assets baseé dimed interest
rate and the effective interest rate determinedtterlast revaluation of assets based on a floatiteyest
rate). Impairment losses are recognized in prafitogs. Impairment is reversed if in subsequentoper
the impairment decreases and the reduction maytthbuded to events that occurred after the impaintn
recognition. As a result of reversal of the impaint the carrying amount of financial assets shawd
exceed the amortized cost which would be determi@tino impairment loss been recognized. Revefsal o

impairment losses is recognized in profit or loss.

If there are indications of impairment of unquotslity instruments measured at acquisition pricetifair
fair value may not be determined reliably), the antoof the impairment loss is determined as thiedifice
between the carrying amount of the assets andrtsept value of the estimated future cash flowsadisted

using the current market rate of return for similaancial assets. Such impairment losses areavatrsed.

3.14. CO, emission rights

CO, emission rights granted free of charge under tiadioNal Allocation Plan Krajowy Plan Rozdziatu
Uprawniei) and additional C®emission rights purchased for the purpose of r@diem i.e. fulfilling the
CO, emission settlement obligation, are presentedua®mt intangible assets which are not amortized bu
tested for impairment and are presented sepaiatelyrrent assets.

CO, emission rights granted free of charge for theegifinancial year are recognized at nil cost.,CO

emission rights purchased are measured at acquigitice less any impairment loss.
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CO, emission rights are registered in the followingups:

— grey CER,

— green CER,

— free-of-charge and purchased EUA.
Within the above mentioned groups, costs are rdzedraccording to FIFO (first in, first out) methots
regards C@emissions associated with the electricity productrocess, the Group is obliged to settle them
through presentation of a specified quantity of ,Gnission rights for redemption. The costs relatd
fulfilling the aforementioned obligation are recdgd in the accounting records systematically thhmut the

annual reporting period, in proportion to the ataral planned volume of production of electricity.

A provision is created for estimated €®missions during the reporting period, and chargedosts of
operating activities. The amount of the provisipnesented in the statement of financial positiothiwi
liabilities, is determined in compliance with th@léwing rules:

— the amount recognized as a provision should bédlse estimate of the expenditure required to seittle
annual periods, the present obligation at the tegpdate,

— first, the provision is established on the basithefvalue of emission rights owned on the repgrtiate,

— if the demand for emission rights is not coveredthg quantity of owned rights, a provision is
established for the volume of uncovered estimatats®ons, on the basis of the purchase prices of
emission rights as specified in forward contractglen(if the delivery date is set before the datactdal
settlement of the obligation, i.e. redemption ofssion rights),

— if the demand for emission rights is not coveredhsy quantity of emission rights owned and purctiase
on forward date, then a provision is establishedHe volume of uncovered estimated emissionshen t

basis of market quotes (Bluenext) as at the rampdate.
The liability (provision) due to COemission is settled through redemption of emissigints.

Sales revenues and the cost of ;,Ggnission rights sold are presented in operatirggrire and costs,
respectively.
The value of the emission rights sold is determiaecbrding to FIFO in the given group of emissiights:

— grey CER,

— green CER,

— free-of-charge and purchased EUA.

The exchange of emission rights is recognized asseparate transactions: sale and purchase.
For contracts recognized as financial instrumentashich:

— the Group has a practice of taking delivery ofdheerlying and selling it within a short periodeaft
delivery for the purpose of generating a profitnfreshort-term fluctuations in price or dealer’s
margin, or

— the terms of the contract permit the company (eifizaty) to settle it net in cash or another finahc
instrument or by exchanging financial instruments,

financial income is recognized at the effectiveedaitsuch contract.
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3.15. Inventory

Inventories are measured at acquisition price orufecturing cost not exceeding the net sellingepric

Cost is determined according to the FIFO methoceeixfor production coal, biomass and limestone pywd
whose costs are determined in line with weightestaye acquisition price method.

Certificates of origin acquired for redemption dodresale, as well as self produced certificatespaesented
in inventory.

As at the end of the reporting period, the acquaedificates of origin are measured at acquisipone, less
impairment losses.

Certificates of origin produced by the Group areogmized at the moment of producing electricity &erat
the date on which their issuance has become prejalmless there is a reasonable doubt regardieg th
President of Energy Regulatory Office ability tesus them. The certificates of origin on self praztlic
electricity are measured at market price on thé day of the month in which the energy related he t

certificates was produced.

3.16. Certificates of origin

Pursuant to Article 9a of the Energy Law, ENEA S-Aas an energy company involved in trading andssal
of electricity to end customers connected to thevgyogrid on the territory of the Republic of Polands
obliged to:
a) obtain certificates of origin and submit thenthte President of the Energy Regulatory Officerteo to
redeem them, or

b) pay a substitute fee.

The certificate of origin confirms generation oédricity in a renewable source (green certificdtessuch
sources as wind, water, sun, biomass) or in cogéiner(three types of sources: yellow certificai@sgas-
fuelled sources or other sources up to 1 MW, ratificates for sources above 1 MW capacity othemth
fuelled with methane or biomass gas; purple cedifis for sources fuelled with biomass gas or metha
removed from mines). The certificates are issuethkyPresident of the Energy Regulatory Officedieihg
a motion of an energy generator working based newable sources or cogeneration.

Property rights to certificates of origin arise \whee certificate of origin is entered into the réglikept by the
Polish Power Exchange (Towarowa Gietda Energii S.AGE S.A.).

Property rights to certificates of origin are triemable and traded on commodity exchanges.

Property rights to certificates of origin are trieneed when an appropriate entry is made in théstregof
certificates of origin.

The rights expire upon redemption of the certiisat

ENEA S.A. is obliged to obtain and submit for regition certificates of origin in the amount corresging
to the limits defined in ordinances issued basetherEnergy Law and expressed as a proportiorsabial
energy sales to end customers. The deadline foplgamg with the requirement of certificate rederoptior

substitute fee payment expires on 31 March of dliewing year.
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During the financial year and until 31 March of fioowing year the Company presents certificatesr@min
for redemption on a monthly basis in order to fuifs obligation regarding the financial year. Redption of
certificates of origin is recognized in the accangtrecords based on a redemption decision issyed b
the President of the Energy Regulatory Office, tteeleemed -certificates being subject to detailed

identification.

At the end of the reporting period the Group redpgm a provision for redemption or substitute fee.
The provision amount is based on the number officates of origin accounting for the differencetween
the number of certificates redeemed as at the dntheo reporting period and the number required for
redemption by the Energy Law.

Provisions are measured first at cost of unredeeceetificates of origin held as the end of the répg
period, second - on the basis of weighted averaige ;n session and off-session transactions clesdtie
Property Rights Market operated by the Polish Pd#vahange during the month preceding the repodatg

at which the measurement of the provision is deitexd) and if there are no such transactions oretien
shortage of specific certificates on the marketvpnting the Company from acquiring a required nemds
certificates to be redeemed according to the Enkagy, the missing amount of certificates is meagaethe

unit substitute fee for the given financial year.

When estimating sales of electricity, the totalsoiced energy sales to end users and estimates walume
determined as at the end of the reporting pericas&imed in order to ensure the matching of revande

expenses with the calculation basis of provisiarréalemption of certificates of origin.

3.17. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in handdepbsits with banks and other short-term investse
maturing within three months, with high liquidiths at the end of the reporting period, cash is nnemkat

face value.

3.18. Share capital

The share capital of the Group is recognized inahmunt stipulated in the by-laws and registerethe
National Court Register, adjusted by the effectshgberinflation as well as settlement of the efeof
business combinations and acquisitions, respegtivéhcreases in the share capital covered by
the shareholders as at the end of the reportiriggpand not yet registered in the National CourgiRter are

also disclosed as share capital.

3.19. Loans, borrowings and debt securities

Upon initial recognition financial liabilities armeasured at fair value less transaction costs rieduby
the Group.
Following their initial recognition, financial lidlities are measured at amortized cost using tliecve

interest method.
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3.20. Income tax (including deferred income tax)

Income tax presented in the statement of profibss and other comprehensive income includes thermu

and deferred portion.

The current tax liability is calculated based oe taxable profit (tax base) for a given reportireyiqd.
The taxable profit/(loss) differs from net accougtiprofit (loss) due to the exclusion of taxableome and
expenses classified as tax-deductible in the faligwears as well as expenses and revenue whitmevier

be subject to taxation. Tax liabilities are caltethbased on tax rates applicable in a given reypperiod.

The deferred tax is a tax of from events that asglin a given period, recognized on the accrualsbiza
the accounting records of the period but realizeduture. It occurs when the tax effect of reveraml
expenses is the same as in the statement of fadgyasition but pertains to other periods.

The balance sheet liability method is used to dateuthe deferred tax. The method is characterlzged

temporary differences between the carrying andatagunt of assets and liabilities.

The carrying value of assets and liabilities redéoggh in the accounting records is the base vallighwis
compared to the tax amount and tax loss dedudtitflgure.
Differences between the carrying amount and tadevaf an asset or liability may include:
e a positive amount resulting in an increase of thturg taxable base upon settlement or
realization of the carrying value of the assetaility;
* a negative amount resulting in a reduction of theure taxable base upon settlement or
realization of the carrying value of the assetaility.

If the carrying amount of an asset or liabilityeigual to its tax amount, no temporary differencasio

Temporary differences multiplied by appropriate takes produce assets for deductible and defeeed t

provisions for taxable differences.

The deferred tax provision resulting from taxaldeporary differences between the tax value of assad

liabilities and their carrying amount is recognizedhe financial statements in its full amount.

The deferred tax asset is recognized if it is pbbdbahat the Group will generate taxable incomeciwhwill

allow it to deduct temporary differences or uselteses in the future.

The Company does not recognize a deferred tax asdédtability if they result from the initial regaition of
an asset or liability arising from a transactiohastthan a business combination and if the traisadbes not
have an impact on the gross financial profit/losstte taxable profit when it is effected. Additidiga
the deferred tax liability is not recognized witkspect to temporary differences arising upon initia

recognition of goodwill or goodwill whose amortiiat is not regarded as a tax-deductible expense.
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No deferred tax asset or provision is created ompteary differences arising from investments irated
parties that jointly meet the following two conditis:
« the Group is able to control the timing of the msad of the temporary differences; and

e itis probable that the temporary differences wilt reverse in the foreseeable future.

The deferred income tax is determined based onrates (and regulations) which are expected to be
applicable when an asset is used and the lialsiéitiled, on the basis of the tax rates (and regulsjt which
were legally or actually applicable as at the ehihe reporting period.

If the tax law allows changes in tax rates, thaltatnount of assets and liabilities is calculateddcordance
with various tax rates.

If changes in tax rates occur in the period frontedwrining the deferred tax assets or provisionshear
settlement, the effects of measurement of assetprvisions are included in the reporting periodvhich

the tax regulations have been amended.

Further, as at the end of the reporting periodhatlatest, the entity tests the assets for impantrimeorder to
check whether they still can be settled. If generabf taxable income sufficient to use the deferiax asset

in part or in whole is not probable, a correspogdimpairment loss on the asset should be recognized

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss fagigen period, except for instances when deferred ta
1. pertains to a transaction or event that is geized directly in equity, in which case it is also
recognized in the relevant other item of equityetepng on an event it results from;
2. results from business combinations, in whickesait affects the value of goodwill or the surpbds

the interest in the net fair value of assets owsiriess combination costs.

Deferred tax asset and liabilities are set ofhdre is a legally enforceable right to set off arent tax asset
against a current tax liability when the deferrax asset and liability relate to income taxes kg the same

taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

3.21. Employee benefits

The following types of employee benefits are preddy the Group:

A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits include but are notitid to: monthly wages, salaries, annual bonuses,

electricity allowance, short-term paid leave witltial security contributions, industry specific lisn

Liability due to short-term (accrued) paid leaverfpensation for paid leave) even if employees ate n
entitled to receive payment in lieu of holiday. TBeoup determines the projected cost of accumulptad
leave as an additional amount that, according égeptions, it shall pay as a result of the unu#bsl defined

as at the end of the reporting period.
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B. Defined benefit plans

Defined benefit plans of the Group include:

1) Retirement benefits
Employees retiring (eligible for disability benelitare entitled to receive retirement benefitshia form of
cash compensation. The value of such benefits dispemthe length of service and the remuneratioeived

by the employee. The related liabilities are estadaising actuarial methods.

2) Electricity allowance for pensioners

Retiring employees who have worked for the Groupafbleast one year are entitled to a reduced pice
consumed energy amounting to 3,000 kWh/year. le cdsan employee’s death, the right is transfetced
his/her spouse if that person receives a familgvadhce. The related liabilities are estimated usicigarial
methods.

Pensioners and disability pensioners acquire tite to an electricity allowance in the amount 0@3&Wh x
80% of the electricity price and the variable comgt of the transmission charge and 100% the fixed
network charge and subscription charge at the esinghe rate household tariff. The equivalent il paice

a year: by 15 May and by 15 September, each tintleeimmount of the half of the annual equivalent.

3) Appropriation to the Company’s Social Benefitmé for pensioners

Pursuant to the Collective Labor Agreement, whdautating the annual appropriation to the Sociah&és
Fund, the Group also takes into consideration peerss entitled to the benefits. The liability i€ognized
proportionally to the expected period of performimgrk by employees. The value of the provision is

estimated using actuarial methods.

Liabilities relating to the benefits referred topoints 1 — 3 are estimated by an actuary usingptbgected

unit credit method. The total value of actuariahgaand losses is recognized in other compreheisizene.

C. Other long-term employee benefits
1) Jubilee bonuses

Other long-term employee benefits at ENEA S.A.udel jubilee bonuses. Their value is dependent en th
length of service and the remuneration receivedheyemployee. The related liabilities are estimatsithg

actuarial methods. The total value of actuariahga@ind losses is recognized in profit or loss.

D. Defined contribution plan
1) Social security contributions

The social security system in Poland is a statgnara, in accordance with which the Group is obliged

make social security contributions for employeegmthey become due. No legal or constructive otiiga
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has been imposed on the Company to pay future ienelfating to social security. The costs of cimitions

pertaining to the current period are recognizethleyGroup in profit or loss as the costs of empdolyenefits.
2) Employee Pension Scheme

Pursuant to Appendix No. 18 to the Collective LaBgreement, ENEA S.A. operates an Employee Pension
Scheme in the form of unit-linked group employesuirance in line with the statutory principles amdier

conditions negotiated with the labor unions.

The Employee Pension Scheme is available to alll@mps of ENEA S.A. after one year of service,
irrespective of the type of their employment cocttra
Employees join the Employee Pension Scheme unddpblowing terms and conditions:

- the insurance is group life insurance with insgeprotection;

- the amount of the basic premium is set at 7% efdarticipant’s salary;

- 90% of the basic premium is allocated to investopremium and 10% to insurance protection.

E. Share-based payments
Share-based payments relate to equity-settledstr-settled transactions in which the Group recesesgices

(work performed by employees) as consideratiorntoequity instruments (shares) or their cash ejaiv.

The Group recognizes the services provided unddityesettled share-based payments and the corrdampn
increase in equity upon their receipt. If the seggirendered in share-based payment transactionsohde
classified as assets, they are recognized as a cost

The value of such cost is determined based ondhevdlue and measured at grant date. As the &irevof
the services provided by employees may not be m@ted directly, it is estimated based on the faiue of

equity instruments granted.

In cash-settled share-based payments the Groupunesdss liability at fair value as at each repugtdate and

as at the settlement date, whereas any changes walue are recognized in profit or loss for segiperiod.

3.22. Provisions

Provisions are created if the Group has a predaigation (legal or constructive) as a result gfast event,
and it is probable that an outflow of resources eaying economic benefits will be required to settie
obligation and the amount of the obligation canddmbly estimated.

The amount recognized as a provision is the bdgh@&® of the expenditure required to settle thesent

obligation as at the end of the reporting period.
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3.23. Revenue recognition

Sales revenue is measured at the fair value afdhsideration received or receivable less the vadlged tax,

discounts and rebates.

Revenue from the sales of energy and distributienvises is recognized upon delivery of the energy o
transmission services to the customer.

In order to determine the value of revenue for aogefrom the last billing date to the end of tleporting
period, an estimate is made and recognized in thmsent of financial position under trade and othe

receivables.

Revenue from the sales of goods and materialscisgrézed when the entity has transferred to theebuy
the significant risks and rewards of ownership e goods and materials it is probable that the @oin

benefits associated with the transaction will fimithe entity.

Revenue from lease of investment property is reieeghin the income statement according to the giitai

line method over the term of the lease.
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basigyuhe effective interest rate if its receiph@ doubtful.

Dividend income is recognized when the Company iaeghe right to receive the related payments.

3.24. Subsidies

The Group receives tangible fixed assets constgutelectricity infrastructure free of charge. Until
31 December 2009 such transactions were recogaiztir value as property, plant and equipment, taed
value was recognized under deferred income anigdetver time in the profit or loss pro rata to dsgation
costs accrued on the received assets. Since 1rya?0 fixed assets constituting electricity istracture
received free of charge are recognized in full am@s revenue in profit or loss.

Other subsidies received by the Group (i.e. gramtdhe form of other fixed assets and compensakion
expenses incurred for other fixed assets) are rézed by the Group in the statement of financiaifian as
deferred income when there is reasonable assuthatthey will be received and that the Group wimply
with appropriate conditions related to such gra@tmants received as compensation for costs alreedyred
by the Group are recognized on a systematic basisvanue in profit or loss in the periods in whieé entity
recognizes as expenses the related costs. Gractsved by the Group as compensation for capital
expenditure incurred are recognized on a systerbatits in proportion to the depreciation chargesthsr

operating revenue in profit or loss over the uskfieilof an asset.
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3.25. Connection fees

Revenue from connection fees for tasks complete@lbypecember 2009 is recognized in deferred income
and settled over the depreciation period of theneotion, at present determined as 35 years. Imdiah
statements the fees are recognized under longHabitities. At the end of each reporting perioke tfees up

to one-year maturity are reclassified to short-téatilities.

Advances for connection fees paid to the Groud BttDecember 2009 with connections commissioné&st af

1 January 2010 are recognized in full amount irenere.

3.26. Compensation to cover stranded costs originating &m early termination of long-term power and electrcity

sales contracts (LTC)

Compensation to cover the stranded costs is repedtin the profit or loss as revenue in the periskden the
related stranded costs are incurred.

Compensation to cover stranded costs is recogivizéet amount of advances due for a given finarmuéaiod

as determined in Appendix 4 to the Act on pringpte cover producers’ costs originating from early
termination of LTC of 29 June 2007 adjusted by atineated adjustment amount for the given period.
The compensation for stranded costs for the givaar ys settled by the President of the Energy Reguy
Office by 31 July of the subsequent year and bAGdust following the last year of LTC remainingforce.

3.27. Dividend payment

Payments of dividends to shareholders (includingomity shareholders for dividends of subsidiarias®
recognized as a liability in the financial statetseof the Group for the period when they were appdoby

the Parent’s shareholders.

3.28. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets held for sale include itemsfsatig the following criteria:

- their carrying amount will be recovered priralg through sale transactions rather than through
continuing use;

- the Management Board of the Company submittsales declaration and started to search actioelg f
potential buyer;

- the assets are available for immediate satledin current condition;

- the sale transaction is highly probable and begettled within 12 months of the date of thasiewg;

- the sales price is reasonable compared touhiertd fair value;

- the probability that changes to the asset diapplan will be made is low.

If the aforementioned criteria have been satistd@r the end of the reporting period, the assetas
reclassified at the end of the financial year pdéug the event. The classification change is rédi@dn the
reporting period when the aforementioned criteaaenbeen satisfied. Amortization/depreciation chargre
no longer applied starting from the date when geehis designated as held for sale.

Assets held for sale are measured at the lowehefet carrying amount or the fair value lesssussell.
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3.29.  Statement regarding application of International Fhancial Reporting Standards

3.29.1.Standards, Interpretations and amendments to publised Standards as adopted by the EU that

are not yet effective for annual periods ending o81 December 2012, but were early adopted by

the Group

The following new Standards and amendments to #istiey Standards and Interpretations are not yet

mandatorily effective for annual periods ending 3ih December 2012. Nevertheless, the Group has early

adopted the following new standards and amendnientise existing standards and interpretations aasl h

applied them preparing these consolidated finarstéements.

Standard/Interpretation

Nature of impending change in accounting policy

Effective date for
periods beginning
as at the date or

after that date

Amendments to IAS 1
Presentation of Financial
Statements: Presentation
of Items of Other

Comprehensive Income

The amendments:

require that an entity presents separately thesitghother
comprehensive income that may be reclassified abtpor

loss in the future from those that would neverd®assified

to profit or loss. If items of other comprehensineome are
presented before related tax effects then the ggtgd tax
amount should be allocated between these sections.
change the title of th8tatement of Comprehensive Incaime
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehenisivzeme
however, other titles are also allowed to be used.

1 July 2012

IAS 19 Employee Benefits
(2011)

The amendments require actuarial gains and lostet®d to
defined benefit plans to be recognised immediatelpther
comprehensive income.

The amendments remove the corridor method prewiou
applicable to recognising actuarial gains and kssand
eliminate the ability for entities to recognise etlanges in the
defined benefit obligation and in plan assets iofipor loss,
which currently is allowed under the requiremerft$As 19.
The amendments also require the expected returiplam
assets recognised in profit or loss to be calcdlbtsed on the
rate used to discount the defined benefit obligatio

1 January 2013

Uy
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3.29.2. Standards, Interpretations and amendment®tpublished Standards as adopted by the EU that

are not yet effective for annual periods ending 081 December 2012

The following new Standards, amendments to Staisdard Interpretations are not yet mandatorily effecti

for annual periods ending on 31 December 2012,have not been applied in preparing these conselidat

financial statements. The Group plans to adopeth@sendments when they become effective.

Standard/Interpretation

Nature of impending change in accounting policy

Effective date for
periods beginning
as at the date or

after that date

Amendments to IFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Disclosures- Offsetting
Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities

The Amendments contain new disclosure requiremfentBnancial
assets and liabilities that are:

« offset in the statement of financial position; or

e subject to master netting arrangements or similar

agreements.

1 January 2013

IFRS 10Consolidated

Financial Statements

IFRS 10 provides a new single model to be appheitié control
analysis for all investees, including entities tbatrently are SPEs
in the scope of SIC-12. IFRS 10 introduces newirequents to
assess control that are different from the existagguirements in
IAS 27 (2008). Under the new single control modeljnvestor
controls an investee when (1) it is exposed orrigdis to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, i§ay the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the¢atee and (3)
there is a link between the power and returns.

The new standard also includes disclosure requinesyvand
requirements relating to the preparation of codsadid financial
statements. These requirements are carried forfn@mdIAS 27
(2008).

1 January 2014

IFRS 11 Joint

Arrangements

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangementssupersedes and replaces IAS 31,
Interest in Joint VenturesIFRS 11 does not introduce substantive
changes to the overall definition of an arrangensebject to joint
control, although the definition of control, anetafore indirectly of
joint control, has changed due to IFRS 10.

Under the new Standard, joint arrangements aréefivinto two
types, each having its own accounting model defamtbllows:

- ajoint operation is one whereby the jointly coting
parties, known as the joint operators, have rightbe
assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relgtio the
arrangement.

- ajoint venture is one whereby the jointly coniral
parties, known as joint venturers, have righthtortet
assets of the arrangement.

IFRS 11 effectively carves out from IAS 31, thosses in which,
although there is a separate vehicle for the jirangement,
separation is ineffective in certain ways. Thesaragements are

1 January 2014
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treated similarly to jointly controlled assets/cgérns, under I1AS
31, and are now called joint operations. The redeif IAS 31
jointly controlled entities, now called joint vem#is, must be
accounted for using the equity method. Proportieeansolidation
is no longer possible.

IFRS 12 Disclosure of

Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 12 requires additional disclosures relating significant
judgements and assumptions made in determiningntitare of
interests in an entity or arrangement, interestsuipsidiaries, join
arrangements and associates and unconsolidatetusta entities.

1 January 2014

IAS 27 Separate Financial
Statement42011)

IAS 27 (2011) carries forward the existing accoomti and
disclosure requirements of IAS 27 (2008) for searfinancial
statements with some minor clarifications. As wele existing
requirements of IAS 28 (2008) and IAS 31 for sefgifmancial
statements have been incorporated into IAS 27 (R0t Standarg
no longer addresses the principle of control anduirements
relating to the preparation of consolidated finahcstatements
which have been carried over into IFRS 10 Constdidinancial
Statements.

1 January 2014

IAS 28 Investments in
Associates and Joint
Ventures(2011)

There are limited amendments made to IAS 28 (2008):

* Associates and joint ventures held for s#RS SNon-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Otiena
applies to an investment, or a portion of an investt, in an
associate or a joint venture that meets the aiterbe
classified as held for sale. For any retained portif the
investment that has not been classified as helddla, the
equity method is applied until disposal of the ortheld for
sale. After disposal, any retained interest is anted for
using the equity method if the retained interesttiomes to be
an associate or a joint venture.

* Changes in interests held in associates and ja@ntwes
Previously, IAS 28 (2008) and IAS 31 specified ttnet
cessation of significant influence or joint contnaggered
remeasurement of any retained stake in all cases,ié
significant influence was succeeded by joint cdnt#&S 28
(2011) now requires that in such scenarios theénedanterest
in the investment is not remeasured.

1 January 2014

The Group is currently evaluating the impact ofwabmentioned new Standards. However, it is not etegle

to have a significant effect on its financial pmsitor performance.

Standard/Interpretation

Nature of impending change in accounting policy

Effective date for
periods beginning
as at the date or

after that date

IFRIC Interpretation 20:
Stripping Costs in the
Production Phase of a

Surface Mine

The Interpretation sets out requirements relatmghe recognition
of production stripping costs, initial and subseguaeasurement gf
stripping activity assets.

To the extent that benefits from production stnigpare realised in
the form of inventory produced, the related prouurctstripping
costs are accounted for in accordance with |ABv2ntories

1 January 2013
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Production stripping costs that improve accessé¢ot® be mined i
the future are recognised as a non-current assatdfonly if, all of
the following criteria are met:

e itis probable that future economic benefits with§ to the
entity;

« the entity can identify the component of the orelyodor
which access has been improved; and

* the costs relating to the stripping activity asatenl with
that component can be measured reliably.

The stripping activity asset shall be accountedafoan addition to
or as an enhancement of, an existing asset.

The stripping activity asset shall initially be ogpised at cost whilg

after initial recognition, while subsequently italhbe carried eithef

at its cost or at its revalued amount, less deafieci or amortisation
and impairment losses, in the same way as theimxistsset of
which it is a part.

The Interpretation also requires that when thescobthe stripping
activity asset and of the inventory produced ar¢ separately
identifiable, the entity allocates production gbiig costs betwee
the two based on a ‘relevant’ production measure.

D

Amendments to IFRS 1
Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Dates

for First — time Adopters

The Amendments add an exemption to IFRS 1 thatraity ecan
apply at the date of transition to IFRSs after gesnbject to sever
hyperinflation. The exemption allows an entity t®asure asset
and liabilities held before the functional curremmyrmalization date
at fair value and use that fair value as the deeonwetd of those
assets and liabilities in the opening IFRS stateén@nfinancial
position

D

7]

1 January 2013

IFRS 13 Fair Value

Measurement

IFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guglaantained in
individual IFRSs with a single source of fair valogeasuremen
guidance. It defines fair value, establishes a éwaork for
measuring fair value and sets out disclosure reqents for fair
value measurements. IFRS 13 explains ‘how’ to meafair value
when it is required or permitted by other IFRSRE13 does no
introduce new requirements to measure assets llities at fair
value, nor does it eliminate the practicability eptions to fair value
measurements that currently exist in certain statsa

The standard contains an extensive disclosure frame that
provides additional disclosures to existing requieats to provide
information that enables financial statement udersassess th
methods and inputs used to develop fair value measents and
for recurring fair value measurements that use ifsogmt
unobservable inputs, the effect of the measurenwntwofit or loss
or other comprehensive income.

t

1%

1 January 2013

Amendments to IAS 12
Income taxes - Deferred
Tax: Recovery of

Underlying Assets

The amendments introduce a rebuttable presumptiat the
carrying value of investment property measuredgusiie fair value
model would be recovered entirely by sale. Managgiméntention
would not be relevant unless the investment prgpemiepreciable
and held within a business model whose objectiviisonsume
substantially all of the asset’s economic bendiitsr the life of the
asset. This is the only instance in which the prgsion can be
rebutted.

1 January 2013

The notes presented on pages 11-114 constituteegral part of the consolidated financial statetsien

36




ENEA Group

Consolidated financial statements prepared in decme with IFRS-EU for the financial year ended>&tember 2012.

(all amounts in PLN ‘000, unless specified otheayi

Amendments to IAS 32
Financial Instruments:
Presentation -Offsetting
Financial Assets and

Financial Liabilities

The Amendments do not introduce new rules for ttifsg financial
assets and liabilities; rather they clarify theseffing criteria tg
address inconsistencies in their application.

The Amendments clarify that an entity currently haslegally
enforceable right to set-off if that right is:

* not contingent on a future event; and

* enforceable both in the normal course of businedsrathe
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of timtity and
all counterparties

1 January 2014

Amendments to IFRS 1
First-time adopters

Government Loans

The amendments add a new exception to retrospeaipkication of
IFRS. A first-time adopter of IFRS now applies tiieasuremen
requirements of financial instruments standardsS(B9 or IFRS 9

t

1 January 2013

to a government loan with a below-market rate oferigst
prospectively from the date of transition to IFRS.

Alternatively, a first-time adopter may elect to pjp the
measurement requirements retrospectively to a govent loan, if
the information needed was obtained when it ficstoanted for tha
loan. This election is available on a loan-by-ltasis.

The Group has not yet analysed the likely impactttef new Standards on its financial position and

performance.

3.29.3. Standards and interpretations not yet endsed by the EU

The following new Standards, amendments to Stasdard Interpretations are not yet mandatorily effecti

for annual periods ending on 31 December 2012,have not been applied in preparing these conselidat

financial statements. The Group plans to adopeth@esendments when they become effective.

Standard/Interpretation

Nature of impending change in accounting policy

Improvements to IFRS
(2009-2011)

The Improvements to IFRSs (2009-201ntains 7 amendments to 5 standards,
consequential amendments to other standards agwbietations. The main changes rel
to:

repeated application of IFRS 1 — a repeated adtipaeelects not to apply IFRS 1 h

to apply IFRS retrospectively in accordance wittSI8, as if it had never stoppe

applying IFRS;

clarification that first-time adopter of IFRS chams to apply borrowing cost
exemptions should not restate the borrowing costpoment that was capitalize
under previous GAAP and should account for borrgwinst incurred on or after th
date of transition (or an earlier date, as perahitig IAS 23) in accordance with IA
23;

clarification that only one comparative period, @hiis the preceding period,
required to a complete set of financial statememsyever if additional comparativ
information is prepared it should be accompanied related notes and be
accordance with IFRS;

clarification that the opening statement of finahgbosition is required only if
change in accounting policy, a retrospective restanht or reclassification has

with
ate

d

Uoa?

5

D

o)

a

material effect upon the information in that stagemof financial position and exce

pt
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for the disclosures required under IAS 8, otheesatlated to the opening statement
of financial position are no longer required.

* clarification on the classification and accountimigspare parts, stand-by equipment
and servicing equipment;

e removal of inconsistencies between IAS 32 and I&Srlrespect of distributions tp
holders of an equity instrument and transactiortsco$ an equity transaction, hy
clarification that IAS 12 applies to the accountfiog income taxes relating to those
transactions;

* additional disclosure required of a measure of &taets and liabilities for a
particular reportable segment for interim finanecégorting.

Amendments to IFRS 10, The amendments:

IFRS 11 and IFRS 12:| « (define the date of initial application of IFRS 1€ the beginning of the annual peripd

Consolidated  Financial in which the standard is applied for the first tiffile January 2013 unless eafly
) adopted). At this date, an entity tests whethereth& a change in the consolidatipn

Statements, Joint conclusion for its investees;

Arrangements and

* limit the restatement of comparatives to the periothediately preceding the date of
Disclosure of Interests in initial application; this applies to the full suitef standards. Entities that provide
comparatives for more than one period have theooptf leaving additiona

Other Entities: Transition comparative periods unchanged;

Guidance . . . . . . .

* requires disclosure of the impact of the changgcounting policy only for the period
immediately preceding the date of initial applioati(i.e. disclosure of impact on the
current period is not required);

* will remove the requirement to present comparaitivermation disclosures related {o
unconsolidated structured entities for any peribd®re the first annual period for
which IFRS 12 is applied.

Investment Entities The Amendments provide an exception to the conatidid requirements in IFRS 10 and
require qualifying investment entities to meastn@rtinvestments in controlled entities| —
(Amendments to IFRS as well as investments in associates and joinivest at fair value through profit or loss,

10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27) | rather than consolidating them.

The consolidation exemption is mandatory (i.e. aptional), with the only exceptio
being that subsidiaries that are considered asxéanson of the investment entity]
investing activities, must still be consolidated.

An entity qualifies as an investment entity if ieats all of the essential elements of the
definition of an investment entity. According toele essential elements an investment

wn =

entity:
1 obtains funds from investors to provide those itmesswith investment management
services;

2 commits to its investors that its business purgsge invest for returns solely from
appreciation and/or investment income; and

3 measures and evaluates the performance of suladiiaatl of its investments on a fajr
value basis.

The amendments also set out disclosure requirerf@ritsvestment entities.

IFRS 9 Financial This Standard replaces the guidance in IASF8®ancial Instruments: Recognition and
Instruments (2009) M.ea_suremer,]tabc.)ut_ classification and. measurement_of finapakiaetets. The Standard

eliminates the existing IAS 39 categories of heldraturity, available for sale and loans
and receivable.

Financial assets will be classified into one of ategories on initial recognition:
* financial assets measured at amortized cost; or

¢ financial assets measured at fair value.
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A financial asset is measured at amortized cdbeifollowing two conditions are met:

e the assets is held within a business model whogeike is to hold assets in order
collect contractual cash flows; and

* its contractual terms give rise on specified datesash flows that are solely payme
of principal and interest on the principal outstagd

Gains and losses on remeasurement of financialtsagseasured at fair value @
recognised in profit or loss, except that for avestment in an equity instrument which
not held for trading, IFRS 9 provides, on initiglcognition, an irrevocable election

present all fair value changes from the investniemther comprehensive income (OC
The election is available on an individual shareshgire basis. No amount recognised
OCl is ever reclassified to profit or loss at @tadate.

to

nts

re
is
to
).

n

Additions to IFRS 9
Financial Instruments
(2010)

The 2010 additions to IFRS 9 replace the guidamcéAS 39 Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measuremengabout classification and measurement of finan
liabilities and the derecognition of financial assand financial liabilities.

The Standard retains almost all of the existinguiregnents from IAS 39 on th
classification and measurement of financial lidig§ and for derecognition of financi
assets and financial liabilities.

The Standard requires that the amount of chanfgrinalue attributable to changes in t
credit risk of a financial liability designated &aiitial recognition as fair value throug
profit or loss, be presented in other comprehenisiseme (OCI), with only the remainin
amount of the total gain or loss included in praiitloss. However, if this requireme
creates or enlarges an accounting mismatch intpoofioss, then the whole fair valu
change is presented in profit or loss.

Amounts presented in OCI are not subsequently ssifiad to profit or loss but may b
transferred within equity.

Derivative financial liabilities that are linked tand must be settled by delivery of
unquoted equity instrument whose fair value cafmgoteliably measured, are required
be measured at fair value under IFRS 9.

cial

=

=& 572

e

—

(0]

Amendments to IFRS 9
Financial Instruments
and IFRS 7 Financial

Instruments: Disclosures

These Amendments change the disclosure and restatenequirements relating to t
initial application of IFRS 9Financial Instruments(2009) and IFRS 9Financial
Instrumentq2010).

The amended IFRS 7 requires to disclose more de#dibut the effect of the initie
application of IFRS 9 when an entity does not testeomparative information i
accordance with the amended requirements of IFRS 9.

If an entity adopts IFRS 9 on or after 1 January®@hen it will no longer be required
restate comparative information for periods prathte date of initial application.

If an entity early adopts IFRS 9 in 2012, thendsla choice either to restate compara
information or to provide the enhanced disclosaesequired by the amended IFRS 7.

If an entity early adopts IFRS 9 prior to 2012, rtheeither restatement of comparati
information nor provision of the enhanced disclesuunder the amended IFRS 7

e

al

live

are

required

The Group has not yet analyzed the likely impactthf new Standards on its financial position and

performance.
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4. Changes in accounting policies and presentation @ihancial data

Consequently to the effects of changes in the Cagipaaccounting policies, comparative data derivech

the approved financial statements for the year @i3deDecember 2011 have been restated for comfigrabi

a) Recognition, measurement and presentation of C&mission rights

In 2012 the Group implemented changes to the Gsoagtounting policies concerning the recognition,
measurement and presentation of @mission rights. COemissions rights granted free of charge by the
National Allocation PlanKrajowy Plan Rozdzialu Uprawni¢ as well as acquired rights are classified as
current intangible assets presented in currentsagse separate line. They are not subject to tzabion,
however they are tested for impairment wheneveretlage indications that an impairment loss mighteha
occurred. The rights granted free of charge aregmized at nil cost whereas acquired rights aregeized at
acquisition price, less accumulated impairmentdesShe costs of rights are determined accordintheo
FIFO method (first in, first out).

The provision for the actual G@mission is recognized in profit or loss, and glated as the best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle, in annual pissiche present obligation at the reporting dake Mability
(provision) due to C@emissions is settled through redemption of emssights. The emission rights are

redeemed against the provision, based on the FIE@ad in the given group of emission rights

Before the change of the accounting policy,,@mission rights used to be presented as intangiksets
(non-current assets). Emission rights granteddfesharge under the National Allocation Plan werespnted
at nil cost and the purchased rights were valuedcquisition price. A provision was created if thetual
emissions exceeded the quantity of emission rigltg&ated to the given year, received by the Grivep of
charge, starting at the beginning of the year apprtion to the actual energy production, at theketavalue

of emission rights as at the reporting date.

b) Application of amendments to IAS 19 Employee bene§

The Group decided to early adopt amendments tol1&Svhich become effective for the periods begignin
on 1 January 2013, which require actuarial gaimslasses related to defined benefit plans to begized in

other comprehensive income.

c) Presentation of the effect of the exchange rate fituations on cash

In the consolidated statement of cash flows theu@specified an effect of exchange rate fluctuation cash

in a separate line.
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d) Change in presentation of deferred tax assets antbilities

Until 2011, in the consolidated statement of firiahposition, the Group presented the deferredatsets set
off against deferred tax liabilities. From 2012 ete¢d tax assets and liabilities are set off byheagable

entity, but not at the level of the Group as a whol

e) Change in presentation of certificates of origin

From 2012 certificates of origin are presentedhiventories and their carrying amount does not @&sere¢he
provision for certificates of origin. Until 2011dtcarrying amount of certificates of origin held thye Group

set off the provision presented in the statemefihahcial position.

f)  Other changes in presentation

The Group has made also other changes in presamttiie most important of which concerns reclassiibn
of long-term part of provision for non-contractuge of land, presentation of provision for ceréfies of
origin together with provisions for other liabii8 and charges and reclassification of carryingusinof

advance payments received for delivery of services.
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Consolidated statement of financial position

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Perpetual usufruct of land

Intangible assets

Investment property

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and y@ntures
Deferred tax assets

Financial assets available for sale

Financial assets measured at fair value througfit prdoss
Trade and other receivables

Aktywa obrotowe

CO;, emission rights

Inventory

Trade and other receivables

Current income tax receivables

Financial assets held to maturity

Financial assets measured at fair value througfit prdoss
Cash and cash equivalents

Non-current assets held for sale

Total assets

Total 31.12.2011
s1.12.2011 @ d © ® adjustments Restated

9076 871 - 9076 871
69 496 - 69 496
267 176 (164 864 (164 864) 102 312
32219 - 32219
278 854 - 278 854
- 198 650 198 650 198 650
70 490 - 70 490
1557 - 1557
237 - 237
9 796 900 (164 864) 198 650 - - 33786 9 830 686
- 246 722 246 722 246 722
340 685 142 337 142 337 483 022
1052119 39412 39412 1091 531
15 004 - 15 004
531 883 - 531 883
723 439 - 723 439
1218 361 - 1218 361
21503 - 21503
3902 994 246 722 - 142 337 39412 428 471 4 331 465
13 699 894 81 858 198 650 142 337 39412 462 257 14 162 151
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to shareholders of the Parent
Share capital

Share premium

Share-based payments reserve

Revaluation reserve (financial instruments)
Other capital

Retained earnings

Non-controlling interest
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Loans, borrowings and debt securities

Trade and other liabilities

Finance lease liabilities

Deferred income due to subsidies and connectic fee

Provisions for deffered tax

Liabilities due to employee benefits

Liabilities due to an equivalent of the right tajae shares free of charge
Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Current liabilities

Loans, borrowings and debt securities

Trade and other liabilities

Finance lease liabilities

Deferred income due to subsidies and connectic fee
Current income tax liabilities

Liabilities due to employee benefits

Liabilities due to an equivalent of the right tajae shares free of charge
Financial liabilities measured at fair value thrbygofit or loss
Provision for certificates of origin

Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Liabilities related to non-current assets heldsiale

Total equity and liabilities

Total 31.12.2011
81.12.2011 @ @ Q) ® adjustments Restated

588 018 - 588 018
3632 464 - 3632 464
1144 336 - 1144 336
49 565 - 49 565
(21 710) - (21 710)
5 058 001 - 5 058 001
10 450 674 - - - - 10 450 674
29 088 - 29 088
10479 762 - - - - 10 479 762
73379 - 73379
2274 2274
671814 - 671814
105 266 198 650 198 650 303 916
454 363 - 454 363
1451 - 1451

139 236 12 810 12 810 152 046
1447 783 - 198650 12 810 211 460 1659 243
45516 - 45 516
1199 077 39412 39412 1238 489
2424 - 2424

113 207 - 113 207
52 301 - 52 301
182 246 - 182 246
508 - 508

1723 - 1723

104 810 (104 810) (104 810) -
69742 81858 247 147 12 810 316 195 385937
795 - 795
1772349 81858 - 142 337 26 602 250 797 2 023 146
13699894 81858 198650 142337 39412 462 257 14 162 151
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and othecomprehensive income

12 month Total pelrizodmgrrltc?ed
pggf’leez'gjlef @ (®) ® adjustments 3F12.12.2011
estated

Sales revenue 9917 343 19 563 9 936 906
Excise duty (228 394 - (228 394)
Net sales revenue 9 688 949 9708 512
Other operating revenue 248 331 (19 563 228 768
Depreciation (711 591 28778 (682 813)
Costs of employee benefits (1012 41C 1737 1737 (1010673)
Consumption of materials and supplies and costs (1744 871 (28 778 (1773 649)

of goods sold
Energy purchase for sale (4 112 557 (3669) (3669 (4 116 226)
Transmission services (713 88C - (713 880)
Other external services (414 88¢€ 3 669 3669 (411 217)
Taxes and charges (204 841 - (204 841)
Galn/(loss_) on sale and liquidation of propertgml (12 87¢ ) (12 878)

and equipment
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment (6 40€ - (6 406)
Other operating expenses (158 73¢€ - (158 736)
Operating profit 844 224 845 961
Financial expenses (46 887 - (46 887)
Financial revenue 184 070 - 184 070
Impairment loss on goodwill - - -
Impairment loss on negative goodwill - - -
Revenue from dividends 1438 - 1438
Share in profltsllosses of associates measured usin 4529 ) 4529

the equity method
Profit before tax 987 374 989 111
Income tax (194 852 (330) (330 (195 183)
Net profit for the reporting period 792 521 1407 - 1407 793 928
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Other comprehensive income
Items that are or may be reclassified to profibss

- change in fair value of financial assets aldé for sale
reclassified to profit or loss

- change in fair value of financial assets aldé for sale

- income tax

Items that will not be reclassified to profit osio

- net actuarial gain/(loss) on defined bendénp
- income tax
Net other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the reporting period

Including net profit:
attributable to shareholders of the Parent
attributable to minority interest

Including comprehensive income:
attributable to shareholders of the Parent
attributable to minority interest

12 month 12 month
) Total period ended
pggoldzeznodleld @ (b) ® adjustments 31.12.2011
T Restated
(167 (1675)
318 - 318
a737) 1737 @a737)
33( 330 330
(1 357 (1 407) (1407 (2764)
791 164 - - 791 164
793 292 1 407 1407 794 699
(771 - (771)
791 935 27 791 962
(771 (27) - (798)
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Consolidated statement of cash flow

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the reporting period

Adjustments:
Income tax disclosed in the profit or loss

Depreciation

(Gain) / loss on sale and liquidation afperty,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss on property, plant and poment

Impairment loss on bargain purchase
(Gain)/loss on disposal of financial assets
Interest income

Revenue from dividends

Interest expense

(Gain)/loss on measurement of financiabss

Share in profits/losses of associates
Exchange (gains) / losses on loans andWworgs
Other adjustments

Paid income tax
Interest received
Interest paid

Changes in working capital
CQ emission rights
Inventory
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other liabilities

Liabilities due to employee benefits

Deferred income due to subsidies and coioreftes

Provision for certificates of origin

Liabilities due to an equivalent of the igh acquire shares
free of charge

Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Net cash flows from operating activities

Total 12 month
otal i
b ;izogqg?]?ed @ (b) © (®)  adjustments pgqéldzeznodleld
31.12.2011 Restated
792 521 1407 1407 793 928
194 852 330 33C 195 183
711 591 (28 778) (28 778) 682 813
3794 - 3794
7 402 - 7 403
(81988 - (81 988)
(10 662, - (10 662)
(161 559 - (161 559)
(1438 - (1 438)
9901 - 9901
- (1001) (1001) (1001)
(4 529; - (4 529)
6 41¢ - 6419
180 99¢ (182 608) (182 608 (1 609)
854 784 (211 386) 330 (1001) - (212 057) 642 727
(252 794, - (252 794)
75 02¢ - 75 028
(8324 - (8 324)
- (138 072) (138 072) (138 072)
(55 362 10182 10182 (45 180)
(109 266, - (109 266)
109 441 - 109 441
48 90C (1737) (1737) 47 163
(96 773 - (96 773)
12 107 (12 107) (12 107) -
(49 (49)
39 83¢ 83 787 1925 85 712 125 550
(51 164, (54 285) (1737) - - (56 022) (107 186)
1410 051 (265 671) - (1001) - (266 672) 11143 379
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Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Receipts from disposal of property, plant and eangipt and intangible
assets

Acquisition of financial assets

Receipts from disposal of financial assets
Acquisition of subsidiaries, associates and jogrtures adjusted for
acquired cash

Dividends received
Other payments for/receipts from investing actsti

Net cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Loans and borrowings received

Loans and borrowings repaid

Dividend paid to the Parent’s shareholders
Payment of finance lease liabilities

Other adjustments

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
Opening balance of cash
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash

Closing balance of cash

12 month
12 month Total period ended
period ended @ ®) © (©) adjustments 31.12.2011
31.12.2011 Restated

(1170738, 265 671 265671 (905 067)
11 522 11 522
(1428 524, (1 428 524)
2 319 00€ 2 319 006
(588 647, (588 647)
2 56¢ 2 568
(1124 (1124)
(855 937, 265 671 - - 265 671 (590 266)
13 18¢ 13 189
(39 934; (39 934)
(194 206 (194 206)
(5073 (5073)
(9 356 (9 356)
(235 380! - - - (235 380)
318 734 (1001) (1001) 317 733
899 627 899 627
1001 1001 1001
1218361 - - - 1218361
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5. Material estimates and assumptions

The preparation of these consolidated financialestants in accordance with IFRS-EU requires that th

Management Board makes certain estimates and atieusithat affect the adopted accounting policied a

the amounts disclosed in the consolidated finarst@ements and notes thereto. The adopted assmnsaind

estimates are based on the Management Board'skbhestledge of the current and future activities and

events. The actual figures, however, can be differem those assumed.

The key areas in which the estimates made by thealjlement Board have a material impact on the

consolidated financial statements include:

employment and post-employment benefitshe provisions for employee benefits are measusaty

a method which involves determination of the opgniralance of liabilities due to expected future
benefit payments as at the end of the reportingogercalculated in line with actuarial methods;
a change in the discount rate and the long-termgbayge affect the accuracy of the estimate made
(Note 34),

trade and other receivables allowance their value is determined as the difference betwthe
carrying amount and the present value of estiméuage cash flows, discounted using the original
interest rate; a change in the value of estimattard cash flows shall cause a change in estimated
allowance on receivables (Note 16),

unbilled sales revenue at the end of the financiadar— the value of unbilled energy sales is estimated
based on the estimated consumption of electricitthe period from the last meter reading date until
the end of the financial period (Note 16),

compensation for non-contractual use of land the potential payment of compensation for the so
called non-contractual use of land and rental $eestimated by the technical staff of the Groupetas
on analyses of claims filed on a case-by-case lgdsi® 35 and 52.5),

provision for land reclamation -ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A., having filled or closed agland ash
dump, is obliged to reclaim the land. As the comyphas large unfilled dumps, land reclamation is
planned for 2060. Future estimated costs of laothneation were discounted to their current value as
at 31 December 2012, using a discount rate of 3(Méte 35);

compensation for stranded costwiginating from early termination of LTC concemgi power and
electricity are recognized in the amount of advarae for the given period adjusted by an estimated
adjustment amount to be calculated by the Presioetite Energy Regulatory Office and depending
upon a number of factors, including in particularfprmance of the generator, sales volume and
average market price of electricity (Note 47);

recoverable amount of tangible and intangible fideassets- impairment tests of cash generating
units are based on a number of significant assem@tisome of which are outside the control of the
Group. Significant changes to the assumptions itnftecresults of impairment test and consequently

the financial position and performance of the Gr@upte 8 and 10).
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6. Composition of the Group - list of subsidiaries, asociates and jointly-controlled entities

Torwi, ul. czmienna 21

Share of Share of
ENEA S.A. ENEA S.A.
No | Name and address of the Company in the total number | in the total number
of votes of votes
31.12.2012 31.12.2011

ENERGOMIAR Sp. z o0.0.

L Poznai, ul Strzesziska 58 100 100
BHU S.A.

2 Poznai, ul. Strzesziska 58 92.62 92.62
ENEA Centrum S.A.

3. Poznai, ul. Gérecka 1 100 100
Hotel ,EDISON” Sp. z 0.0.

4 Baranowo k/Poznania 100 100
Energetyka Pozmaka Zaktad Transportu Sp. z o.0.

> Poznai, ul. Strzesziska 58 100 100
Energetyka Poziiaka Przedgbiorstwo Ustug Energetycznych

6. | Energobud Leszno Sp. z o.0. 100 100
Lipno, Gronéwko 30
ENERGO-TOUR Sp. z o0.0.

7 Poznai, ul. Marcinkowskiego 27 99.92 99.92
ENEOS Sp. z o.0.

8. Poznai, ul. Strzesziska 58 100 100
ENTUR Sp. z 0.0.

9. Szczecin, ul. Malczewskiego 5/7 100 100
Niepubliczny Zaktad Opieki Zdrowotnej Centrum Uzdiskowe

10. | ENERGETYK Sp. z 0.0. 99.94 99.94
Inowroctaw, ul. Wilkdskiego 2
Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z o.0. "

1. Samogjzek, 86-010 Koronowo 100 100
Przedsgbiorstwo Energetyki Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0. w Obornikac

12. Oborniki, ul. Wybudowanie 56 93.99* 91.02
JTSERWIS” Sp. z 0.0.

13. Zielona Gora, ul. Zacisze 28 100 100
LAuto — Styl” Sp. z 0.0.

14| Zielona Géra, ul. Zacisze 15 ) 100
ENEA Operator Sp. z 0.0.

15. Poznai, ul. Strzesziska 58 100 100
ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.

16. Swierze Gérne, gmina Kozienice, Kozienice 1 100 100
Miejska Energetyka Cieplna Pita Sp. z 0.0.

17. 64-920 Pifa, ul. Kaczorska 20 65.03* 65.03
Elektrocieptownia Biatystok S.A. "

18. Bialystok, ul. Gen. Andersa 3 99.996 99.94
DOBITT Energia Sp. z o.0. "

19. Gorzestaw 8, 56-420 Bierutéw 100 100

20 Annacond Enterprises Sp. z 0.0. 61 61

' | Warszawa, ul. Jana lll Sobieskiego 1/4

Przedsjbiorstwo Produkcji Strunobetonowy@erdzi Wirowanych

21. | WIRBET S.A. - 49
Ostrow WIkp., ul. Chtapowskiego 51

2o | Windfarm Polska Sp. z o.o. 100* )

' | Koszalin, ul. Wojska Polskiego 24-26

ENEA Trading Sp. z o.0. "

23. Swierze Gorne, gmina Kozienice, Kozienice 1 100 100
Elektrownie Wiatrowe — ENEA Centrum Spétka Akcyjdpotka

24. | Komandytowa kkek 100*+**
Samogjzek 92, 86-010 Koronowo
~Ecebe” Sp. z o0.0. - -

25. Augustoéw, ul. Wojciech 8 99.99 99.94

26. Energo-Inwest-Broker S.A. - "

* an indirect subsidiary of ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.
** an indirect subsidiary, 100% of shares in Ec8pe z 0.0. is held by Elektrocieptownia BialystolAS
*** an associate of ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.
**** an indirect subsidiary by shares in ElektroverWodne Sp. z 0.0. and ENEA Centrum S.A.
*xxxon 2 January 2012 the entity has merged witlkeErownie Wodne Sp. z 0.0.
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Changes in the Group structure in the period covera by the consolidated financial statements
On 2 January 2012 Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z 0. ch ®ilektrownie Wiatrowe Enea Centrum Spoétka Akcyjna
Sp. k. merged with Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z 0. o.

On 16 February 2012 ENEA S.A. concluded a salesracinfor 269,000 shares of Przetsorstwo Produkcji
Strunobetonowycierdzi Wirowanych WIRBET S.A. (“WIRBET”), which repsents 49% of share capital of
WIRBET. On 22 March 2012 ownership of shares wasssferred.

On 13 March 2012 the Extraordinary Shareholdersefitg of Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z o0.0. decided
to increase the share capital by PLN 49 thousapdp WPLN 239,898.5 thousand, by way of issuing 8@ n
shares. The new shares in the company’s shareatamte acquired by ENEA S.A. for contributing imé

the right of perpetual usufruct of land. On 13 Ma2012 the contract transferring the right of parpk
usufruct was signed. The increased share capitdleftrownie Wodne Sp. z 0.0. was registered in the

National Court Register on 5 April 2012.

On 8, 9 and 15 March 2012 ENEA S.A. signed agre¢srfen purchase of 984 shares with the nominalesalu
of PLN 10 per share in Elektrocieptownia Bialyst8IA., with the register office in Biatystok, forettotal
amount of PLN 325 thousand. The acquisition wadizesh in April 2012 with due date of 30 days from

signing the contract.

On 16 April 2012 ENEA S.A. acquired all 50 sharés\bndfarm Polska Sp. z 0.0., with the nominal \&alu
of PLN 1,000 per share. The acquisition is conststgth the Group’s strategy, whighvolves the expansion
of production capacity in the area of renewablergnesources. The strategy involves acquisition 50-2
350 MW of installed capacity in wind turbines by2?20

On 25 May 2012 Elektrownia “Kozienice” S.A. changéd name in the National Court Register to
ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.

On 6 June 2012 ENEA S.A. acquired 308 employeeeshiarPrzedsbiorstwo Energetyki Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0.
with the registered office in Oborniki for the tb@amount of PLN 393 thousand, representing the reco

tranche (out of total four tranches) of repurchafsemployee shares.

On 21 August 2012 the Extraordinary Shareholdergetihg of Energetyka Pozigka Przedsgbiorstwo
Ustug Energetycznych ENERGOBUD Leszno Sp. z o.opsetl the resolution to increase the share capital
by PLN 2,265 thousand, up to PLN 11,050 thousagdydy of issuing 4 530 new shares of PLN 500 each.
The new shares in the company’s share capital aegaired by ENEA S.A. for a contribution in kindh&
increased share capital of Energetyka Pagka Przedsgbiorstwo Ustug Energetycznych ENERGOBUD

Leszno Sp. z 0.0. was registered in the NationalrtOeegister on 20 September 2012 r.

On 22 August 2012 the Extraordinary Shareholdersetihg of Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z 0.0. adopted the
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resolution for redemption of 17 company’s shareguaed from ENEA Centrum S.A on the basis of &sal

agreement dated 3 July 2012.

On 17 September 2012 the agreement between ENEAaBAAENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. concerning transfer
of shares of ELKO Trading Sp. z 0.0. was signed, BNEA S.A. became a direct owner of 100% of shares
of ELKO Trading Sp. z 0.0. amounting to PLN 129,888usand, previously held indirectly though ingtse

in ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.

On 27 September 2012 the Extraordinary Sharehold#esting of ELKO Trading Sp. z 0.0. decided to
change the name of the company to ENEA TradingzSpo. The change of the name was registered in the

National Court Register on 18 October 2012.

On 4 December 2012 ENEA S.A. concluded a sale aohtor 100% shares of Auto-Styl Sp. z o.0.

On 20 December 2012 the General Shareholders’ Neetfi ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. resolved to increase
the share capital from PLN 462,482.4 thousand, ey amount of PLN 1,583,567.1 thousand, to PLN
2,046,049.5 thousand. The Shareholders’ Meetingeagthat all new shares would be acquired by ENEA
S.A. by contribution in kind in the form of sharefsthe following companies: Elektrownie Wodne Sm.a.,
Elektrocieptownia Bialystok S.A., Miejska EnergesyKieplna Pita Sp. z 0.0., Przegdsorstwo Energetyki
Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0. in Oborniki, Windfarm Polska. $po.o., Dobitt Energia Sp. z 0.0. and receivalgks
ENEA S.A. from Windfarm Polska Sp. z 0.0. The irage in the company’s share capital was registeyed b

the National Court Register on 22 January 2013.

7. Segment reporting

Management of the Company’s activities is condilidig division of operations into segments, which ar
separated based on types of products and senffeesd The Group has four operating segments:

- trade — purchase and sale of electricity;

- distribution — electricity transmission services;

- production — electricity and heat production;

- other activities maintenance and modernization of road lighting jpepeint, hotel services, transport,

construction services, travel services, health sareices
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Segment reporting for the period from 1 Januarglit®ecember 2012;

Net sales revenue

Inter-segment sales

Total net sales revenue

Total expenses

Segment profit/loss

Unassigned Group costs (general and
administrative expenses)

Operating profit

Financial expenses

Financial revenue

Revenue from dividends

Impairment loss on goodwiill

Share in profit/(loss) of associated entities

Income tax

Net profit

Share of non-controlling interests

Trade Distribution Production All other Eliminations Total
segments
4 056 365 2811961 2991 549 236 157 - 10 096 032
200 485 - 275 645 535 868 (1011 998) -
4 256 850 2811961 3267 194 772 025 (1011 998) 10 096 032
(4014 912) (2396 411) (2 965 344) (718 218) 976 634 (9 118 251)
241 938 415 550 301 850 53 807 (35 364) 977 781
(131 234)
846 547
(84 133)
148 646
2724
(5921)
304
(196 558)
711 609
(5 607)
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Segment reporting for the period from 1 Januarglt®ecember 2011;

Net sales revenue

Inter-segment sales

Total net sales revenue

Total expenses

Segment profit/loss

Unassigned Group costs (general and
administrative expenses)

Operating profit

Financial expenses

Financial revenue

Revenue from dividends

Share in profit/(loss) of associated entities

Income tax

Net profit

Share of non-controlling interests

Trade Distribution Production All other Eliminations Total
segments
3834 195 2 640 730 3027 423 206 164 - 9 708 512
235 041 - 159 821 594 046 (988 908) -
4 069 236 2 640 730 3187 244 800 210 (988 908) 9 708 512
(3913 261) (2 315 358) (2711 517) (753 514) 954538 (8739112)
155 975 325 372 475 727 46 696 (34 370) 969 400
(123 439)
845 961
(46 887)
184 070
1438
4529
(195 183)
793 928
(771)
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Other segment reporting information as at 31 De@#r@b12 and for the 12-month period ended as atltita:

Balance as at 31 December 2012

Property, plant and equipment

Trade and other receivables

Total

ASSETS excluded from segmentation

- including property, plant and equipment
- including trade and other receivables
TOTAL: ASSETS

Trade and other liabilities

Equity and liabilities excluded from segmentation
- including trade and other liabilities
TOTAL: EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

for the 12-month period ended 31 December 2012

Capital expenditure for fixed assets and intangisigets

Capital expenditure for fixed assets and intangasieets excluded
from segmentation

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation excluded from segmentation

Recognition/(derecognition/assigning) of receivaldowance

Trade Distribution Production Al other Eliminations Total
segments

16 022 6 113 200 4172 988 322721 (194 113) 10 430 818
657 231 417 583 427 720 204 911 (326 362) 1381 083
673 253 6 530 783 4 600 708 527 632 (520 475) 11811901
2 898 561
28 559
68 231
14 710 462
399 990 507 290 480 992 142 395 (317 672) 1212995
13 497 467
77 396
14 710 462
323 868 755 901 470 62 455 (57 485) 1775518
27 601
366 358 800 346 714 23012 (1 952) 726 940
22797
211 5616 (3294) 3410 - 5943
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Other segment reporting information as at 31 De@gr@b11 and for the 12-month period ended as atltita:

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Property, plant and equipment

Trade and other receivables

Total:

ASSETS excluded from segmentation

- including property, plant and equipment
- including trade and other receivables
TOTAL: ASSETS

Trade and other liabilities

Equity and liabilities excluded from segmentation
- including trade and other liabilities
TOTAL: EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

for the 12-month period ended 31 December 2011

Capital expenditure for fixed assets and intangisigets

Capital expenditure for fixed assets and intangilsigets excluded
from segmentation

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation excluded from segmentation

Recognition/(derecognition/assigning) of receivaldowance

Turnover Distribution Production Al other Eliminations Total
segments

6 223 5 266 063 3263 745 306 425 (137 710) 8 704 746
553 198 374 233 109 740 219 966 (175 216) 1081 921
559 421 5 640 296 3373 485 526 391 (312 926) 9 786 667
4 375 484
372125
9610
14 162 151
273 302 504 552 368 627 177 499 (175 216) 1148 764
13013 387
89725
14 162 151
- 774 838 447 787 80471 (39 721) 1263 375
32196
703 352 663 296 395 29 898 (3 186) 676 473
6 340
(385) (5 996) 18 721 294 - 12 634
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Segment revenue is generated from sales to exteliaats and transactions with other segments, hvhie
directly attributable to a given segment with a&walnt portion of the Group’s revenue that may lesoeably

attributed to a given segment.

In 2012 and 2011 there was no buyers’ concentragiaeeding 10% of the total sales revenue in any of

the segments.

Segment costs include costs of goods sold to esdtadlients and costs of transactions with other upro
segments, which result from operations of a givegntent and may be directly allocated to a givemmsat

with a relevant portion of the Group’s costs thatyrbe reasonably allocated to a given segment.

Market prices are used in inter-segment transagtiahich allow individual units to earn a margirffiient
to carry out independent operations in the marketde in electricity and transmission servicesgaoeerned

by prices specified in thenergy Lawof 10 April 1997 and secondary legislation.
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8. Property, plant and equipment

Technical

Fixed assets

Balance as at 1 January 2012
Gross value

Accumulated depreciation
Impairment loss

Net book value

Changes in the 12 months ended 31 December 201
Reclassifications

Acquisition

Disposal (gross value)

Disposal (accumulated depreciation)

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment loss

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (grodsen
Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (accurtada
depreciation)

Reclassification to assets held for sale (grosseyal
Reclassification to assets held for sale (accuradlat
depreciation)

Liquidation (gross value)

Liguidation (accumulated depreciation)

Other (gross value)

Other (accumulated amortization)

Balance as at 31 December 2012

Gross value
Accumulated depreciation
Impairment loss

Net book value

Land Buildings and equipment and Vehicles Other fixed under Total
structures . assets .
machines construction

42 607 7 715 962 5 358 520 154 868 429 950 336 238 14 038 145
- (2675 187) (1938 533) (61 355) (273 209) (563) (4 948 847)
(103) (5 755) 185 (23) 17) (6 714) (12 427)
42 504 5 035 020 3420172 93490 156 724 328 961 9 076 871
728 102 652 277 126 266 2948 (391 725) (8 005)
1863 408 739 194 836 15453 39821 1118151 1778 863
(138) (1 858) (1 293) (2 705) (659) - (6 653)

- 262 1016 2313 654 - 4245

- (331 482) (347 979) (11 498) (26 209) - (717 168)

- (5397) 10 - 1 37 (5 349)

- 123 464 223084 - - - 346 548

- (274) (496) - - - (770)

- - 24 61 - 2 87

- 333 (8) (30) - - 295

- (35 265) (48 204) (465) (1 659) - (85 593)

- 25670 44 250 554 1501 - 71975

537 23 409 4103 527 (146) (23772) 4 658

- (374) 133 118 (504) - (627)
45 597 8 337 103 6 008 196 168 005 470 255 1038 894 16 068 050
- (2981 052) (2241 617) (69 898) (297 767) (563) (5590 897)
(103) (11 152) 195 (23) (16) (6 677) (A7 776)
45 494 5 344 899 3766774 98 084 172 472 1031 654 10 459 377
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Balance as at 1 January 2011
Gross value

Accumulated depreciation
Impairment loss

Net book value

Changes in the 12 months ended 31 December 201
Reclassifications

Acquisition

Disposal (gross value)

Disposal (accumulated depreciation)

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment loss

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (grodsen
Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (accurtada
depreciation)

Reclassification to assets held for sale (grosseyal
Reclassification to assets held for sale (accuradlat
depreciation)

Liquidation (gross value)

Liguidation (accumulated depreciation)

Other (gross value)

Other (accumulated amortization)

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Gross value
Accumulated depreciation
Impairment loss

Net book value

. Technical ) Fixed assets
Land BléltI:jL:ggjsr:Snd equipment and Vehicles Otr;i;g)t(sed under Total
machines construction

35 846 6 939 699 4503 480 135 475 396 037 637 047 12 647 584
- (2 375 681) (1647 202) (55 289) (254 926) 937 (4 332 161)

- (410) (379) (22) (20) (5942) (6 773)

35 846 4 563 608 2 855 899 80 164 141 091 632 042 8 308 650
80 220537 322 146 963 2601 (562 995) (16 668)

4 887 494 811 259 669 22542 35616 260 542 1078 067
(117) (2373) (6 091) (4 384) (773) - (13 738)

- 1108 2243 3438 571 - 7 360

- (322 374) (307 804) (10 053) (22 859) - (663 090)
(103) (5 345) 564 Q) 3 (772) (5 654)
4331 113 168 279 545 300 784 20785 418 913
- (5681) 79 (55) (79) - (5736)

(1 803) (15 589) (705) (32) (655) - (18 784)
- 5170 618 23 645 - 6 456
(617) (40 444) (16 923) (865) (4 463) (5) (63 317)

- 20585 13 450 753 3713 - 38501

- 6 153 17 399 869 803 (19 136) 6 088

- 1686 83 172) (274) (1 500) a77)

42 607 7 715 962 5358 520 154 868 429 950 336 238 14 038 145
- (2 675 187) (1938 533) (61 355) (273 209) (563) (4 948 847)
(103) (5 755) 185 (23) (17) (6 714) (12 427)
42 504 5 035 020 3420172 93 490 156 724 328 961 9 076 871

Collateral established on the Group's propertyntpdad equipment is disclosed in Note 17.
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Impairment test (property, plant and equipment)

As at 31 December 2012, due to the falling priceslectricity, the Group carried out tests for irimpaent
of tangible fixed assets in Production segment. Ess did not reveal any impairment of aforemensib
assets as at 31 December 2012.

The main assumptions used for impairment testasfellows:

— energy prices for years 2013-2033,

—  prices of certificates of energy origin from renéaresources and cogeneration,

—  prices of CQ emission rights,

PEC Dobitt ~ Windfarm Elektrownie ENEA
MEC Pita Sp.zo.0.in Energia Polska Elektrocieptownia  Wodne  Wytwarzanie
Sp.zo.0. Oborniki Sp.zo0.0. Sp.zo.0. Bialystok S.A. Sp. z 0.0. S.A.
Discount rates pre-tax 10.0% 9.6% 9.2% 8.9% 9.7% 9.7% 7.2%
Residual discount
rates 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%

For MEC Pita Sp. z 0.0., Elektrocieptownia BiahjstB.A. and ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. 5-year projection
periods were assumed. For PEC Sp. z 0.0. in Olidh@kprojection period was extended till 2012, Embitt
Energia Sp. z 0.0. and Windfarm Polska Sp. z dl®@33, and for Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z 0.0. 2031,

according to the expected useful life of assets.

On the basis of impairment test on goodwill (NoBel), the Group recognized an impairment loss ogibde

fixed assets of Annacond Enterprises Sp. z o.thadramount of PLN 5,397 thousand.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed, priafesnergy, certificates of origin, G@mission rights and

discount rates are the key factors having an impache estimated value in use of cash generatiitg.u
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Finance lease

The Group uses the following property, plant andigaent under finance lease:

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Initial Accumulated ca:\rlgtn Initial Accumulated ca:\rlgtn
value depreciation ying value depreciation ying
amount amount
Technical equipment
and machines 1029 (135) 894 530 - 530
Vehicles 11 515 (3 459) 8 056 8 795 (2119) 6 676
Other fixed assets 1656 (181) 1475 92 (2) 90
Total 14 200 (3775) 10 425 9 417 (2 121) 7 296
The Group does not enter into finance lease agnetsnas a financing party.
9. Perpetual usufruct of land
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Gross value opening balance 72 167 31235
Acquisition 2707 963
Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries - 41 210
Reclassification to non-current assets held far sal - (1122)
Disposal (gross value) (1 200) (149)
Liguidation (gross value) (8) 30
Gross value closing balance 73 666 72 167
Opening balance of amortization (2 607) (2 027)
Disposal (accumulated amortization) (365) (271)
Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries - (207)
Liguidation (accumulated amortization) 47 -
Accumulated amortization for the period (308) (202)
Closing balance of amortization (3233) (2 607)
Opening balance of impairment loss (64) -
Closing balance of impairment loss (64) (64)
Net value opening balance 69 496 29 208
Net value closing balance 70 369 69 496
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10. Intangible assets

2012

Balance as at 1 January 2012
Gross value

Accumulated amortization
Impairment loss

Net value

Changes in 12 months ended 31 December 2012

Reclassifications

Acquisition

Disposal (gross value)

Disposal (accumulated amortization)

Amortization

Impairment loss

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (grodsek

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries
(accumulated amortization)

Reclassification to assets held for sale (grosseyjal

Reclassification to assets held for sale
(accumulated amortization)

Liquidation (gross value)

Liquidation (accumulated amortization)

Other (gross value)

Other (accumulated amortization)

Balance as at 31 December 2012
Gross value

Accumulated amortization
Impairment loss

Net book value

Computer
software, Certificates Agreements
exRpgéEses Goodwill Iicense_s, E?iziﬂ;ent (;:Iztt?;]gr exchange ogn supply Total
concessions agreements of coal
and patents
294 47 474 182 456 - 16 000 3900 3520 253 644
(221) - (127 473) - (1 120) (1517) (3520) (133851)
- (17 263) (218) - - - (17 481)
73 30211 54 765 - 14 880 2383 - 102 312
- - 4 601 - - - - 4 601
3081 - 17 391 1 866 - - - 22 338
- - (455) - - - - (455)
- - 455 - - - - 455
(16) - (28 294) (126) - - - (28 436)
- (5921) - - - - - (5921)
- 102435 - 4271 - - - 106 706
- - - (252) - - - (252)
- - 8 - - - - 8
- - (11) - - - - (11)
- - (113) - - - - (113)
- - 113 - - - 113
- - 14 - - - - 14
) - - - - - - )
3375 149909 203 902 6 137 16 000 3900 3520 386743
(239) - (155 210) (378) (1120) (1517) (3520) (161 984)
- (23184 (218) - - - - (23 402)
3136 126725 48 474 5 759 14 880 2 383 - 201 357
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2011

Balance as at 1 January 2011
Gross value

Accumulated amortization
Impairment loss

Net value

Changes in 12 months ended 31 December 2011

Reclassifications

Acquisition

Disposal (gross value)

Disposal (accumulated amortization)

Amortization

Impairment loss

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (grodsen

Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries
(accumulated amortization)

Liquidation (gross value)

Liguidation (accumulated amortization)

Other (gross value)

Other (accumulated amortization)

Balance as at 31 December 2011
Gross value

Accumulated amortization
Impairment loss

Net book value

Computer
software, Certificates Agreements
R&D Goodwill licenses, Custc_)mer exchange c?n supply Total
expenses A relations
concessions agreements  of coal
and patents
237 19736 144 674 - - - 164 647
(213) - (110 571) - - - (110784)
- (17 263) (109) - - - (7372
24 2 473 33994 - - - 36 491
55 - 14 017 - - - 14 072
- - 19 410 - - - 19 410
- - (46) - - - (46)
- - 27 - - - 27
(8) - (16 815) - - - (16 823)
- - (109) - - - (109)
- 27 738 3758 16 000 3900 3520 54 916
- - (208) (1 120) (1517) (3520) (6 365)
- - (151) - - - (151)
- - 149 - - - 149
2 - 794 - - - 796
- - (55) - - - (55)
294 47 474 182 456 16 000 3900 3520 253644
(221) - (127 473) (1 120) (1517) (3520) (133851)
- (17 263) (218) - - - (17 481)
73 30211 54 765 14 880 2 383 - 102 312

No collateral has been established on intangildetas
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10.1.Goodwill
Goodwill has been presented in detail in the talelew:
Period Period
ended ended
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Gross value
Opening balance 47 474 19 736
Additional amounts recognized following businesmbmations effected during the year 102 435 27738
Closing balance 149 909 47 474

Accumulated impairment loss

Opening balance (17 263) (17 263)
Impairment loss recognized during the year (5921) -
Closing balance (23 184) (17 263)
Net value

Opening balance 30211 2 473
Closing balance 126 725 30211

Goodwill by cash generating units has been predeantthe table below:

Net carrying

Goodwill amount
Windfarm Polska Sp. z o.0. 102 435
Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z 0.0. (Wind farm) 18 686
Dobitt Energia Sp. z 0.0. 3131
Miejska Energetyka Cieplna Pita Sp. z 0.0. 1 806
Elektrownie Wodne Sp. z o.0. 667
126 725

As at 31 December 2012 the Group carried out araimpent test on goodwill. The test covered goodwill
related to two companies acquired in 2008: Przbiwistwo Energetyki Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0. in Oborniki
(,PEC Oborniki”) and Miejska Energetyka CieplnaagP8p. z o0.0. (,MEC Pita”); three companies acquired
in 2011: Elektrownie Wiatrowe — ENEA Centrum Spokicyjna Spotka Komandytowa (on 2 January
2012 a merger of the company with Elektrownie Wo8pez o0.0. took place), Dobitt Energia Sp. z ara
Annacond Enterprises Sp. z 0.0. and in a compaguyieex in 2012: Windfarm Polska Sp. z 0.0. Assule

of the analysis the Group recognized an impairmésgs on goodwill related to Annacond
Enterprises Sp. z 0.0. in the amount of PLN 5,%®@Ls$and (impairment of the total goodwill amounated

to this entity).

The most significant assumptions adopted by the 2oy for impairment testing are presented below:

a) energy prices for years 2013-2033,

b) prices of certificates of energy origin from ren&aresources and cogeneration,

c) prices of CQ emission rights,

d) Elektrownie Wiatrowe — ENEA Centrum Spétka Akcyjndp. k. (merged with Elektrownie
Wodne Sp. z 0.0.): pre-tax discount rate 9.7%gdregdigrowth rate 2.5%; projection period was exézhd

till 2033 in line with the economic useful lives afsets,
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e) Dobitt Energia Sp. z 0.0.: pre-tax discount ra298. residual growth rate 2.5%; projection periodswa
extended till 2033 in line with the economic usdius of assets,

f)  Annacond Enterprises Sp. z 0.0. — for the impaitntesting purposes the Company adopted liquidation
value arising from the valuation carried out a8@tlune 2012,

g) Przedsibiorstwo Energetyki Cieplnej Sp. z 0.0. in Obornjkie-tax discount rate 9.6%, residual growth
rate 2.5%, projection period was extended till 2Q22the projection period after 2017 it was assdme
that the company would generate constant EBITDA wWwuld implicate an increase of EBIT margin as
the depreciation would decrease; the extensiorhefprojection period is aimed at equalization of
depreciation and capital expenditure in residusaibple,

h) Miejska Energetyka Cieplna Pita Sp. z 0.0.: pred#scount rate 10.0%, residual growth rate 2.5%,
5-year projection period was assumed (till 2017),

i)  Windfarm Polska Sp. z 0.0.: pre-tax discount ra88@ residual growth rate 2.5%, projection pericasw

extended till 2033 in line with the economic usdiuts of assets.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed, pridfesnergy, certificates of origin, G@mission rights and

discount rates are the key factors having an impac¢he estimated value in use of cash generatiitg.u

11. Investment property

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Gross value opening balance 35220 9984
Acquisition 587 28
Reclassification from / to property, plant and g@quént (1451) 17 904
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 7 304
Gross value closing balance 34 356 35220
Opening balance of depreciation (982) (907)
Disposal (accumulated depreciation) - 163
Liguidation (accumulated depreciation) 156 -

Accumulated depreciation for the period (759) (238)
Closing balance of depreciation (1585) (982)
Opening balance of impairment loss (2 019) (874)
Closing balance of impairment loss (2 019) (2 019)
Net value opening balance 32219 8 203
Net value closing balance 30752 32219

No collateral has been established on investmenuguty.

01.01.2012-31.12.2012 01.01.2011-31.12.2011
Revenue from investment property 2494 870

Operating costs related to investment property:

generating revenue (1 350) (338)
not used (74) (102)
Total expenses (1424) (440)

The Group recognizes as investment properties amtiregs office buildings, a hotel in Augustéw artdey
commercial properties.
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12. Investments in subsidiaries and associates

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Opening balance 278 854 170 220
Share in the net change of net assets 304 4529
Acquisition of investments - 272 310
Reclassification to non-current assets held fa sal - (5589)
Settlement of acquisition of subsidiaries (272 310) (165 396)
Other changes (897) 2 780
Closing balance 5951 278 854

On 16 April 2012 ENEA S.A. concluded acquisition 0% shares of Windfarm Polska Sp. z o.o.
(the “Windfarm”), the owner of working wind farm By 50 MW, consisting of 25 Vestas turbines with
2 MW power each and electricity network connecstation. The wind farm is situated in the area \hiidjh
level of wind, predicted annual production of “gnéenergy equals 150 000 MWh.

The acquisition enables significant increase irdpobion capacity from renewable sources in the @rou

In November and December 2011 ENEA S. A. made aarat payments of PLN 272,310 thousand for
future shares, in line with the preliminary agreatmen the sale of all shares in Windfarm Polskazsp. o.

dated 25 November 2011.
On 13 July 2011 the Group sold all its shares ire@stbiorstwo Energetyki Cieplnej $remie S. A.

On 1 June 2011 ENEA S. A. acquired 1,283,214 shiarédektrocieptownia Biatystok S. A. with the par
value of PLN 10 per share for the total amount l0R347,751 thousand. The company, earlier an aatnci
became a subsidiary of ENEA S.A. This resulted gtearease in “investments in associates measuied us

the equity method” of PLN 165,396 thousand.

As at 31 December 2011 the Group reclassified sharean associate “WIRBET” S.A. which had been

measured using the equity method at PLN 5,589 #malito non-current assets held for sale.

The share in the net profit/loss of associatesjaintly controlled entities consolidated in linettvithe equity
method for 2012 amounted to PLN 304 thousand (P|52%thousand for 2011).
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The following table presents the key financial dagarding associates consolidated in line witheiipgity method.

31.12.2012

Energo-Inwest-Broker S.A.

(an associate)

31.12.2011
Wirbet S.A.
(an associate)

Energo-Inwest-Broker S.A.

(an associate)

Short-term Long-term
Share Non- liabilities and liabilities and
in the Current current Total provisions for provisions for Total Net
ownership  assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities Revenue Expenses profit
30,3% 6534 6 819 13 353 2849 726 3575 31108 (25377) 5731
6534 6 819 13 353 2849 726 3575 31108 (25377) 5731
Short-term Long-term
Share Non- liabilities and liabilities and
in the Current current Total provisions for provisions for Total Net
ownership  assets assets assets liabilities liabilities liabilities Revenue Expenses profit
49,00% 8 417 9 580 17 997 5 856 734 6 590 27635 (25359) 2276
28,17% 6 185 6 611 12796 2622 527 3149 28643 (22801) 5842
14 602 16 191 30 793 8478 1261 9739 56 278 (48160) 8118
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13. Non-controlling interests

2012

Subsidiary name

Non-controlling interests (%)
Fixed assets

Current assets

Long-term liabilities
Short-term liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of non-controlling
interests

Sales revenue

Net profit/ (loss) for the reporting
period

Total comprehensive income

Profit / (Loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests

Net cash flow from operating activitie

Net cash flow from investing activitie

Net cash flow from financing activitie
— before dividend payment for non-
controlling interests

Net cash flow from financing activitie
—dividend payment for non-controllin
interests

Net cash flows

Niepubliczny zOz Miejska Total
Energo- Centrum Energetyka Przedsgbiorstwo Annacond non-controllin
BHU Tour Uzdrowiskowe Cieplna Pita  Energetyki Cieplnej  Enterprises Elektrocieptownia i-nterestsl 9
S.A. Sp. z0.0. Energetyk Sp.zo.c  Sp.zo.0. Sp. z 0.0. in Oborniki ~ Sp. z 0.0. Bialystok S.A.
9,92% 0,08% 0,06% 34,97% 6,01% 39,00% 0,004%
18 604 6 591 23451 42 312 6711 2837 685 753
49 490 1353 682 24 640 4973 420 172 555
(6 182) (936) (6 917) (8 015) (494) (683) (171 895)
(33 654) (474) (2141) (6 611) (1991) (22) (105 590)
28 258 6 534 15075 52 326 9199 2552 580 823
2 803 5 9 18 298 553 995 58 22721
144 019 5141 10 768 39 467 7 962 35 268 181
(4 090) (889) 62 (1 851) (33) (11 939) (9 802)
(4 090) (889) 62 (1 .851) (33) (11 939) (11 173)
(302) - - (647) 2 (4 656) - (5 607)
1140 (352) 1026 10 206 2242 319 115 510
(150) (28) (728) (2735) (1 869) - (155 243)
(1115) - (1 043) (218) 1028 - 79 845
(8) - - - - - -
(133) (380) (745) 7 253 1401 319 40112
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2011

Subsidiary name

Niepubliczny zOz

Miejska

Non-controlling interests (%)
Fixed assets

Current assets

Long-term liabilities
Short-term liabilities

Net assets

Carrying amount of non-controlling
interests

Sales revenue

Net profit/ (loss) for the reporting
period

Total comprehensive income

Profit / (Loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests

Net cash flow from operating activitie

Net cash flow from investing activitie

Net cash flow from financing activitie
— before dividend payment for non-
controlling interests

Net cash flow from financing activitie
—dividend payment for non-controllin:
interests

Net cash flows

Energo- Centrum Energetyka Przedsgbiorstwo Annacond non-cToor;[?rlollin
BHU Tour Uzdrowiskowe Cieplna Pita  Energetyki Cieplnej  Enterprises Elektrocieptownia interests 9
S.A. Sp. z0.0. Energetyk Sp.zo.c Sp. zo.0. Sp. z 0.0. in Oborniki ~ Sp. z 0.0. Biatystok S.A.
9,58% 0,08% 0,06% 34,97% 8,98% 39,00% 0,06%
19 234 6 877 23 457 45 679 7 908 14 608 554 717
60 151 1837 1509 23 350 4617 631 135704
(6 317) (709) (7 684) (7 914) (441) (683) (59 810)
(40 610) (582) (2 269) (6 939) (804) (67) (38 122)
32 458 7423 15013 54 176 11 280 14 489 592 489
3109 6 9 18 945 1013 5 651 355 29 088
156 080 5543 9998 36 400 7511 - 153912
363 (340) 103 (1 4112) 48 (818) 6711
363 (340) 103 (1411) 48 (818) 6711
27 - - (493) 4 (313) 4 (771)
656 149 1294 1572 (90) (51) 14 068
(3 154) (157) (7 538) (4 920) (53) - (21 656)
929 1) 6 516 63 39 - (55 684)
- - - - - - (28)
(1569) 9) 272 (3 285) (104) (51) (63 300)
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14. Non-current assets held for sale

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Tangible fixed assets 12 328 12 329
Investments in subsidiaries, associates and jodathfrolled entities - 5 589
Perpetual usefruct of land 1122 1122
Financial assets available for sale - 2 242
Inventory 9 14
Receivables 77 204
Cash 5 3
Non-current assets held for sale 13541 21503
Loans, borrowings and debt securities 291 545
Trade and other liabilities 178 179
Liabilities due to employee benefits 69 71
Liabilities related to non-current assets held forsale 538 795

During 2012 the Group transferred assets of a didrgi Auto-Styl Sp. z 0.0. to non-current assets lier
sale. It also transferred liabilities of the sulimig to liabilities related to non-current asse¢ddhfor sale. On
4 December 2012 100% shares is Auto-Styl Sp. zveece sold.

As at 31 December 2012 the assets of a subsidiatgl MFEDISON” Sp. z 0.0. are presented as non-curre

assets held for sale and its liabilities as ligie#i related to non-current assets held for sadeathe end of

amounted to PLN 538 thousand.

The latest announcement of the sale of the shardgihotel was published on 8 November 2012 ine@az
Wyborcza. Despite the initial interest from potahtbuyers, no entity did request for Information
Memorandum and submitted an offer. ENEA S.A. perendly looks for an investor by establishing direct
contacts with potential investors (hotel chaingestment funds, law companies providing brokerageices,
online investment banks and other investors) amdahnouncement will be published at least every six

months. The Company plans to complete the saleepsduy the end 2013.

15. Financial assets

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Receivables and loans 376 237
Long-term financial assets available for sale (b&m unrelated parties) 66 735 70 490
Non-current financial assets measured at fair vidtaugh profit or loss 1504 1557
Total non-current financial assets 68 615 72 284
Receivables and loans 1449 314 1091 531
Current financial assets held to maturity 5135 531 883
Current financial assets measured at fair valuautin profit or loss 422 173 723 439
Total current financial assets 1876 622 2 346 853
Total 1945 237 2419 137
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16. Trade and other receivables

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Current trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 1110 248 941 998
Tax receivables (excluding income tax) and othmilar charges 120 286 19 486
Other receivables 137 537 58 275
Advance payments 2532 3057
Receivables due to unbilled sales 249 508 234 757
Prepaid property insurance 3377 2189
1623 488 1259 762
Less: impairment loss on receivables (174 174) (168 231)
Net current trade and other receivables 1449 314 1091531
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Non-current trade and other receivables
Other receivables 376 237
Less: receivables allowance - -
Net non-current trade and other receivables 376 237
Total net trade and other receivables 1 449 690 1091 768
Trade and other receivables allowance:
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Opening balance of receivables allowance 168 231 155 597
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 4 664
Addition 28 804 34 876
Released (21 914) (18 679)
Utilized (947) (8 227)
Closing balance of receivables allowance 174174 168 231
Ageing structure of trade and other receivables:
Nominal value Allowance Carrying amount
31.12.2012
Current 1061 313 (405) 1 060 908
Overdue
0-30 days 189 789 (3957) 185 832
31- 90 days 94 708 (97) 94 611
91-180 days 33229 (7 173) 26 056
over 180 days 244 825 (162 542) 82 283
TOTAL 1623 864 (174 174) 1449 690
Nominal value Allowance Carrying amount
31.12.2011
Current 740 346 (435) 739911
Overdue
0-30 days 220 140 (4 661) 215 479
31- 90 days 63 247 (820) 62 427
91-180 days 29 801 (9 265) 20536
over 180 days 206 465 (153 050) 53 415
TOTAL 1259 999 (168 231) 1091 768
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17. Encumbrances and collateral established on the Grqus assets

Property, plant and equipment with limited ownepsbii the Group classified as collateral of liaket

4

0

\I/Evrr]]:g ft?]re Debt as at Debt as at
Entity’s name Collateral title | Type of collateral 31 December | 31 Decembern Collateral period
collateral has
. 2012 2011
been establisheg
Capped mortgage
BHU S.A. Overdraft up to PLN 3,750 Bank BPH S.A. - March 2013
thousand
Capped mortgage
BHU S.A. Investment loan| up to PLN 3,750 | Bank BPH S.A. 2 00 2500 December 201
thousand
NZOZ Centrum Capped mortgage
Uzdrowiskowe up to PLN 8,450 | Siemens Financ
Energetyk Loan thousand, registeredSp. z o0.0. 5821 6369 September 202
Sp. z 0.0. pledge
EP PUE Mortgage of PLN
ENERGOBUD | Investment loan | 4,000 thousand | Nordea Bank 1137 1496 February 2016
Polska S.A.
Leszno Sp. z 0.0.
" Capped mortgage
Hotel ,EDISON Overdraft up to PLN 400 BZ WBK S.A. 291 245 October 2013
Sp.zo.0
thousand
. Mortgage, Capped
g'ek;rg"(")”'e Wodng | estment loan | mortgage. PKO BP S.A. 21 670 24 340 August 2020
p-z0.0. registered pledge
gpSEZFf)VgIS Overdraft Capped mortgage BZ WBK S.A 1416 875 October 2013
. Capped mortgage, | BZ WBK
(F;Eg:rria £0.0..In Leasing assignment of Finanse & 98 125 November 2014
receivables Leasing S.A.
Registered pledge
on fixed assets, 16
blank bills of
. | exchange, Nordic
\Evtlltmrzanie SA If_aocr?"gt-term credit authorization to thel Investment 31031 50 459 December 201
o Y bank account, Bank S.A.
assignment of
insurance policy
title
Registered pledge
.| on fixed assets,
ENEA Long-term credit) o ionment of | PKO BP S.A. ] 18204|  December 201

Wytwarzanie S.A.

facility

insurance policy
title

D
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Other collateral, including related to credit fé@ks and loans presented in the preceding table.

Entity for which the collateral has

Debt as at

Debt as at

contract

No | Entity’s name | Collateral title Type of collateral been established 31 December 2014 31 December 2011 Collateral period
Claims arising from
Eneraobud the contract on
1. Leszgo purchase of productsBlank promissory note PKN Orlen S.A. Unspecified Unspecified unlimited
and services secured
with Fleet Cards
Energobud . )
2. Leszno Collateral of leases | Blank promissory note Pekao Leasing Sp. z 0.0. 1859 - October 2015
Eneraobud Collateral of a
3. Leszgo contract for tender | Blank promissory note PZU S.A. Unspecified Unspecified unlimited
bonds
Service contract
Energobud regarding regular . - o -
4. Leszno provision of Blank promissory note PZU S.A. Unspecified Unspecified unlimited
performance bonds
Energobud Authorization to debit the bank account,
5. Leszno Investment loan assignment of insurance policy title NORDEA BANK POLSKA S.A. 1137 1496 February 2016
) - - . National Fund for Environmental
6. Elektrownie Loan Blank promissory note, assignment of receivablesff Protection and Water Management 6 365 6941| 20 December 2023
Wodne power sales contract 5
(NFOSIGW)
7. | Eneos Investment loan Assignment of a contract and bfamoknissory note PKO BP S.A. 2294 3196 December 2020
NzOz
Centrum . . .
8. . Loan Blank promissory notes Siemens Finance Sp. z o.0. 5821 6 369| 30 September 2021
Uzdrowiskowe
Energetyk
Collateral of a . Philips Lighting Farel
9. | BHU purchase limit Blank promissory note Mazury Sp. 7 0.0. 400 400 Contract term
10. | BHU Collateral of lease Blank promissory note Raiffeisen-Leasing Polska S.A. 4 34 1 February 2013
11.| BHU Collateral of lease Assets under lease agreement BRE Leasing Sp. z o.0. 1451 1374 31 May 2015
Collateral of .
12.| ENEA receivables Blank promissory note PSE Operator S.A. - 15 000 Contract term
Space rental RONDO PROPERTY
13.| ENEA agreement Bank guarantee INVESTMENT Sp. Z 0.0. 135| 13 December 2012
Trading in electricity|
and property rights I1zba Rozliczeniowa Gietd
14.| ENEA on commaodity Bank guarantee Towarowych S.A. 30 000 35000{ 18 November 2012
exchange
15. | Energomiar Collateral of leases | Blank promissory note Volkswagen Leasing Polska Sp. z 0.9. 500 424 November 2014
ENEA Collateral of a
16. Centrum customer service | Account freezing BP EUROPE SE - - until revoked
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L . Entity for which the collateral has Debt as at Debt as at .
No | Entity’s name | Collateral title Type of collateral been established 31 December 2012 31 December 2011 Collateral period
17.| Energo-Tour Insurance guarante¢  Account freezing AXA TUIA S.A. 26 26| 17 September 2013
18. | ITSERWIS Collateral of leases | Blank promissory notes BZ WBK Leasing S.A. 52 108 20 March 2014
Authorization to debit the current account, blank
19. | ITSERWIS Overdraft promissory note, assignment of receivables under tl BZ WBK S.A. 1416 875 31 October 2012
insurance policy covering real property
20. | Hotel Edison Trade agreement Blank promissory note up to PLhbEigand FEDRUS S.A. - - Contract term
21. | PEC Oborniki Blank promissory notes and assignment of recedgb| WFOSIGW 1000 - March 2018
22. | MEC Pita Loan Blank promissory notes and assignment ofivabkes WEFOSIGW 2106 2120 May 2017
ENEA Blank promissory note (collateral amount of 5 . o .
23. Wytwarzanie Grant PLN 4,418 thousand) NFOSIiGW Unspecified 2 April 2012
ENEA Blank promissory note (collateral amount of 5 . o
24. Wytwarzanie Grant PLN 4,497 thousand) NFOSIiGW Unspecified 31 August 2012
25. ENEA . Grant Weksel In blanco NFOSIGW - -| 30 November 2016
Wytwarzanie
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18. CO, emission rights

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Opening balance

Gross book value 246 722 108 650
Net carrying Mount 246 722 108 650
Changes within 12 month period

Acquisition 120 976 272 094
Redemption of emission rights (140 667) (33 272)
Sales (32 409) (100 750)
Closing balance

Gross book value 194 622 246 722
Net carrying amount 194 622 246 722
19. Inventory

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Materials 311892 326 829
Semi-finished products and work in progress 1502 1251
Finished products 605 164
Certificates of origin 180 521 144 012
Goods for resale 14 405 20 645
508 925 492 901

Impairment loss on inventories (6 271) (9 879)
Total 502 654 483 022

Inventories included in the expenses of the currgaar amounted to PLN 1,901,678 thousand
(PLN 1,766,892 thousand in 2011).

A portion of impairment losses for inventories Haeen reversed due to the sale of impaired goods and

materials, liquidation of materials and an increasgales prices on the market.

No collateral has been established on inventories.

20. Certificates of origin

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Opening balance 144 012 151 393
Self-production 222 060 178 766
Acquisition 495 509 370 865
Redemption (420 491) (403 353)
Sale (249 466) (151 800)
Impairment loss (11 103) (1 859)
Closing balance 180 521 144 012
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21. Cash and cash equivalents

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Cash in hand and at bank 506 679 876 136
- cash in hand 905 1017
- cash at bank 505 774 875 119
Other cash 588 816 342 225
-cash in transit 1053 908
- deposits 587 669 341 265
- other 94 52
Total cash and cash equivalents 1095 495 1218 361
Cash disclosed in the cash flows statement 1 095 495 1218 361

Collaterals established on cash has been discindéote 17.

As at 31 December 2012 the restricted cash of EIS&A amounted to PLN 7,000 thousand and comprised
cash at bank (cash blocked due to a deposit faxivales, a security deposit and a transaction sigpo
As at 31 December 2011 the restricted cash of ESEA amounted to PLN 9,262 thousand.

As at 31 December 2012 the total restricted cashthef Group amounted to PLN 8,173 thousand
(as at 31 December 2011 the total restricted casbuated to PLN 9,898 thousand). In addition to the
aforementioned funds of ENEA S.A. the total restdccash of the Group comprised funds restrictesgdan
collateral agreements and deposits paid by sugplier

22. Financial assets measured at fair value through pffi or loss

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss

Forward contracts (C{emissions rights) - 10 769
Forward contracts (EUR) - 143
Other financial assets 1504 1557
Investment portfolio 422 173 712 527
Total 423 677 724 996

ENEA S.A. has an investments portfolio managed bgpecialized institution dealing with professional
management of cash. In accordance with an agreemignthe portfolio manager, the funds are invesiaty

in safe securities, in line with the structure praed below:

Type of assets Minimum exposur¢ ~ Maximum exposure
Debt instruments underwritten or

guaranteed by the State Treasury and 0% 100%

the National Bank of Poland

Bank deposits 0% 40%

As at 31 December 2012 the investments portfolioygay amount is equal to PLN 508,521 thousand,
included financial assets measured at fair valueugih profit or loss (treasury bills and bonds of
PLN 224,309 thousand and bank deposits of PLN B33tBousand) and bank deposits with the maturity up
to 3 months, presented in cash and equivalent& {85,529 thousand.

The investment strategy is to maximize profit atiaimum risk.
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23. Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 16 April 2012 ENEA S.A. concluded acquisition ®0% shares of Windfarm Polska Sp. z o.o.
(the “Windfarm”), the owner of working wind farm Bl 50 MW, consisting of 25 Vestas turbines with
2 MW power each and electricity network connecstation. The wind farm is situated in the area with
level of wind, predicted annual production of “gnéenergy equals 150 000 MWh.

The transaction will enable a significant incredse production capacity from renewable sources in
ENEA Group.

In the period from 16 April till 31 December 2012ndfarm generated revenues of PLN 41,916 thousadd a
realized a net profit of PLN 23,078 thousand. Thani&gement Board estimates that if the acquisitaah h
occurred on 1 January 2012 the consolidated revéarug2-month period ended 31 December 2012 would

have been PLN 10,096,032 thousand and the consaliget profit would have been PLN 712,663 thousand

The following table summarizes fair values of idggble net assets acquired as at the acquisitie:d

16.04.2012
Purchase price (including acquired receivables) 470 394
Property, plant and equipm: 345 788
Inventory — certificates of origin 8 348
Trade and other receivables 46 567
Cash and cash equivale 2172
Deferred tax assets 23
Liabilities (34 939)
Fair value of net assets at the acquisition date 367 959
Goodwill 102 435

As part of the transaction the ENEA S.A. acquireBW@R denominated loan granted to Windfarm by its
former shareholder and EUR denominated receivahieso delivery of turbines and wind farm constiarct
for a total amount of PLN 369,137 thousand.

In connection with the transaction the Company iireai transaction costs including tax on civil law
transactions amounting to PLN 987 thousand andsadyiservices amounting to PLN 154 thousand. Isghe
consolidated financial statements the transactimtschave been recognized directly in operatingeses in

the statement of profit or loss and other comprsivenncome.

24. Options for shares in PEC Oborniki and MEC Pita

The agreements on the acquisition of shares in ®B@niki and MEC Pita include irrevocable shares pu
options valid in the period of 6 and 5 years frdra tlate of concluding the agreement, i.e. till 20l3ese
options have been measured in these consolidataeddial statements. The Group recognized the fiahnc
liability resulting from these options as at inlitieacognition with corresponding entry to otherem®s, further
adjusted by shares acquired during 2012 and peoiogs. As at 31 December 2012 the amount of other
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reserves equals to PLN 21,317 thousand. The anwfuALN 313 thousand, i.e. the difference between th
measurement as at 31 December 2012 (PLN 23,8428dhdyand the amount for which a portion of shares
PEC Oborniki was acquired under the employee shamsgchase planned for 2012 (PLN 393 thousand) and

the measurement as at 31 December 2011 (PLN 24h648and) was recognized in the financial income of

2012.

25. Equity

Balance as at 31 December 2012

Nominal value

Number per share Share

Series of shares of shares (in PLN) capital

“A” series 295 987 473 1 295 988

“B” series 41 638 955 1 41 639

“C” series 103 816 15C 1 103 816
Total number of shares 441 442 578

Total share capital 441 443
Share capital (face value) 441 443
Capital from business combination 38 810
Hyperinflation adjustment of share capital 107 765
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL 588 018
Share premium 3632 464
Share-based payments reserve 1 144 336
Retained earnings 5521 833
Revaluation reserve (financial instruments) 50 233
Other reserves (21 317)
Non-controlling interests 22721
TOTAL EQUITY 10 938 288
Balance as at 31 December 2011

Number of Nominal value _
_ shares (items) per share Share capital

Series of shares (in PLN)

“A” series 295 987 473 1 295988

“B” series 41 638 955 1 41 639

“C” series 103 816 15C 1 103 816
Total number of shares 441 442 578

Total share capital 441 443
Share capital (face value) 441 443
Capital from business combination 38810
Hyperinflation adjustment of share capital 107 765
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL 588 018
Share premium 3632 464
Share-based payments reserve 1 144 336
Retained earnings 5 058 001
Revaluation reserve (financial instruments) 49 565
Other reserves (21 710)
Non-controlling interests 29 088
TOTAL EQUITY 10479 762
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26. Trade and other liabilities

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Current trade and other liabilities
Trade liabilities 578 792 602 597
Advance payments received for deliveries, works serglices 38779 39924
Tax and similar liabilities (excluding income tax) 178 782 179 684
Dividend liabilities 34 31
Special funds 569 7 440
Liabilities due to options for purchase sharesuipsiiaries 23842 24 548
Other 469 593 384 265
Total 1290 391 1 238 489
27. Loans and borrowings
31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Long-term
Bank loans 38 342 59 402
Borrowings 12 455 13 977

50 797 73379
Short-term
Bank loans 21 206 43 859
Borrowings 2 837 1657

24 043 45 516
Total 74 840 118 895

Loan and borrowings agreements of the entitieeérBNEA Group have been presented below:

ENEA Operator Sp. z 0.0.- pursuant to the agreement dated 18 July 201k BanWBK S. A. granted an
overdraft facility of PLN 150,000 thousand to fimancurrent operations of the Company. The faaitigtures
on 10 August 2014. The interest rate is floatingdobhon WIBOR 1M plus markup. As at 31 December 2012

the Company did not use the loan.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. - investment loan in a foreign currency granted\tmydic Investment Bank. The
loan granted on 20 December 2000. The final matdidte is 26 November 2014. The facility was avhite

two currencies — EUR and USD. Interest rate forftudlity denominated in USD - rate quoted on Tater
page 3750 at 11.00 a.m. London time for the peegdivalent or similar to that of the loan interpstiod

(6 months) plus margin. Interest rate for the facdlenominated in EUR (EUR-EURIBOR-Telerate) - EUR
rate quoted on Telerate page 248 at 11.00 a.mssBlsitime for the period equivalent or similathat of the
loan interest period (6 months) plus margin. Thelifg is repaid in installments paid every six ntlosi — on

26 May and 26 November. The total liability as &tBecember (principal amount) PLN 31 005 thousand,
including USD denominated portion of PLN 3 410 tkand (USD 1 100 thousand) and EUR denominated
portion of PLN 27 595 thousand (EUR 6 750 thousand)
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28. Bonds

On 21 June ENEA S.A. executedProgramme Agreement with five banks acting aseiggiarantors. The
Agreement relates to Bonds Issue Programme uptoatheunt of PLN 4 bin (the “Programm”Yhe
Agreement was concluded for the term of 10 yeaus finishes on 15 June 2022he Programme will finance

current operations and investment needs of the ENEBA and its key subsidiaries.

On 31 December 2012 and till the date of thesealmated financial statements, ENEA S.A. has nsuésl

any bonds under the above Bonds Issue Programme.
According to the Agreement the Company is obligatedhaintain the determined level of the indicatoet
debt/EBITDA relating to data from consolidated fic&l statement. As at the date of preparatiorhesé

consolidated financial statements the conditiomés.

29. Deferred income due to subsidies and connection fee

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Long-term
Deferred income due to subsidies 172 501 159 020
Deferred income due to connection fees 487 126 512 794
659 627 671 814
Short-term
Deferred income due to subsidies 17 413 15 139
Deferred income due to connection fees 75 418 98 068
92 831 113 207
Deferred income schedule
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Up to 1 year 92 831 113 207
1to 5 years 133 312 125 380
Over 5 years 526 315 546 434
752 458 785 021

30. Financial instruments

30.1. Principles of financial risk management

The Group is exposed to the following categoriessif related to financial instruments:
= credit risk;
= liquidity risk;
= commodity risk;
= currency risk;
= interest rate risk.
This note presents information on the Group’s eyp®$o each of the aforementioned risks as wetthasisk

and capital management objectives, policy and phoess.

Development of the general guidelines and ruleghef risk management policy is the responsibility of

the Management Board of the Parent.
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Risk is managed on an ongoing basis. Risks areyzadhlin connection with the impact of the external
environment as well as changes in the structureaatidity of the Group. Taking these into considiem
appropriate steps are undertaken aimed at mitigafioche risk or its transfer beyond the Groupotder to do

so, the Group ensures that its employees are afgressible occurrence of risks and their influenocethe
activity of individual organizational units.

Aware of the risks relating to its business adtgit ENEA S.A. continues actions aimed at develapimé

an integrated, formalized risk management systerararg credit, liquidity, market, currency and irgst rate
risks. In 2012 the Management Board of ENEA S.Aopdd Liquidity Risk Management Policy, Currency
Risk and Interest Rate Risk Management Policy. Agsent, complete documentation of aforementioned
policies is being implemented and as well actigitiegulating the Commodity Risk Management Poliey a

finalized.

30.2. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial losses whiclayrbe incurred if a customer or a contractor beimrty to

a financial instrument fails to meet its contratfaigations.

Credit risk is mainly related to debt collectiorh€lTkey factors that affect the occurrence of cradi at

the Group include:

— a substantial number of customers resulting inngnease in the costs incurred to monitoring debt

collection;
— the necessity to supply electricity to budgetargaufacing financial difficulties;

— legal requirements defining the principles for &feity supply suspension as a result of default on

payment.

The Management Board applies a credit policy whpobvides for credit risk monitoring on an ongoing
basis.

There is no material credit risk concentration.

The maximum exposure of the Group to credit rigiréssented below:

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Current and non-current financial assets held tturitg 5135 531 883
Current and non-current financial assets measurkdravalue
through profit or loss 423 677 724 996
Trade and other receivables 1 449 690 1091 768
Cash and cash equivalents 1095 495 1218 361
Total 2 973 997 3 567 008

The credit risk relating to receivables differs fiodividual market segments in which the Groupiearout its
business activities:
= electricity and distribution service sales to indilal customers — a considerable amount of past
due receivables. Although they do not represestiaiss threat to the Group’s financial position,
measures aimed at their reduction have been ukderteSteps aimed at improvement of

the collection process have been taken involvingelbgment of new and update of the existing
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manuals and principles of collection and cooperatigth professional entities. The collection
process starts 20-25 days after the payment deadlihanks to unified collection policy,
including soft collection, the entity is able toosten the collection period and avoid long-lasting
and quite ineffective hard collections, i.e. enfanent by court or a bailiff. Court or bailiff's
collections are applied to cases whose value itenighan the cost-benefit ratio for debt
collection;

= sales of electricity and distribution services tsibess, key and strategiients, where overdue
receivables are higher than in the segment of iddal clients. However, the collection
procedure is similar and collection measures ardertaken within 6-10 business days of
the payment date;

= other receivables — compared to the above segnieatamounts of past due receivables are

immaterial.

A key role in the debt collection process is play®d employees supervising contacts with customers.
They monitor the debt collection process and collgast due receivables through direct contact with
the customer. Cooperation with a debtor as weblasining information on its current and futureaincial

position is one of the tasks of the function essiald for that purpose.

The Group monitors the amount of past due recedgabh an ongoing basis and in justified cases Ifigal

complaints and recognizes appropriate impairmessds.

30.3. Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk is the risk that the Group wile unable to meet its financial obligations at date.

The objective of the liquidity risk management @zdrout by the Group is to reduce the probabilitijoss or
limited ability to repay liabilities to an acceptatlevel. In particular, the policy assumes engythre ability

to effectively address liquidity crises, i.e. peisomof an increased demand for liquid assets.

The policy assumes ensuring available cash suffit@repay liabilities in the course of standape@tions
and to continue undisturbed business operationtimie of liquidity crisis in the period necessary to

implement emergency financing plan which allowinttrease liquidity without delay.

Liquidity management focuses on a detailed analg$ishe receivables collection scheme, the ongoing
monitoring of bank accounts and cash concentratioconsolidated accounts. The financial surpluges a
invested in current assets in the form of term dépoThe Group diversifies sources of externalriiting to

mitigate liquidity risk and ensure stability of &incing.

Taking into account ongoing risk management as a®lthe market and financial position of the Grdup

may be concluded that its liquidity risk remaingahinimum level.

Additionally, the Group manages its liquidity rigky maintaining open and unused credit facilities of
PLN 342,593 thousand.
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The Group’s financial assets and liabilities by uni&y are presented in the table below:

31.12.2012

Carrying amount
Undiscounted
contractual cash flows
up to 6 months

6 - 12 months
1-2years

2 —5years

Over 5 years

31.12.2011

Carrying amount
Undiscounted
contractual cash flows
up to 6 months

6 - 12 months
1-2years

2 —5years

Over 5 years

Financial liabilities Financial assets  Financial
Trade and . - Trade and D
Finance lease . measured at fair  Cash and cash measured at fair instruments
other S Bank loans  Borrowings . other Total
L liabilities value through equivalents . value through held to
liabilities - receivables - .
profit or loss profit or loss maturity
1290 391 7742 59 548 15 292 14 (1 095 495) (1 449 690) (423 677) (5135) (1601 010)
(1290 391) (10 450) (65 700) (17 449) (24) 1 095 495 1449 690 423 677 5135 1589 993
(1 290 354) (2 183) (10 669) (2 013) (24) 1 095 495 1442 082 423 677 5135 1661 156
(37) (2 231) (12 093) (12 193) - - 7 232 - - (8 322)
- (4 090) (21 328) (2972) - - 376 - - (28 014)
- (1 946) (12 660) (4 795) - - - - - (19 401)
- - (8 950) (6 476) - - - - - (15 426)
Financial liabilities Financial assets Financial
Trade and . | d at fai h and h Trade and datfair i
other Flr)an_c.e_ ease .k loans Borrowings measured at fair Cas ‘and cas other measured at fair  instruments
L liabilities value through equivalents - value through held to Total
liabilities - receivables - .
profit or loss profit or loss maturity
1238 489 4 698 103 261 15634 3174 (1218 361) (1 091 768) (724 996) (531 883) (2 201 752)
(1 238 489) (6 952) (105 443) (15 879) (3174) 1218 361 1091 768 724 996 538 189 2 203 377
(1 238 094) (1 482) (20 826) (521) 1218 361 1084 341 723 439 538 189 2 303 407
(395) (1 693) (23 301) (1178) (1723) - 7 190 - - (21 100)
- (2 831) (19 665) (3661) (1 451) - 237 1557 - (25 814)
- (946) (19 735) (3607) - - - - (24 288)
- - (21 916) (6 912) - - - - (28 828)
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30.4. Commodity risk

Commodity risk is related to possible changes wenee/cash flows generated by the Group resulimg,
particular, from fluctuations in commodity pricesdachanging demand for products and services affere
The objective of commodity risk management is toraén the risk exposure within an acceptable levigle
optimizing the return on risk.

One of the key aspects of the commodity risk resiutim the fact that being an energy company operat
based on an electricity trading and distributiaretise, the Group is required to provide electritztyffs for
the household and prepaid G tariff groups for applcEnterprises engaged in energy production eadirig
are released from the above obligation. The Grawquises energy at market prices and calculatesitf
based on costs regarded as legitimate by the Rrasid the Energy Regulatory Office as well as rimerg
(for electricity trading) planned to be earnedhie subsequent tariff period. Therefore, duringténdf period
the Group’s ability to transfer adverse changessioperating costs to electricity end users istéoh A tariff
adjustment request may be filed to the Presidenthef Energy Regulatory Office only in the event of

a dramatic rise in costs for reasons beyond Groegaisrol.
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30.5. Currency risk

The exposure of the Group to currency risk is preskbelow.

. Including USD Including other
IncI:?T:Z%SUR _ amo_unt _ currencies _ _
Carrying  denominated in Cl_Jrrency risk den_omlnated Cl_Jrrency risk amount Cl_Jrrency risk Tota! currency risk
31.12.2012 . impact on in the impact on denominated in impact on impact on
amount the functional . - . - . .
currency profit/(loss) functional profit/(loss) the functional profit/(loss) profit/(loss)
(PLN) currency currency
(PLN) (PLN)
+1% -1% +1% -1% +1% -1% 1% -1%
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 095 495 20781 208 (208) 17 0 0) 28 0 ©) 208 (208)
Trade and other receivables 1 449 690 9294 93 (93) - - - - - - 93 (93)
Other financial assets 495 547 - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial liabilities
ggg;‘rsit'ig;’”""‘””gs and debt (74 840) (27618)  (276) 276 (3 413) (34) 34 - - - (310) 310
Trade and other liabilities (1290 391) (42 349) (423) 423 - - - (377) 4 4 (427) 427
Finance lease liabilities (7 742) - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial liabilities measured at fa (14) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
value through profit or loss
Impact on profit/loss before tax (398) 398 (34) 34 (4) 4 (436) 436
19% tax 83 (83)
Impact on profit/loss after tax (353) 353
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Including EUR Including USD Including c_)ther
amount _ amount _ currencies _
Carrying  denominated in CL_Jrrency risk den'omlnated Cgrrency risk amount Cgrrency risk Total currency risk
31.12.2011 . impact on in the impact on denominated in impact on . -
amount the functional . - . . . impact on profit/(loss)
currency profit/(loss) functional profit/(loss) the functional profit/(loss)
(PLN) currency currency
(PLN) (PLN)
+1% -1% +1%  -1% +1% -1% 1% -1%
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1218 361 22013 220 (220) 19 0 0) 10 0 0) 220 (220)
Trade and other receivables 1091 768 21916 219 (219) - - - - - - 219 (219)
Forward contracts 10912 10912 109 (109) - - - - - - 109 (109)
Other financial assets 1316 457 - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial liabilities
Loans, borrowings and debt (118 895) (44812)  (448) 448 (5646)  (56) 56 - - - (504) 504
securities
Trade and other liabilities (1 238 489) (2973) (30) 30 - - - (337) ?3) 3 (33) 33
Finance lease liabilities (4 698) - - - - - - - - - - -
Financial liabilities measured at fe
value through profit or loss (3 174) (3174) (32) 32 ) ) ) ) ) ) (32) 32
Impact on profit/loss before tax 38 (38) (56) 56 3) 3 (22) 22
19% tax 4 (4)
Impact on profit/loss after tax (18) 18
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Currency risk is related to possible changes i dlasvs generated by the Group resulting from fliations

in the rates of the currencies in which such clshs are denominated.

During the reporting period ENEA S. A. concludedward transactions with the bank, the purpose atfwh
was to hedge FX risk (EUR/PLN) related to the cacttron the purchase of assets. Aforementioned

transactions have been settled before the endeakhorting period.

Moreover, forward contracts are also concluded bgubsidiary Elektrocieptownia Biatystok S.A.. The
company sold the surplus of @@&missions rights covered by the limit for 2008-2@4 the form of forward
contracts and concluded agreement for exchanging EUCER. The agreements were executed in part in
December 2011 and the second execution date wasniber 2012. In both cases the transactions ar&/i E

The company concluded forward contracts for the eathis currency.

The result on sale and exchange of,@®issions rights in 2012: PLN 22,327 thousand.
Forward contracts (EUR) — valuation as at 31 Deeasr@f12: PLN 14 thousand.

The table below presents the impact of changesigep of CQ emissions rights (forward contracts) on the

financial profit/loss of the Group.

Carrying Impact of the risk of Carrying Impact of the risk of
amount changes in prices of C@ amount changes in prices of CQ
31.12.2012 emissions rights 31.12.2011 emissions rights
+1% -1% +1% -1%
Financial assets
Forwards for C@emissions rights - - - 10 769 108 (108)
Impact on profit/loss before tax - - 108 (108)
19% tax - - (21) 21
Impact on profit/loss after tax - - 87 (87)
Financial liabilities
Forward for CQ emissions right - - - - -
Impact on profit/loss before tax - - - -
19% tax - - - -
Impact on profit/loss after tax - - - -
Total - - 87 (87)

30.6. Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk the Group is exposed toltefom credit facilities and loans taken by ENBAA. and
financial assets in the form of debt securitiegfptio and bank deposits. The Group tends to afipsting

interest correlated with market (interbank) rates.
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The table below, presenting financial assets aabiliies by fixed and floating interest rates, wisothe

Group sensitivity to interest rate risk:

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Financial liabilities

Total

Floating rate instruments
Financial assets
Financial liabilities

Total

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
1483 585 1079 874

(1 290 391) (1 238 489)
(193 194) (158 615)

1490 412 2311 225

(82 596) (126 767)

1 407 816 2 184 458

Effective interest rate applicable to interest bepassets and liabilities is presented in theetalellow:

Weighted average

31.12.2012

31
Weighted average

12.2011

. Carrying : Carrying
mter(i/i; rate amount mter(i/i; rate amount
Financial instruments held to maturity 4.14 5135 6.04 531 883
Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss 5.42 423 677 5.66 724 996
Cash and cash equivalents 3.91 1095 495 3.90 1218 361
Finance lease liabilities 6.42 (7 742) 6.57 (4 698)
Loans 2.90 (59 548) 4.22 (103 261)
Borrowings 5.42 (15 292) 5.79 (15 634)
Total 1441 725 2 351 647

The effective interest rates presented in the tableve are determined as the weighted averagetarest

rates.

The table below presents the impact of interestechanges on the Group’s financial profit/loss.

(;ar:]gﬁ?ft’ Intere_st rate risk impact (;?Tr]rglljrrl]gg Intere_st rate risk impact on
31.12.2012 N profit/(loss) (12 months) 31.12.2011 profit/(loss) (12 months)
+ 1 p.p. -1p.p. +1p.p. -1p.p.

Financial assets
Cash 1 095 495 10667 (10 667) 1218 361 12184 (12 184)
Financial assets held to maturity 5135 - - 531 883 - -
Financial assets measured at fair

value through profit or loss 423 677 4237 (4 237) 724 996 7250 (7 250)
Trade and other receivables 1 449 690 - - 1091 768 - -
Impact on profit/loss before tax 14904 (14 904) 19434 (19 434)
19% tax (2832) 2832 (3692) 3692
Impact on profit/loss after tax 12072 (12072) 15742 (15742)
Financial liabilities
Loans, borrowings and debt

securities (74 840) (748) 748 (118 895) (1 189) 1189
Trade and other liabilities (1 290 391) - - (1 238 489) - -
Finance lease liabilities (7 742) 77) 77 (4 698) 47) 47
Financial liabilities measured

at fair value through profit or los (14) (0) 0 (3174) (32) 32
Impact on profit/loss before tax (825) 825 (1 268) 1268
19% tax 157 (157) 241 (241)
Impact on profit/loss after tax (669) 669 (2027) 1027
Total 11 403 (11 403) 14715 (14 715)
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30.7. Capital management

The key assumption of the capital management pa@yeloped by the Group is maintaining an optimum
capital structure with the objective to reducecitst, ensuring a good credit rating and safe dapitas
supporting its operations and increasing its stadeh value. It is also important to maintain asg capital
base being a foundation for building confidencefudfire investors, creditors and market, and engurin
the future development of the Group. In order tantadn or adjust its capital structure, the Grougynmssue
new shares or sell its assets. The Group moni®capital using the debt ratio and the returnauritg ratio.

Its objective is to ensure an optimum level of diffi@rementioned ratios.

30.8. Fair value

The table below presents the fair values as cordgarearrying amounts:

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
Long-term financial assets available for sale
(shares in unrelated parties) 66 735 66 735 70 490 70 490
Non-current financial assets measured
at fair value through profit or loss 1504 1504 1557 1557
Current financial assets held to maturity 5135 5135 531 883 531 883
Current financial assets measured at fair valu
through profit or loss 422 173 422 173 723 439 723 439
Trade and other receivables 1449 690 1449 690 1091 768 1091 768
Cash and cash equivalents 1095 495 1095 495 1218 361 1218 361
Loans, borrowings and debt securities 74 840 74 840 118 895 118 895
Finance lease liabilities 7742 7742 4 698 4 698
Trade and other liabilities 1290 391 1290 391 1238 489 1238 489
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss 14 14 3174 3174

According to the Group’s estimates the fair valdidimancial assets measured at amortized cost does
differ considerably from the carrying amount.

Financial assets available for sale include sharesrelated parties for which the ratio of inteériescapital

to the nominal value is lower than 20%. Their faifue is estimated using a discounted cash flowtbade

Long-term financial assets measured at fair valweugh profit or loss include units in the “Piorieer
Investment Fund which can be traded on an activikehaas a result of which their fair value may be
determined. The fair value of the above units wasasared at the market price of participation units,

whereas its changes in the financial period recaghin profit or loss.

Short-term financial assets measured at fair véifmeugh profit or loss include an investment pdidfo
managed by a company specialized in professiomal faanagement (Note 21) and forward contracts.faihe
value of the investment portfolio is estimated blasa market quotations, while that of forward caaots is
determined based on applicable currency rates amkletinterest rates curves. Current financiadtadseld to

maturity include bank deposits with the originaltunitly from 3 months to 1 year.
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The table below presents the analysis of finanicisfruments measured at fair value and classified i

the following three levels:

Level 1 — fair value based on stock exchange pifoeadjusted) offered for identical assets or ligds in

active markets,

Level 2 — fair value determined based on marketemoasions instead of market quotations (e.g. digect

indirect reference to similar instruments tradethmarket),

Level 3 — fair value determined using various viaduamethods, but not based on any observable marke

information.
31.12.2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value through
profit or loss
Non-derivative financial assets held for trading 423 677 - - 423 677
Financial assets available for sale
Listed equity instruments 66 202 - - 66 202
Not listed equity instruments - - 533 533
Total 489 879 - 533 490 412
Financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss
Forward contracts (14) - - (14)
Total (14) - - (14)
31.12.2011
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss
Forward contracts - 10912 - 10912
Non-derivative financial assets held for trading 714 084 - - 714 084
Financial assets available for sale
Listed equity instruments 50576 - - 50576
Not listed equity instruments - - 19914 19914
Total 764 660 10912 19914 795 486

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

through profit or loss

Forward contracts (3174) - - (3174)
Total (3174) - - (3174)

Reconciliation of Level 3 items:

Financial assets

available for
sale

Balance as at 1 January 2012 19914
Disposal of financial asset (19 381)
Balance as at 31 December 2012 533
Balance as at 1 January 2011 21322
Profit / (loss) in:

- profit or loss -

- other comprehensive income (325)
Purchases 7
Reclassification of financial assets availablesale (1 090)
Balance as at 31 December 2011 19914
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31. Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities — minimum lease payments
Up to 1 year

1-5years

Present value of lease payments

Minimum lease payments

Revenue from sub-lease
Total

32. Financial liabilities measured at fair value throudh profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Forward contracts (EUR)

Total

33. Deferred income tax

Changes in the deferred tax liability (consideriing net-off of asset and liability):

Opening balance

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Amount debited/(credited) to profit or loss

Amount debited/(credited) to other comprehensizeine

Closing balance

Deferred tax asset
Set off of tax at the level of taxable entities
Deferred tax asset disclosed in the statement offincial position

Deferred tax provision
Set off of tax at the level of taxable entities
Deferred tax asset disclosed in the statement offincial position

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
3494 2424
4248 2274
7742 4 698
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
(760) (555)
3 402
(757) (153)
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
(14) (3174)
(14) (3174)
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
105 266 80 453
(23) 16 056
(29 349) 9 405
(7 378) (648)
68516 105 266
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
475 657 409 531
(300 576) (210 881)
175 081 198 650
544 173 514 797
(300 576) (210 881)
243 597 303 916
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Changes in the deferred tax asset and liability ithe financial year (prior to their set off)
Deferred tax assets

Provision for

Settlement of

Provision for

Expenses
deductible from

. Liabilities due the costs of disposal,
Receivables revenue from - - taxable base
to employee h redemption Grants reclamation and Other Total
allowance - connection o after the end of
benefits of certificates purchase of CQ
fees L o . the settlement
of origin emissions rights period
Balance as at 1 January 2011 — 19% rate 4324 109 270 100 690 41 675 37 466 2322 56 459 44 475 396 681
Amount recognized in the profit/loss (465) 7891 (3 199) 5210 (4 355) (233) 13 7 904 12 766
due to a change in temporary differences
Change recogmze:d in other ) 330 ) ) ) ) ) (246) 84
comprehensive income
Balance as at 31 December 2011 — 19% rate 3859 117 491 97 491 46 885 33111 2 089 56 472 52 133 409 531
Amount recognized in the profit/loss 917 2571 (2 798) (2 652) (4 353) 19 694 20 909 20 014 54 302
due to a change in temporary differences
Change recognized in other ) 11 568 ) ) ) ) ) 256 11 824
comprehensive income
Balance as at 31 December 2012 — 19% rate 4776 131 630 94 693 44 233 28 758 21 783 77 381 72 403 475 657
Deferred tax liabilities
Income taxable Accrued Fair value
after the end of unbilled measurement of Other Total
the accounting h
. sales fixed assets
period
Balance as at 1 January 2011 — 19% rate 56 852 47 902 338 169 34211 477 134
Amount recognlzeql in the proﬁt/lqss 12 845 (6 769) 15 144 051 22 171
due to a change in temporary differences
Acquisition of subsidiaries 3903 - 8 012 4141 16 056
Change recognized in other
comprehensive income ) ) ) (564) (564)
Balance as at 31 December 2011- 19% rate 73 600 41133 361 325 38739 514 797
Amount recognized in the profit/loss
due to a change in temporary differences 22566 12540 (7 291) (1408) 26 407
Change recognized in other ) ) ) 2 969 2 969
comprehensive income
Balance as at 31 December 2012 — 19% rate 96 166 53 673 354 034 40 300 544 173

The Group has no unrecognized deferred tax assetshilities
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34. Liabilities due to employee benefits

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Defined benefit plans:
Retirement benefits
- long-term portion 77787 69 773
- short-term portion 14 437 16 178
92 224 85951
Right to energy allowance after retirement
- long-term portion 197 907 166 038
- short-term portion 8 590 8 155
206 497 174 193
Appropriation to the Company’s Social Benefits Fiimdpensioners
- long-term portion 32508 25282
- short-term portion 1126 1128
33634 26 410
Total: Defined benefit plans
- long-term portion 308 202 261 093
- short-term portion 24 153 25 461
332 355 286 554
Other non-current liabilities due to employee benéfs
Jubilee bonuses
- long-term portion 219 451 178 412
- short-term portion 23 039 22 670
242 490 201 082
Salaries and wages and other liabilities
- long-term portion 14 858 14 858
- short-term portion 130 215 134 115
145 073 148 973
Total liabilities due to employee benefits
- long-term portion 542 511 454 363
- short-term portion 177 407 182 246
719918 636 609

Based on an arrangement entered into by the repedises of staff and the Group, its employeeseatéled
to specific benefits other than remuneration, i.e.:

e jubilee benefits;

» retirement and disability benefits;

« electricity allowance;

e social security — an appropriation to the Compa®gsial Benefits Fund.

The present value of the related future liabilittess been measured using actuarial methods. Cadnida
were made using basic individual data for the Gremployees as at 31 December 2012 (taking intowentco
their gender) regarding:

* age;

» length of service with the Group;

« total length of service;

* remuneration constituting the assessment basjslidee benefits as well as retirement and disgbili

benefits.

Additionally, the following assumptions were made the purpose of the analysis:
» the probable number of leaving employees was détedrbased on historical data concerning staff

turnover in the Group and industry statistics;
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the value of minimum remuneration in the Polishreway since 1 January 2013 was assumed at
PLN 1,600.00;

pursuant to announcements of the Chairman of tir&leStatistical Office, the average salary in the
Polish economy, less premiums for retirement, menand health insurance paid by the insured was
assumed at PLN 2,917.14 (average amount assumethdosecond half of 2011, which will
constitute the basis for calculating the approfmmato the Company’s Social Benefits Fund in 2013
under the amendment to the Act on Company Sociaéfs Fund dated 7 December 2012);

under the assumptions defined by the managemahedbroup, the growth of the average salary in
the Polish economy was assumed at 13.4% in 2013aar in the remaining period of the
projection,

mortality rate and the probability of receiving lkéits were adopted in line with the 2011 Life
Expectancy Tables published by the Central Stedsik®ffice;

the value of the provision for disability benefites not determined separately but the individuals
receiving disability allowance were not taken iotmsideration in calculating the employee turnover
ratio;

standard retirement age was assumed under parti@galations of the Act of Pension, excluding
these employees, which fulfill the conditions expedo earlier retirement;

the long-term pay rise rate was adopted at thd &h27% (as at 31 December 2011: 3.1%);

the interest rate for discounting future benefitaswadopted at the level of 3.9% (5.87% as at
31 December 2011);

the base value of the annual equivalent of theriég to be paid in 2013 was adopted at the lefel
PLN 1,471.87 (PLN 1,400.58 as at 31 December 2011);

as at 31 December 2012 the electricity price graath for 2013 was assumed at the level of nil, for
2014 +6.3%, for 2015 +14.2% and for 2016 +5.2%4&@81 December 2011 the rate adopted for
2012 was 4.9%, for 2013 +11.1%, for 2014 +5.9% 2fait5 +7.3%, and for 2016 +10.4%);
distribution charge growth rate for 2013 was addtthe level of 2.1%, for 2014 +3.8%, for 2015
+2.0% (as at 31 December 2011 the rate adopte@(fd?2 was 5.7%, for 2013 +5.29%, for 2014
+3.64%, for 2015 + 3.19% and for 2016 + 3.22%);

the average growth in the cash equivalent of teetetity allowance was adopted for 2013 at the
level of 2.3%, for 2014 +7.0%, for 2015 +10.8%, 2016 +5.8%, for 2017-2026 at the level of 3.9%
and for the following years +2.5% (as at 31 Decan#td 1 the increase in 2012 was adopted at the
level of 4.67%, for 2013 +10.4%, for 2014 +6.6%, 2015 +7.3%, for 2016 +9.4%, for 2017 - 2018
at the level of +4.6%, for 2019 - 2022 +4.7%, foR3 and the following years +2.5%).
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Right to energy

Appropriation to
the Company’s
Social Benefits

Balance as at 1 January 2012

Changes during 12 months ended
31 December 2012

Costs recognized in profit or loss,
including:

- current employment costs
- post-employment costs

- costs of interests

Costs recognized in other
comprehensive income, including:

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
adjustments of ex-post assumptions

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
changes in demographic assumptions

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
changes in financial assumptions

Decrease in the liability due to benefits pai
(negative value)

Other decrease (negative value)

Total changes

Balance as at 31 December 2012

Balance as at 1 January 2011

Changes during 12 months ended
31 December 2011

Costs recognized in profit or loss,
including:

- current employment costs
- post-employment costs

- costs of interests

Costs recognized in other
comprehensive income, including:

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
adjustments of ex-post assumptions

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
changes in demographic assumptions

net actuarial losses/(profits) due to
changes in financial assumptions

Decrease in the liability due to benefits pai
(negative value)

Total changes

Balance as at 31 December 2011

Retirement allowance after Fund for
benefits retirement pensioners Total
85 95! 174 19 26 411 286 554
161 (92 74
368: 316 59 7 445
(7 635 (13 454 (2168 (23 257)
4115 10 29 1 48( 15 886
12 66¢ 39 85 8 36! 60 888
327 (9 884 21 (6 397)
65¢ 277 49 3921
8 74« 46 97 7 641 63 364
(6 751 (7 82z (1024 (15 597)
19¢ 26 (20 436
6 27: 32 30 722 45 801
92 22: 206 49 3363 332 355
Appropriation to
the Company’s
Right to energy Social Benefits
Retirement allowance after Fund for
benefits retirement pensioners Total
79 030 167 473 24 223 270 726
723 1314 2 50! 22 885
348: 315 561 7 193
57. 581
374 999 137 15111
367 (2 487 54! 1736
2 83: (3849 34 (676)
92 374 58 5258
(85 (2381 (380 (2 846)
(3984 (3941 (868 (8 793)
6 92: 672 218 15 828
85 95! 174 19 26 411 286 554
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Other non-current employee benefits

Opening balance
Changes during 12-month period
Costs recognized in profit or loss, including:
- current employment costs
- post-employment costs
" net actuarial losses/(profits) due to adjustmehesxgpost assumptions
net actuarial losses/(profits) due to changes madgaphic assumptions
net actuarial losses/(profits) due to changesnarftial assumptions
- costs of interests
Decrease in the liability due to benefits paid @teg value)
Other decrease (negative value)
Total chan ges

Closing balance

Sensitivity analysis for defined benefit plans

Defined benefit plans

Discount rate

Anticipated rise in the salaries and wages

Average rise in the cash equivalent of the eldtyrallowance

Maturity of liabilities due to defined benefit plans

The weighted average duration of liabilities due talefined benefit plans
(in years)

Retirement benefits

Right to energy allowance after retirement
Appropriation to the Company’s Social Benefits Fiimdpensioners

35. Provisions for liabilities and other charges

Provision for liabilities and other charges divided
into short and long-term portion

Long-term
Short-term
Closing balance

31.12.2012 31.12.2011

201 082 188 415
65 140 30 477
10 92( 10 579

12 31 -
9 37¢ 9736
153t 1839
20 47: (1 609)
10 51 9932
(23 319 (17 810)
(413 -

41 408 12 667
242 490 201 082

Actuarial assumptions change impact on
the liabilities due to defined benefit plans

+1p.p. -1p.p.
(41 724) 52 165
16 241 (13 501)
32 861 (26 650)
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
155 12.9
151 135
16.9 14.8
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
247724 152 046
375 864 385937
623 588 537 983
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Change in provisions for liabilities and other chages

for the period ended
31 December 2012
Provision for

Provision ; . Provision for ~ Provision  Provision
projected Provision
for non- the for for CO,
losses due to for land . o . Other Total
contractual . - environmental certificates emissions
compensation reclamation - .
use of land . fee of origin rights
proceedings
Opening balance 108 909 16 861 9 856 2094 247 147 84694 68422 537 983
Reversal of discount and
discount rate change - - 13781 - - - - 13781
Increase in provisions 128 570 27 348 2076 2706 3492930 90361 48092 3792083
Provisions applied (32 733) (1 043) (1 065) (2702) (735) (81858) (22445) (142581)
Unused provision reversec (35 238) (29 118) - - (3503 259) (2836) (7227) (3577 678)
Closing balance 169 508 14 048 24 648 2098 236 083 90361 86842 623 588
for the period ended
31 December 2011
Provision Provision for Provision for Provision Provision
projected Provision
for non- the for for CO»
losses due to for land . o L Other Total
contractual . . environmental certificates emissions
compensation reclamation e h
use of land ) fee of origin rights
proceedings
Opening balance 73729 54 226 9 890 17 663 219 476 907 10978 386 869
Reversal of discount and
discount rate change - - (429) - - - (429)
Increase in provisions 56 684 (9 068) 395 5332 3 465 445 84694 76007 3679489
Provisions applied - (1678) - (20 887) (329) (907) (984) (24 785)
Unused provision reverse (21 504) (26 619) - (14) (3437 445) - (17 579) (3503 161)
Closing balance 108 909 16 861 9 856 2 094 247 147 84694 68422 537 983

Provisions for liabilities are determined in reaalole, reliably estimated amounts. Individual primns are

recognized for projected losses related to couibradrought against the Group. The amount recaghies

a provision is the best estimate of the expenditequired to settle a claim. The cost of provisiasis

recognized under other operating expenses. A qigeri of material claims and the related contingent

liabilities has been presented in Notes 52.2, 88652.6.

Provisions for liabilities and other charges indudainly:

Provision for non-contractual use of land

Provision for claims of persons holding possessibneal properties, arising out of non-contractusé of

land. The provision for claims concerning non-cacotual use of real properties is valuated accortbngp-

called staged approach and weighting, i.e. theahitiby of losing the dispute and necessity toifule claim.

However, the extent of damages adjudicated purdoacitims of non-contractual use of real propsrtigay

be significant for the Group, considering the numbEproperties involved; still, the Group is ndila to

estimate the maximum value of such damages. In,2BNEA Group - in relation to, inter alia, the draf

Transmission Corridors Act - estimated and includedhe value of the provision the damages for non-

contractual use of the real properties on whichghé assets are located (power lines), for whiokclaims

have yet been presented as at the reporting date.
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Provision for land reclamation

After closing or filling a slag and ash dump, theo@ is obliged to carry out appropriate land rewtion. As

the Group has large unfilled dumps, land reclamaigplanned for 2060. Future estimated costs od la
reclamation were discounted to their current valsieg a discount rate of 3.9% (as at 31 Decembgt 20
was 5.87%).

As at 31 December 2012 the provision amounted tN P4,648 thousand (as at 31 December 2011 it was
PLN 9,856 thousand).

Provision for purchasing CO, emissions rights
As at 31 December 2012 the provision for Ofnissions rights amounted to PLN 90,361 thousasdag
31 December 2011 it was PLN 84,694 thousand).

Other provisions

Other provisions consists mainly of the provision otential liabilities related with electricitpfrastructure
and resulting from differences in interpretatiorlaxfis and regulations. As at 31 December 2012 theigion
created for that purpose amounted to PLN 66,91%sthiod (as at 31 December 2011 it was
PLN 47,526 thousand).

36. Net sales revenue

01.01.2012 -31.12.2012 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Revenue from sales of electricity 6 768 335 6 508 001
Revenue from sales of distribution services 2 813 446 2642 110
Revenue from sales of goods and materials 127 603 123 357
Revenue from sales of other services 129 573 138 859
Revenue from sales of G@mission rights 37531 19 230
Revenue from sales of certificates of origin 62 225 168 559
Compensation to cover stranded costs (21 647) 2 472
Revenue from sales of heat 178 966 105 924
Total net sales revenue 10 096 032 9708512

37. Costs by type

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Amortization and depreciation (749 737) (682 813)
Costs of employee benefits (1 009 467) (1010 673)
- salaries and wages (753 756) (749 951)
- social security and other benefits (255 711) (260 722)
Consumption of materials, raw materials, valueads

and materials sold (1 906 931) (1773 649)
- consumption of materials and energy (1740 679) (1633 533)
- bonus from suppliers 267 899
- cost of goods and materials sold (166 519) (141 015)
Cost of energy purchased for sale (4 075 607) (4 116 226)
External services (1 151 551) (1125 097)
- transmission services (714 451) (713 880)
- other external services (437 100) (411 217)
Taxes and charges (224 857) (204 841)
Total costs of products, goods and materials sold,
costs of sales and marketing and general
and administrative costs (9118 150) (8913 299)
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38. Costs of employee benefits

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201z 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Payroll expenses, including: (753 756) (749 951)
- current salaries and wages (696 705) (715 808)
- jubilee benefits (51 551) (20 638)
- retirement benefits 2227 (6 576)
- other (7 727) (6 929)
Social security and other benefits (255 711) (260 722)

- Social Security premiums (146 690) (131 100)
- appropriation to the Company’s Social Benefitsé (29 840) (31 884)
- other social benefits (54 454) (74 090)
- other post-employment benefits (11 330) (11 036)
- other (13 397) (12 612)
Total (1 009 467) (1010673)

Employment guarantees

Based on an arrangement entered into by the Grodgdador unions, specific employment guaranteeg hav
been given to people employed by the Group bef@eJ@ne 2007 (except for employees of ENEA
Wytwarzanie S.A.), which expire on 31 December 2018

Furthermore, the provisions of the aforementionedregement will remain in force longer for employee
who, at the expiry of the guarantees, have maxinmum years to satisfy the conditions to acquiregi@m
rights. This implies that in the event the emplofgls to comply with the guarantees, employmentti@cts
may not be terminated without payment of additiom&nefits to employees who, at the expiry of
the guarantees, have maximum four years to sdtisfgonditions to acquire pension rights.

Under the employment guarantees, the Group is etlig pay an employee an amount being the product o
their monthly salary and the remaining period o thuarantee validity if the employment contract is

terminated by the employer.

Pursuant to a social contract concluded on 10 AugQa87 between ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. and labor
unions, employees of that entity obtained an emplyt guarantee extended by 11 years as at theacontr

effective date, i.e. by 30 January 2019.

39. Other operating revenue and expense

Other operating revenue

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201. 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Release of provisions for damages claims 2032 6 857
Release of other provisions 9 239 13824
Reimbursement of expenses by an insurance company 4 603 4784
Settlement of income due to subsidies and connetties 15978 6 572
Damages, fines, penalties 17 945 20 844
Reversal of unused impairment losses 15274 10912
Fixed assets received free of charge 23130 55 387
Gain from a bargain purchase - 81988
Other operating revenue 19 958 27 600
Total 108 159 228 768
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Other operating expenses

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Cost of provisions for damages (59 460) (16 988)
Cost of other provisions (47 496) (62 438)
Damages for non-contractual use of property (35 468) (3276)
Impairment loss on receivables (16 423) (23 187)
Write-off of irrecoverable receivables (7 071) (2 509)
Impairment loss on inventories (6 626) (6 613)
Costs of court proceedings (5722) (7 571)
Trade union related expenses (1 546) (1 494)
Other operating expenses (45 736) (34 660)
Total (225 548) (158 736)

40. Financial revenue

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201z 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Interest income 134 132 124 868
- bank accounts and deposits 81 141 66 971
- other loans and receivables 6 081 3393
- other interest income 46 910 54 504
Foreign exchange differences 7 3243
-other foreign exchange differences 7 3243
Change in fair value of financial instruments 2594 44 960
Other financial revenue 11913 10999
Total 148 646 184 070

41. Financial expenses

01.01.2012 - 31.12.2012 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Interest expense (15 131) (9901)
- interest expense on loans and credit facilities (5134) (5 289)
- finance lease expenses (379) (415)
- other interest (9 618) (4197)
Exchange differences (17 828) (5151)
- exchange differences on credit facilities anchipa 1325 (6 419)
- other exchange differences (19 153) 1268
Costs of discounted liabilities due to employeedfién (38 445) (25 043)
Change in the fair value of financial instruments (10 922) 5349
Other financial expenses (1 807) (12 141)
Total (84 133) (46 887)

42. Income tax

01.01.2012 - 31.12.2012 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Current tax (225 907) (185 778)
Deferred tax (Note 33) 29 349 (9 405)
Total (196 558) (195 183)

The income tax on gross profit before tax diffead the theoretical amount resulting from applatof the

nominal tax rate applicable to the Group’s consadid profit in the following manner:

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201Z 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Profit/(loss) before tax 908 167 989 111
Tax at a 19% rate (172 552) (187 931)
Non-deductible costs reduced by non-taxable revenue

(permanent differences *19%) (28 605) (16 444)
Non-taxable revenue (permanent differences *19%) 6 738 5294
Other *19% (2 139) 3898
Amount charged to profit or loss due to income tax (196 558) (195 183)
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43. Dividend

A decision regarding the payment of dividend fog fimancial year shall be made by General Sharehsld
Meeting in 2013. The Management Board intends ¢p@se using 30% of 2012 separate profit of ENEA S.A

for the dividend payment.

On 29 June 2012 the General Shareholders’ MeefifgN&A S.A. adopted resolution no. 7 concerning net
profit distribution for the financial period fromJanuary 2011 to 31 December 2011 whereby theetiddor
the shareholders amounted to PLN 211,892 thoudaividend per share amounted to PLN 0.48 (dividend
paid during 2011 for the financial year 2010 amedntio PLN 194,235 thousand (PLN 0.44 per shared. Th
dividend had been fully paid to the shareholderferbethe end of the reporting period. The paymednthe

dividend to shareholders was decreased by incaxentaapital gains.

44, Earnings per share

01.01.2012 - 31.12.201: 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Rare 717 216 794 699
Number of ordinary shares 441 442 57¢ 441 442 578
Net earnings per share (in PLN per share) 1.62 1.80
Diluted earnings per share (in PLN) 1.62 1.80

45. Related party transactions

The companies of the Group conclude the followilgted party transactions:
= The Group’s constituent entities — transactionsetireinated at the consolidation stage;
= transactions concluded between the Group and Membleits governing bodies fall within two
categories:
» those resulting from employment contracts with Memsbof the Management Board of the
Parent and related to the appointment of Membe&upgrvisory Boards;
» resulting from other agreements under civil law.

= Transactions with entities whose shares are hettidptate Treasury of the Republic of Poland.
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Transactions with members of the Group’s goveribiodies:

Management Board Supervisory Board
of the Company of the Company
01.01.2012 - 01.01.2011-  01.01.2012-  01.01.2011 -
Item 31.12.2012 31.12.2011 31.12.2012 31.12.2011

Remuneration under employment contract: - 446 - -
Remuneration under managerial contracts

and consultancy agreements 3151 504 - -
Remuneration relating to appointment

of members of supervisory bodies 514 1341 378 415
Remuneration due to the position held in

supervisory boards of subsidiaries - 98 - -
Remuneration due to other employee

benefits (particularly electricity allowance 108 176 - -
TOTAL 3773 2 565 378 415

As at the end of the reporting period the liakghtiresulting from managerial contracts and conscyta
agreements to the members of the Management Bdat ¢®arent amount to PLN 460 thousand and other

liabilities amount to PLN 6 thousand. The provisfonbonuses to the members of the Management Bafard
the Parent amount to PLN 2,119 thousand.

Transactions related to loans from the Company&gs&enefits Fund:

Governing body Balance as at Granted from Repaid till Balance aat
01.01.2012 01.01.2012 31.12.2012 31.12.2012
Management Board - - - -
Supervisory Board 21 24 (24) 21
TOTAL 21 24 (24) 21
Governing body Balance as at Granted from Repaid till Balance as at
01.01.2011 01.01.2011 31.12.2011 31.12.2011
Management Board - - - -
Supervisory Board 29 5 (13)* 21
TOTAL 29 5 (13) 21

Other transactions resulting from agreements undérlaw concluded between the Parent and Membérs

the Parent’'s Bodies relate only to private useashgany’s cars by Members of the Management Board of
ENEA S.A.

The Group also concludes business transactions avithies of the central and local administratiard a
entities controlled by the State Treasury of thpuddic of Poland.
The transactions concern mainly:

e purchase of coal, electricity and property rightsulting from certificates of origin as regards
renewable energy and energy cogenerated with treagmission and distribution services provided
by the Group to companies whose shares are hdlikb$tate Treasury;

« sale of electricity, distribution services, conmectto the grid and other related fees, providethbo
to central and local administration bodies (salerd users) and entities whose shares are held by
the State Treasury (wholesale and retail sale dousers).

Such transactions are concluded under arm’s letegtiis and their conditions do not differ from thegplied
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in transactions with other entities. The Group dnes keep a register which would allow it to aggeg
the values of all transactions with state instingi and entities whose shares are held by the Bitassury.
One of the most important buyers of the ENEA Grampong entities controlled by the State Treasury is
Kompania Wglowa S.A. with the net sales amounted to PLN 13%,2housand (in 2011 it was
PLN 19,146 thousand). The biggest supplier of ENEAuUp among entities controlled by the State Tngasu
is Polskie Sieci Elektroenergetyczne S.A. with phechases amounting to PLN 800,949 thousand (irl 201
PLN 832, 464 thousand).

46. Concession arrangements on the provision of publgervices

The key business activities carried out by the @Grioclude generation, distribution and trade oteleity.
In line with the provisions of the Energy Law, 06 Rovember 1998 the Parent obtained the followimg t
concessions to carry out its business activities:
» concession for trading in electricity, granted déct0-year period, i.e. until 30 November 2008;
» concession for electricity transmission and distiitn, granted also for a 10-year period, i.e.lunti
30 November 2008;
ENEA Operator Sp. z 0.0.holds a concession for distribution of electri@ffective until 1 July 2017.

On 23 April 2007TENEA S.A. filed a request to the President of the EnergyuRegry Office to extend
the validity of the concession for trading in efaity. On 5 October 2007 ENEA S.A. received a dixi on

extension of the validity of the concession foding in electricity until 31 December 2025.

The core business dENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. involves generation of electricity and heat based

concessions granted by the President of the EriRegylatory Office.

Concession for electricity production:
» Concession of 31 August 2007 for production efcticity in devices of total installed capacity @mting
to 2,845 MW.

Concession for trading in electricity:

 Concession of 21 December 2002 involving tradihglectricity for the needs of consumers locatadhe
territory of the Republic of Poland (the concess#omwalid till 1 January 2013).

 Concession of 21 December 2012 involving tradihglectricity for the needs of consumers locatadhe

territory of the Republic of Poland (the concess®walid till 31 December 2013).
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Concession for heat production:
» Concession of 31 August 2007 regarding cogerweraif heat in a power plant locatedSwierze Gorne,

with the total heat generating capacity of 2 845 Ntké concession is valid till 31 December 2025).

Concession for heat transmission:

» Concession of 31 August 2007 for transmission distfibution of internally produced heat througtot
heating networks iSwierze Gorne (the concession is valid till 31 Decemt@g5).

» Concession of 17 July 2012 for conducting a lessnrelated to transmission and distribution ot Ifibee

concession is valid till 31 December 2025).

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. has been current with paymeeiated to concessions. It filed a statement on
meeting concession requirements and making apptepgpayments to the President of the Energy Regylat

Office in due time.

ENEA Trading Sp. z 0.0.has a concession for trading in electricity far freriod till 31 December 2030. The
concession covers business activities consistintyaiding in electricity for the needs of buyersdted in
Poland.

Elektrocieptownia Bialystok S.A.has the following concessions:

1. Concession for electricity production for the pdridl 31 October 2018,
2. Concession for heat production for the period3tlllOctober 2018,

3. Concession for trading in electricity for the peritdll 27 June 2020,
4

Concession for heat transmission and distributisritfe period till 5 August 2016.

47. Long-term contracts on the sale of power and eledtity (LTC)

As the European Commission recognized long-terntraots for the sale of power and electricity (LTC)
concluded with a state entity — PSE S.A. as disatbpublic aid, the Polish Parliament passed amamtder

to eliminate such contracts. Pursuant to the pianisof the Act on principles of financing the cstcurred

by producers following early termination of long#te contracts for the sale of power and electricfy

29 June 2007 (“LTC Termination Act”), since 1 Ap2008 the Group (ENEA Wytwarzanie S. A.) has been
entitled to compensation for stranded costs regyfiiom early termination of long-term contract@asBd on

the aforementioned Act, the Group will be entittedcompensation until 2014.

According to the Annex No. 2 to LTC Termination Aaft 29 June 2007 the maximum amount of stranded
costs for the ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. amounts to Fa28,612 thousand (discounted as at 1 January 2007).
This amount included the amount of stranded cdsibatable to the year 2007 and the first quaofe2008 —

the period when the agreement was still in forbe {ermination of contracts took place on 1 Apgi0g.

In 2008 ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. received advance pays for stranded costs of PLN 93,132 thousand

from Zarzdca Rozliczé S.A. Pursuant to decisions of the President of@n&egulatory Office the annual
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adjustments of the compensation for stranded ¢osEENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. for years 2008-2010 antsun
to:

- for the year 2008: PLN - 89,537 thousand,

- for the year 2008: PLN 15,580 thousand,

- for the year 2008: PLN 2,472 thousand.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. filed appeals to the Regiodurt in Warsaw - Court of Competition and
Consumer Protection. Any other actions taken duBii§9-2011 related to annual adjustments of stiinde
costs were described in the financial statememtprior years.

During the course of 2012 the following significaents took place. On 20 April 2012, the RegidDaiirt

in Warsaw — Court for Competition and Consumer &idn announced a ruling on annual adjustment of
stranded costs for 2008. Pursuant to that rulimg,Becision of the President of Energy Regulatoffic® of

31 July 2009 was amended so that the amount of ahnadjustment of stranded costs for ENEA
Wytwarzanie S.A. for 2008 was determined as PLNL94, thousand instead of the original amount of
PLN -89,537 thousand. President of the Energy Reguy Office was charged with all costs of the
proceeding. The ruling is not binding yet and onJine 2012 was appealed by the President of Energy
Regulatory Office to the Court of Appeal in Warsa®n 31 July 2012 the President of Energy Regulatory
Office announced the amount of annual adjustmerdtrahded costs for 2011. It was determined as
PLN -37,397 thousand. On 20 August 2012 ENEA Wyhaaie S.A. appealed the decision of the President
of Energy Regulatory Office to the Court for Conipet and Consumer Protection, to the Regional Cour
Warsaw applying suspension of decision enforcernetit the case is decided. On 19 September 2012 the
Regional Court in Warsaw refused the applicatiosuspend execution of the decision. As the reNE&A
Wytwarzanie S.A. returned the full amount of anratednded costs adjustment to Zaiza Rozliczé S.A.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. has not requested any advaagenent of stranded costs compensation for 2012.
In 2012 ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. did not recognize agyenue due to compensation, however an adjustment
of previously recognized in years 2008-2011 reveringhe total amount of PLN 21,647 thousand. Tétes

of the hearings related to annual adjustments®ears 2010 and 2011 have not been determined.

As at the date of preparation of these consolidéitethcial statements it is not possible to unambigly
determine the final amounts of annual adjustmeats2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011. The full amount of
allowable public subsidy granted as compensatiansfeanded costs will be stated in the decision of
the President of Energy Regulatory Office deterngnthe amount of the final adjustment, to be issimed
2015. Considering the foregoing, it should be stdatat the revenue from LTC recognized based omann
adjustments set by the President of Energy Regyl@éfice may change on the basis of the aboveaeafeed
decision of the President of Energy Regulatory é@ffidetermining the amount of final adjustment ad as

court rulings.
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48. Future payments due to the right of perpetual usufuct acquired for a consideration and free of charge

as well as lease, rental and operating lease agresmts

The future liabilities arising from the right of gppetual usufruct apply to the remaining term ofesgnents for

the use of land (40-99 years). They are recogriizedcordance with IFRS EU as operating leasesreme
Group acts as a lessee:

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Up to 1 year 4 464 4078
1-5years 19 606 19 347
Over 5 years 329 365 329 663
353435 353 088
Future liabilities arising from rental and opergtiease agreements:
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Up to 1 year 9785 8594
1-5years 27 722 14 972
Over 5 years 10714 10 963
48 221 34 529
Operating lease payments recognized in expenses
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Minimum lease payments (8431) (1 240)
Revenue from sub-lease (-) 3 -
(8 428) (1 240)

Significant operating lease agreements of theiestih the ENEA Group have been presented below:

ENEA S.A. - the subject of lease are rental of office buidi, apartments, parking lots, warehouses,
advertising space and land.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. - the subject of lease are vehicles and trucks.

49. Future liabilities under contracts concluded as athe end of the reporting period

Contractual obligations assumed as at the endeofgporting period, not yet recognized in the shetet of
financial position:

31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 5516 356 739 408
Acquisition of intangible assets 62 473 10 522
5578 829 749 930
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50. Employment

12 months ended 12 months ended
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
Blue-collar positions 5140 5 306
White-collar positions 4 986 4948
TOTAL 10 126 10 254

The data in the table is presented in FTE equitaManagerial positions are qualified as white @otnes.

51. Explanations of the seasonal and cyclical nature dfie Group’s business

Sales of electricity during the year are subjecdasonal fluctuations. They increase during theeximonths
and decrease in summer. This depends on the tetupeesand the length of the day. The extent of flatbns
depends on low temperature and shorter days inewis well as higher temperature and longer days in
summer. Seasonal sales of electricity apply to senconsiderable degree to small clients (44% ofstides

value), rather than to the industrial sector.

52. Contingent liabilities and proceedings before cous, arbitration or public administration bodies

52.1.Sureties and guarantees

During 2012 ENEA Operator Sp. z 0.0. has issuediratg for the benefit of Ministry of Economy as

a collateral for proper performance of a contrabie amount of the collateral equals to PLN 1,9%usiand.

On 25 May 2011 upon a request of Auto-Styl Sp.@ a. bank guarantee was extended for the benefit of

Iberia Motor Company. The collateral amount is PL%0 thousand.

52.2.Pending proceedings before courts of general jurisction

Actions brought by the Group

Actions which ENEA S.A. and ENEA Operator Sp. z.doought to courts of general jurisdiction refer t
claims for receivables due to provision of eledtyithe so—called electricity cases) and claims dther
receivables — illegal consumption of electricitgnoections to the grid and other specialized sesvithe so-

called non-electricity cases).

Actions brought to courts of general jurisdictiop BNEA Wytwarzanie S.A. are connected mainly with
claims for receivables due to breaches of forwaydagreements and liquidated damages from biomass

suppliers.

As of 31 December 2012, the total of 13,384 casesdit by the Group were pending before commontsour
for the total amount of PLN 70,979 thousand (9,t88es for the total amount of PLN 58,844 thousandta
31 December 2011).
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None of the individual case can significantly affde Group’s profit.

Actions brought against the Group

Actions against the Group are brought both by ehtand legal persons. They mainly refer to sucheissas
compensation for interrupted delivery of electsiciidentification of illegal electricity consumptioand
compensation for the Group’s use of real propettgne electrical devices are located. The Groupiders
actions concerning non-contractual use of real gmygpnot owned by the Group as particularly impatta
(Note 52.5).

Court proceedings against ENEA Wytwarzanie S.Aral&ted to claims of former employees for salasied
compensations for PLN 574 thousand, Gospodarstwoddirze w Ryczywole Kamila Lewek Wiewska
Jacek Pospieszyt spétka cywilna, where the claimcems remedying damages resulting from the operati
of the plant owned by ENEA Wpytwarzanie S.A. located the land neighboring with the land of
Gospodarstwo Ogrodnicze, by way of paying PLN 5,88fusand and claim brought by “TABOO” Aneta
Panek which concerns reimbursement of expenditadeased premises and charges for unused basement O
30 March 2012, a compromise was made in the Ref@oart in Lublin between ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A.
and Centrum Konsultingu Menzatskiego Gordion sp. z o0.0. ENEA Wytwarzanie agrded pay
PLN 200 thousand to Gordion to satisfy Gordionigaficial claims for compensation and redress ad file
the suit and in the motion of 10 October 2011; Gordvaived the remaining portion of its financidhims;
interest on Gordion’s financial claims were redegnteNEA Wytwarzanie S.A. agreed to publish a public
announcement ifPuls Bizneswand on the following web portals: www.pb.pl, wwwypvpl, www.cire.pl,
www.Gazetaprawna.pl and www.elko.com.pl, at itsesmbst and expense, on the terms specified inl dietai
the settlement. ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. agreed tarrehalf of the court fee paid on the case to Gordi
Other costs were mutually offset. As a consequerfcthe compromise made in the Regional Court the

provision in the amount of PLN 5,304 thousand vesased.
As at 31 December 2012 there were 1 102 casesmehdfore common courts which have been brought
against the Group for the total amount of PLN 188,2housand (671 cases for the total amount of

PLN 92,696 thousand as at 31 December 2011). Roagiselated to the court cases have been presanted
Note 34.

52.3. Arbitration proceedings

As at 31 December 2012 there were no pending pdatge before competent arbitration bodies.
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52.4.Proceedings before public administration bodies

On 27 November 2008 the President of the EnergyRegy Office concluded that ENEA failed to comply
with the obligation to purchase electricity proddide the energy and heat cogeneration system ir6,200
imposing a fine of PLN 7,594 thousand. On 17 Dduwen2008, ENEA filed an appeal to the Regional €our
in Warsaw - the Court of Competition and Consumestdttion. On 15 December 2009 the Court of
Competition and Consumer Protection issued a judgfaeorable for the Company, changing the decisibn
the President of the Energy Regulatory Office of N\dvember 2008 and discontinuing the administrative
proceedings. The President of the Energy Regulafifice appealed against the decision to the Cofirt
Appeals in Warsaw. On 24 November 2010 (VI ACa 3@ythe Court of Appeal reversed the decision ef th
Regional Court in Warsaw — Court of Competition &whsumer Protection of 15 December 2009 appealed
against by the President of the Energy Regulatdffic® and remanded the case for reconsideration and
settling the costs of the appeal proceedings. OS&nember 2011 the Regional Court of Competitioth a
Consumer Protection in Warsaw dismissed the apgfetBNEA against the decision of the President ef th
Office of Competition and Consumer Protection opasing a fine on ENEA. An appeal against the deaisi
of 27 September 2011 was filed on 18 November 2@t1.30 May 2012 the Court of Appeal in Warsaw
reversed the sentence of the Regional Court in &ars Court of Competition and Consumer Protectibn o
27 September 2011 and remanded the case to thé @fdeirst Instance for settling the costs of tpeal
proceedings.

On 10 December 2012 the Regional Court in Warsa@ourt of Competition and Consumer Protection
refused the appeal against the decision of thademtsof Energy Regulatory Office of 27 Novembed2@nd
imposed on ENEA reimbursement of PLN 630 to thesiglent of Energy Regulatory Office for the costs of
the appeal in both instances.

On 4 January 2013 ENEA S.A. appealed against thisida of 10 December 2012. The Court of Appeal in

Warsaw has not yet considered the appeal.

On 28 December 2009 the President of Energy Remyladffice issued a decision on ENEA's failure to
comply with the obligation to purchase electrigityduced in the energy and heat cogeneration syisté¢ine
first half of 2007, imposing a fine of PLN 2,15Mtlsand on the Company. On 19 January 2010, ENEA fil
an appeal against the decision of the PresidenheofEnergy Regulatory Office to the Regional Caart
Warsaw - the Court of Competition and Consumerd@tain. With a decision of 6 March 2012 the Regiona
Court in Warsaw - the Court of Competition and Gonsr Protection reversed the decision of the Peesidf
Energy Regulatory Office of 28 December 2009, whinposed on ENEA S.A. a fine for a failure to cognpl
with the obligation to purchase electricity proddide the energy and heat cogeneration system ifirgienalf

of 2007. The sentence in not final as the Presidéminergy Regulatory Office appealed on 16 ApfilL2.

The Court of Appeal in Warsaw has not yet considiéine appeal.

On 11 February 2009 ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. appl@the Customs Office in Radom for ascertainment and
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refund of overpaid excise on electricity for thentits from January 2006 to December 2008 in the amou
of PLN 694.6 million with return correction. Moreawon 24 November 2009 ENEA Wytwarzanie applied to
the Customs Office in Radom for ascertainment aidnd of overpaid excise on electricity for subsagu
months, i.e. January 2009 and February 2009 iauh@unt of PLN 34.6 million, including PLN 247 theusl

of excise on renewable energy. Excise adjustmenxtsluding excise on renewable energy, stem from the
differences in the Polish and EU regulations comiogrtax on electricity in the period from 1 Janua006 to

28 February 20009.

Proceedings related to overpaid tax for 2006: ENWktwarzanie S.A. appealed to the Provincial
Administrative Court in Warsaw against the decisiofithe Director of the Customs Chamber in Waredo
sustained the decisions of the Head of the Radostohs Office whereby the company was not entitted t
a return of overpaid excise for individual montli2606 and the amounts specified in the originglreturn

were correct.

Proceedings related to overpaid tax for 2007: ENWktwarzanie S.A. appealed to the Provincial
Administrative Court in Warsaw against the decisiofithe Director of the Customs Chamber in Warsdn
sustained the decisions of the Head of the Radostohs Office whereby the company was not entitted t
a return of overpaid excise for individual montti2607 and the amounts specified in the originalreturn

were correct.

Proceedings related to overpaid tax for 2008 -Head of the Customs Office in Radom issued dedssion
determining the overpaid amount of excise only wihpect to renewable electricity for individual miws of
2008 in the total amount of PLN 2.6 million. As five period when Polish regulations were inconstsiéth
those of the EU, the Office Head refused returningrpaid tax and specified tax liabilities in amtsun
reduced by the excise on energy from renewableuress for the period in question. The company adppea
against the decisions to the Director of the Custd@@hamber in Warsaw who sustained the decisions of
the Head of the Radom Customs Office whereby tmepemy was not entitled to a return of overpaid gxci
for individual months in 2008 and specifying thex tability for the months at amounts resulting rfro

the initial returns of the company, less excisgmen energy.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. appealed to the Provinciah#wistrative Court in Warsaw against the decisiohs
the Director of the Customs Chamber in Warsaw whstasned the decisions of the Head of the Radom
Customs Office whereby the company was not entitbeal return of overpaid excise for individual ntoof

2008 and which set the tax liability for a certpariod.

Proceedings related to overpaid tax for Januanp 20@ February 2009 — the Head of the Customs &iffic
Radom issued decisions determining the overpaiduatmaf excise only with respect to renewable eieityr

for January 2009 and February 2009 at PLN 247 thadisAs for the period when Polish regulations were
inconsistent with those of the EU, the Office Heaflised returning overpaid tax and specified takilities

in amounts reduced by the excise on energy frorewable resources for the period in question. ENEA
Wytwarzanie S.A. appealed against the decisionheoDirector of the Customs Chamber in Warsaw who
sustained the decisions of the Head of the Radosto@s Office whereby the company was not entitted t

a return of overpaid excise for individual months2009 and specifying the tax liability for the ntlos at
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amounts resulting from the initial returns of tlerpany, less excise on green energy.

ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. appealed to the Provinciah#distrative Court in Warsaw against the decisiohs
the Director of the Customs Chamber in Warsaw wistasned the decisions of the Head of the Radom
Customs Office whereby the company was not entttheal return of overpaid excise for January and ety
2009 and which set the tax liability for a giverripd. The Administrative Court in Warsaw, VIl Daibn in
Radom, gave rulings which accepted the complaihEENEA Wytwarzanie S. A. and overruled the decision
of the Director of the Customs Chamber in Warsad @arlier decisions of the Head of the Radom Custom
Office concerning the amounts of excise duty fer pleriod from January 2006 to February 2009. T hedHte

the Customs Chamber in Warsaw filed last resoréalspagainst the rulings in question.

The Administrative Court in Warsaw, VIII Divisiom iRadom, issued rulings which dismissed the comisai

of ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. and overruled the decisiofi the Director of the Customs Chamber in Warsaw
and earlier decisions of the Head of the RadomdbustOffice on the amounts of excise duty for theqoe
from January 2006 to February 2009. Last resorealspagainst these decisions were made.

On 11 July 2012 the Supreme Administrative Coustriésed complaints of the Director of the Customs
Chamber in Warsaw concerning the amounts of exdiges for the months: August 2006, April 2007,
May 2007, June 2007, October 2007, June 2008, ARD8 and October 2008.

On 12 July and 19 September 2012 as a result olitimelrawal of complaints the Supreme Administrativ
Court in Warsaw discontinued the complaints of Bigector of the Customs Chamber in Warsaw on the
amount of excise duties for the months: March 2008y 2008, July 2008, September 2008, November 2008
- February 2009.

On 22, 23 and 24 January 2013, the Supreme Admatiist Court set the dates of hearings concerning
determination of tax obligations in excise tax (E&es) and concerning refusal to return overpasibexax
(16 cases). ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. received decsifiom the Marshal of Mazowieckie Province
concerning utilisation of the environment throughigsion of gases or dusts into the atmospherer&irand
second half of the year 2008. In decision no. 182, charge was imposed at PLN 2,888,542; in detisio
no. 133, the charge was imposed at PLN 2,177, 7BEAWytwarzanie S.A. appealed against the decisions
enumerated above to the Local Government Boardppfeals in Warsaw. The Local Government Board of
Appeals ruled to sustain the disputed decisionhef Marshal of Mazowieckie Province. The attorney of
ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. filed appeals against botkisiens of the Local Government Board of Appeals
(of 23 December 2010, file ref. KOA/2563#@0 and KOA/2562/@10) to the Provincial Administrative
Court in Warsaw. On 1 April 2011, hearings conaggniboth these cases were held with records
ref. IV SA/Wa 296/11 and IV SA/Wa 297/11, respeelyy before the Provincial Administrative Court in
Warsaw. The Court ruled to dismiss both appealE A Wytwarzanie S.A. On 16 June 2011, the attorney
of ENEA Wytwarzanie S.A. filed cassation appealsht® Supreme Administrative Court, disputing bdté t
judgments of the Provincial Administrative Courtvgin on cases ref. IV SA/Wa 296/11 and IV SA/Wa

297/11. The Supreme Administrative Court has nosgethe dates for cassation hearings.

Due to the nature of the Group’s business, there weany other proceedings before the public adinatien
bodies as of 31 December 2012.
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A vast majority of the proceedings have been iastid at the request of the Group, which has apptied

relevant administration bodies for:

* instigation of administrative enforcement in orderecover receivables for illegal consumption of
electricity;

* building permits with respect to new facilities amddernization of the existing ones;

* permit for occupation of a road lane by electrigtuipment;

* determination of fees for perpetual usufruct ofitan

* designation of land for electrical devices.
Some of the proceedings are complaints submittegvernment and local government administrationidsd
or administrative courts with respect to decisisssied in the above cases.
The result of these proceedings is unlikely to hegggnificant impact on the Group's net profit.
Due to the nature of operations of ENEA OperatarZp.o. (operations in the regulated monopoly regrk
there have been numerous court actions broughihstgéhe Company by the President of the Energy
Regulatory Office and the President of the Offioe €ompetition and Consumer Protection at the retjok
buyers of electricity supplied by the Group.
The President of Energy Regulatory Office, as a kewtral administration body appointed to regulate
operations of companies in the energy sector esetlisputes related to a refusal to conclude agraenior

connection to the grid or provision of transmisssemvices, or to the provisions thereof.

As of 31 December 2012 the President of Energy Régy Office carried out a series of explanatong a
administrative proceedings against the Group.

The result of these proceedings is unlikely to hegggnificant impact on the Group's net profit.

52.5. Risk related to the legal status of property usedybthe Group

The risk related to the legal status of the prgopased by the Group results from the fact thatGheup does
not have all legal titles to use the land wherexdnaission networks and the related devices areiddca
The Group may have to incur costs related to nartraotual use of property in the future.

Considering the legal status, there is a risk ditaahal costs related to compensation claims fon-n
contractual use of land, rental fee or, rarelyinetarelated to the change of facility location {oemg land to
its previous condition).

Decisions related to these issues are importarth@g considerably affect the Group’s strategy talsar
persons who lodged pre-trial claims related to cdewvilocated on their land in the past and the amproo
the legal status of devices in case of new investsne

The risk of loss of assets is low. The lack of legatus of the land where transmission networksl@cated
does not constitute the risk of loss of Group’setssbut result in a risk of potential additionaktto be
incurred as a result of claims for non-contractuse of land, rental and easement fees or exceptipia
individual cases, relocation of assets (restoraibtihe land to the original state). The relevamvjsions for

that purpose have been made by the Group.
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In 2012, ENEA Group - in relation to, inter aligtdraft Transmission Corridors Act - estimated gwetlided

in the value of the provision the compensationsfur-contractual use of the real properties on kitte grid
assets are located (power lines), for which nontdahave yet been presented as at the reporting date
Moreover, in relation to this Act, the Group wilk forced to made significant payments for settipg u
transmission easements on the above mentionedpreglerties. As at 31 December 2012 the Group

recognized the provision for non-contractual uskand in the amount of PLN 169,508 thousand.

52.6. Risk related to participation in costs incurred dueto the use of woodland managed by the National Fests for

the needs of electricity lines

The Act of 17 December 2010 amending the act ogsferand the act on environmental protection (&
Laws of 2010, No. 34, item 2572 as amended), wharhe into force in March 2011 laid legal grounds fo
establishing transmission easement for consideradio real property owned by the State Treasury and
managed by National Forests by forest districtceffifor the benefit of energy companies. In acourdavith

the Act, the consideration depends on the amoutaxafs and charges incurred by the National Foreisis
relation to the part of the real property the uksettch is limited due to the easement.

In course of preparation for the implementatiorthaf statutory provisions, the Group carried ouhgsgral
measurement of land managed by the National Fokelsése elements of the energy distribution system
owned by the Group are located and recognizedeaat provision for the potential payments to ttaidhal
Forests. On 16 August 2012 in Baranowo, near Rotina “Frame Agreement on Cooperation” between
Regional Directorates of National Forests and ENBperator Sp. z .0.0. was concluded. The Agreement
provides terms and conditions for ENEA Operator 5p.o. to conduct operations, maintenance, repaids
modernization of power grids and transmission stfizcture owned by ENEA Operator Sp. z 0.0. Thisrse

to the infrastructure located on land owned by $tate Treasury and managed by National Forests. The
agreement covers also the terms and conditionsonflucting the construction of new power grids and
transmission infrastructure. The agreement regsllatso the claims of National Forests for non-cmitral

use of land. Based on the signed frame agreemeRAE®perator Sp. z 0.0. concluded also implementing
agreements on further cooperation and within next ffears will conclude easement agreements. As at
31 December 2012, in relation to settlement of contractual use of land managed by National Forsts

made payments, the Group reversed the respectivésiam.

53. Signing of a framework agreement on the exploratiorfior and extraction of shale gas

On 4 July 2012 the Company signed a framework ageee on the exploration for and extraction of shale
gas (the “Agreement”). The parties to the Agreemamt ENEA S.A., Polskie Goérnictwo Naftowe

i Gazownictwo S.A. (“PGNiG”), KGHM Polska MigdS.A., PGE Polska Grupa Energetyczna S.A. and
TAURON Polska Energia S.A. (hereafter jointly reéet to as the “Parties”).

The subject of cooperation of the Parties basedhenAgreement will be the exploration, evaluatiord a

extraction of shale gas in geological formations\vidich concessions have been granted for the o
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and evaluation of deposits of crude oil and natged in relation to the Wejherowo concession held b
PGNIG (the “Wejherowo Concession”).

The Agreement provides for cooperation based onténgeted structure of a limited partnership that,
following a successful exploration, will extractaéd gas. Estimated expenditures on explorationuatian

and extraction with respect to the first three zoft€ochanowo, Gastkowo and €pcz pads) within the Area

of Cooperation are projected to be in the amoumtldf 1.72 bin.

The Parties are working to determine the deta#ech$ of cooperation, including a detailed projeadet and
timeline, the shares of the Parties in financing ¢éxpenditures arising from the agreed-on buddetres in

the project's profits and the principles of resplifity, including contractual penalties in the eaef the
failure, in particular by PGNIG, to fulfil certainbligations resulting from the Agreement. Shouldhsu
specific arrangements not be forthcoming, the Age® may be terminated by each of the Parties. On
12 November 2012 the Parties signed an annex toAtreement and agreed to extend the deadline to
determine detailed terms of cooperation till 4 ey 2013. On 21 February 2013 the Parties sigmed a
Annex No 2 to the Agreement related to common empion for and extraction of shale gas. The parties
the Annex are all the companies which signed theedgent. The Parties agreed to further extend the
deadline to determinate detailed terms of coopmretil 4 May 2013. Should such specific arrangetaerot

be forthcoming, the Agreement may be terminatedduh of the Parties. If within three months afezrching
such arrangements the Parties have not received thlé required corporate approvals, or if by 3dc&mber
2013 the required antimonopoly clearances havéeen received, the Agreement will expire. The charaf

aforementioned dates result from negotiations corieg i.a. preparation of Project documentation.

54. The participation in the construction of the atomicpower plant programme

On 5 September 2012 PGE Polska Grupa Energetyczna ISGHM Polska Mied S.A., Tauron Polska
Energia S.A. and ENEA S.A. have signed a letteint#fnt concerning the purchase of shares in theialpe

purpose vehicle, established for the constructimhaperation of the first atomic power plant indtal.

In accordance with the letter the companies willenake the development of a draft agreement fer th
purchase of shares of PGE EJ 1 Sp. z 0.0., a $pmaipose vehicle, which is responsible for theeckr
preparation of the investment process of the coastm and operation of the first atomic power plan
Poland. The agreement is to regulate the rightsodtigations of each party by the realization o giroject,
assuming that PGE Polska Grupa Energetyczna Slhaetj directly or through a subsidiary, as a kyath
the process of the project preparation and reaizat

On 28 December the Parties to the letter of indgnéed to extend its validity period till 31 Mar2d13.
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55. Signing of the Loan Agreement with European Investrant Bank

On 18 October 2012 ENEA S.A. (Debtor) executed akBaoan Agreement (Agreement) with European
Investment Bank (Bank) for the value of PLN 950limn or its equivalent in Euro currency. The Agreath
anticipates a possibility of granting a loan in esttcurrency commonly used on main foreign exchange
markets.

The funds from the issue will be designated foafficing oflong-term investment plan (Programme) for the
modernization and extension of power grids of ENBperator Sp. z 0.0 located in north - western Rblan
The total value of the Programme is estimated ptagdmately PLN 3,244 million.

The loan should be repaid after maximum of 15 yean the scheduled date of the loan payday. Tha loa
availability period equals 24 months from the daftehe Agreement. The loan will be paid in maximom

6 tranches; the value of each will not be lowemti®LN 100 million, except for the last tranche whic

amounts to unused part of the loan.

The interest rate of the loan can be fixed or ft@atThe Debtor has the right to choose a fixedlaating
interest rate separately for the each loan trancitker the terms of the Agreement. The floatingregewill
be determined for each period between payments e first period is counted from the day of paytof
installment under floating rate). The floating @&t rate equals to adequate WIBOR rate plus fepréad
determined by the Bank including margin specifiedhe Agreement. The Agreement execution is sulbgect
the law of England and Wales. Potential disputésted to the Agreement will be proceeded in England
Wells.

The funds, which amount almost 10% of the Compamgsity, will be a significant source of financing
investments scheduled in ENEA Capital Group.

In connection with the Agreement, on 18 October2BNEA S.A. concluded an additional agreement @n th
Programme realization with ENEA Operator Sp. z arad the Bank which settles issues relating thesrof

the Programme realization in part based on fundstgd by the Bank.

As at 31 December 2012 the Company did not utdizg funds within the Agreement and had no liabifite

to the loan.

56. Subsequent events

The Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting of ENTUR 3po.0. in Szczecin adopted a resolution no. 3 on
27 February 2013 on the company dissolution foltmniquidation. The adopted resolution is effectfk@m

1 March 2013.

The liquidation of the company results from the ENGroup restructuring process aimed at developroént
its core business, which is not in line with ENTW@Rerations (tourism, recreation, catering and hezdtre

services).
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